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TO:  TIMOTHY J. DEVLIN, DIRECTOR
DIVISION OF AUDITING AND FINANCIAL ANALYSIS
FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
101 EAST GAINES STREET
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

We represent to the best of our knowledge and belief that our annual report
for the year ended December 31, 1991, as filed pursuant to Commission rule, is
in substantial compliance with the following except as noted in the report or as
separately explained herein:

1. Uniform system of accounts prescribed by the Commission.

2s Applicable rules and orders of the Commission.

3. Commission approved guidelines for inter/intra company allocations,
if any.

g. Any communications from regulatory agencies concerning noncompl iance

with or deficiencies in financial reporting practices.

L8 Reporting requirements for related party transactions and related
accounts receivable or payable, including sales, purchases, loans,
transfers, leasing arrangements and guarantees.

We are aware that Section 837.06, Florida Statutes provides:

Whoever knowingly makes a false statement in
writing with the intent to mislead a public servant in
the performance of his official duty shall be guilty of
a misdemeanor of the second degree, punishable as
provided in s. 775.082, s. 775.083, or s. 775.084.

/)
Jack Lanper L A L / /
President and CEO ' éi:b1 - A R

(Name and Title of Chief (Signaturel/ " (Date)
Executive Officer)

N
J. A. Wutzler — "f",?“,"‘/'?"—‘*‘--_.__ il o
Vice President and CFO Tl <o, ' e ")/K‘H-‘.-
(Name and Title of Chief (Signature) (Date)

Financial Officer)
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PART I - TELEPHONE NUMBERS
A. Company's Universal Telephone Number: (305) 691-8710

B. Direct Telephone Numbers for Each:
Same as above

Officer(s)
Name Title Extension
1. Jack Langer President & CEO 155
2. Alice M. Harris Executive Vice President, Asst Secretary 152
3. David Langer Senior Vice President 153
4. J.A. Wutzler Vice President & CFO 145
5. Richard Wall Vice President & General Manager/Operations 160

C. Direct Telephone Numbers For Each:

Director(s)

Name Title Extension
1. Jack Langer President & CEO 155
2. David Langer Senior Vice President 154
3. John Kean Director 154
4. William Allen Dir ctor 154
5. Peter Bermont Di-ector 154
6. John Kean, Jr. Director 154
7. Robert Kenney Director 154
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PART 11 - COMPANY PROFILE

A. Brief Company History

City Gaa Company of Florida was incorporated 4/2/49 as a propane dis-
tributor headquartered in Hialeah, Florida, wusing underground pipelines.
Starting in the late fifties, City Gas acquired a number of LP gas companies
in Dade, Broward, and Brevard Countiea., In 1960, natural gas became avail-
able, and the existing underground pipeline systems were converted from LP to
natural gas. Upon the conversion to natural gas, the Company became regulated
under the Florida Public Service Commission. In 1964, City Gas was listed on
the American Stock Exchange. In July, 1988, the Company merged with NUI
Corporation of New Jersey, and became a division of Elizabethtown Gas Company,
a wholly-owned subsidiary of NUI Corporation. City Gas continues to operate
under ite same name and =ame management as the "Florida Division" of
Elizabethtown Gas Company. In February, 1991, the Company acquired the
distribution assets of Miller Gas Company, which became part of the Miami
Division. At the same time, the Company acquired the distribution assets of
Consolidated Gas, a propane company, whose customers were converted to natural
gas in January, 1992. City Gas is the second largest natural gas utility in
Florida.

B. Operating Territory

City Gas has two divisions, the "Miami Division" in Dade and Broward
Counties, and the "Brevard Division" in Brevard County. The service area of
the Miami Division embraces an area beginning with and including Lake Forest,
Pembroke Park and Miramar in Broward County on the north, and extends south-
ward into Dade County through and including Opa Locka, Hialeah, Hialeah
Gardens, Medley, Miami Springs, Miami International Airport, Virginia Gardens,
the City of Miami west of 27th Avenue, Coral Gables, West Miami, South Miami,
and continuing further southward past Cutler Ridge. In addition, areas
contiguous to these communities .re served throughout both counties. Parts of
North Miami and North Miami Beach are also served as isolated systems.

The service area of the Brevard Division is Brevard County. This area
includes the principal municipalities of Titusville, Merritt Island, Cape
Canaveral, Cocoa, Cocoa Beach, Satellite Beach, Rockledge, Melbourne, West
Melbourne, Indian Harbour Beach, Palm Bay and contiguous areas in the County.

Statewide, the Company services over B88,000 customera. City Gas has
natural gas franchises in the following cities:

Dade County: Hialeah, Coral Gables, South Miami, West
Miami, Miami Springs, Opa Locka, Miami
(partial), Virginia Gardena, Medley, Hialeah
Gardens, North Miami(partial), North Miami
Beach(partial) and Sweetwater.

Broward County: Miramar
Brevard County: Rockledge, Cocoa, Cocoa Beach, Titusville,
Melbourne, West HMelbourne, Cape Canaveral,

Indian Harbour Beach, Palm Shores, Palm Bay,
and Satellite Beach.
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PART 11 - COMPANY PROFILE (Continued)

C. Major Goals and Objectives

City Gas recognizes responsibilities to its employees, its investors,
its community, and its government. Its primary objective is to serve these
distinct groups to the best of its ability.

Employeea: To provide job opportunities, with pay and benefits consais-
tent with those in the area; and to provide appropriate incentives to attract
and retain good employees.

Investors: To achieve our allowable return on investment, to achieve
consistent growth in earnings through steady customer growth.

Community: To provide continuous service based on professional atan-
dards at a reasonable cost, and to provide for expansion of facilities as
needed.

Covernment: Compliance with all laws and regulations, including proper
and timely reporting as required, and payment of taxes. The Company also
accepts a responsibility in assisting government at all levels in recognizing
new developments as well as the need for improvements in the law.

D. Major Operating Divisions and Functions

City Gas has two major divisions as explained in B above; the Miami
Division and the Brevard Division. The primary function of each Division is
natural gas distribution. In addition, each Division is engaged in appliance
leasing and merchandising and jobbing, all for the purpose of adding or
retaining natural gas load.

E. Affiliates and Relationships

As explained in A above, City Gas is the Florida Division of
Elizabethtown Gas Company, a wholly-owned subsidiary of NUI Corporation in New
Jersey (NUL - NYSE).

The only subsidiary in the Florida Division at present is a wholly-owned
subaidiary, Essel Corporation, in Dade County.

F. Current and Projected Growth Patterns

Changes from previous year (X)

Total Therm Grosa
Actual: cuatomers sales plant
1987 1.5 5.7 6.4
1988 L.5 0.4 5.2
1989 1.5 (0.6 7.8
1990 2.0 (2.9) 6.4
1991 7.1 7.9 20.0
1992 (Projected) 2.5 22.5 21.0
1993 ( " ) Z:5 7.1 23.1
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PART III - CORPORATE RECORDS

A. Location:

955 East 25th Street
Hialeah, Florida 33013-3498

B. Description:
General and subsidiary ledgers, and all

corporate records as required by FPSC
records retention requirements,

c. List Audit Groups Reviewing Records and Operations:

Florida Public Service Commission staff
Arthur Andersen & Co. - Independent CPA
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PART IV — PARENT/AFFILIATE ORGANIZATIOHNAL CHART

Current as

of : 4/30/92

NUI Corporation

Elizabethtown Gas Company

Florida Division:
City Gas Company of Florida

| Miami J

Division

|

Essel Corporation
(Wholly-owned Subsidiary)
Investments

Brevard
Division

Regulated Nonutility
natural gas M&J
distribution etc.,
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Regulated
natural gas
distribution

Nonutility
M&J
etc.,




A. List

PART V - LIAISON PERSOMNEL DIRECTORY (4)B

State Usual Purpose

Name of Person

name of Company Title or Organizational Unit(3) Name of Immediate  for Contact with the Department most
Representative (1) (2) Position Tictle (Dept./Div./Etc.) Supervisor FPSC often contacted
Jack Langer Presigent Executive Office Administrative and  General
& CEO General Staff
David Langer Sr. VP " n Jack Langer o o
Alice M. Barris Exec. VP " » " " "
Jerry A. Wutzler VP & Finance Alice M. Harris Accounting and J. McCormick
CFO financial reporting, Wayne Makin
rate cases C. Bulecza-Banks
[Richard wWall VP-GenMgr/ Operations, Alice M. Harris Engineering,Safety Owen Bowser
Operations Miami Division E. Mills
M. Randall Harris GenMgr/ Administration David Langer Customer relations Michael Dymek
Brev. Div  Brevard Division Shirley A. Stokes
[Peter Solis Office Customer Accounts Alice M. Harris Customer relations Michael Dymek
Mgr. Miami Division ) Shirley A. Stokes
William G. Starrick Dist.Supt. Operations, M. Randall Harris Engineering, Safety E. Mills

Lee Willis, Esqg.
lJames Beasley, Esq.

Brevard Division

Legal Counsel Ausley Law Firm
. i " (904)224-9115

Legal

Roger Fletcher

Ceneral Staff

(1) Also list gpropriate lecal counsels, and others who may not be an the general payrall.
(2) Please provide individsal telephone nmbers if the person camnot be reached through the Qmpany's operator.
(3) Please provide gppropriate organizaticmal charts for all persons listed within the Corpany.
(4) Defines as personal visits or telephare calls as a result of rautine recurring interface, rate cases, or adits.
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PART V - LIAISON PERSONNEL

B. Organizational Chart*
Current as of : 4/30/92

- — 1

NUI Board of
Directora
1

Jack Langer
President & CEO

David Langer Alice Harris
Senior Vice Pres,. Executive Vice Pres.
I 1
Jerry Wutzler Richard Wall
VP & CFO VP & Gen.Mgr.
Operations

[
M. Randall Harria

Gen.Mgr./Brevard Div.

William Starrick Peter Solis
Distribution Supv. Office Manager

For reporting chain for all personnel listed on page 7.
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FERC FORM NO. 2:
ANNUAL REPORT OF MAJOR NATURAL GAS COMPANIES

IDENTIFICATION

01 Exact Legal Name of Respondent 02 Year of Report

City Gas Company of Florida, Division of El[zabetlatgmiggg Dec. 31, 1991

03 Previous Name and Date of Change (I/f name changed during year)

04 Address of Principal Office at End of Year (Street, City, State, Zip Code)
955 East 25 Street, Hialeah, FL 33013-3498

05 Name of Contact Person 06 Title of Contact Person
J. A. Wutzler Vice President and CFO

07 Address of Contact Person (Street, City, State, Zip Code)

Same as item 4

08 Telephone of Contact Person, Inciuding | 09 This Report Is 10 Date of Repon
Area Code (Mo, Da, Yr)
(1) @@ An Original ,
(305) 691-8710, Ext. 145 ) v 12-31-91
(2) O A Resubmission
ATTESTATION

The undersigned officer certifies thal ha/she has examined the accompanying report; that 10 the best of his/her knowledge. information. and behe!,
all statements of fact contained in the accompanying report are true and the accompanying report is a correct statement of the business and atairs
of the above named respondent in respect 10 each and avery matter set forh therein during the penod from and inclucing January 1 to and including
December 31 of the year of the report.

01 Name - 02 Title
J. A. Wutzler Vice President and CFO
03 Signature < . 04 Date Signed (Mo, Day. Yr)
~ = Zc/c//éh"“ﬁm e
Ve {~ Al %, i 'i{': - ?/:-f‘\..

I
Title 18, U5.C. IOE‘ makas it a cnmae for any person knowingly and willingly 1o make to any Agency of Department of the Uniled States a 1y falsa,
fictitious or fraudul s as to any matter within its jurisdiction.
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Name of Respondent This Report Is:

City Gas Company of Florida (1) & An Origi
C]_A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 199]

LIST OF SCHEDULES (Natural Gas Company)

BALANCE SHEET SUPPORTING SCHEDULES (Assets and Other Debits)

Summary of Utility Plant and Accumulated Provisions for Depreciation,

Amortization, and Depletion .............c.ccoiiiiiiiiiiiiiiina,
Gas Plant In Bervite .. .......cvveerrnerarvinananssresarinnsnns
GasPlant Leasad to Others . ..........ccooiiviinreoranersnsenas
GasPlantHeld for Future Use . .................cnveniinrnnnnnn.
Production Properties Helc for Future Use . .......................
Construction Work inProgress—Gas . .. .................ocivnvnnn
Construction Overheads—Gas . .............coviiiiiinuiennn..
General Description of Construction Overhead Procedure . . ..........
Accumulated Provision for Depreciation of Gas Utility Plant .. ........

NONULIRY Propefty . ... ..ot iitainerivisanaioiee sossnainsasons
Accumulated Provision for Depreciation and Amortizaiion of Nonutility

PPPODMIIIN o oo o 76 A i s O
Investments ...... e s T S i
Investments in Subsidiary Companies ... .........................
Gas Prepayments Under Purchase Agreements
Advances for Gas Prior 4o Initial Deliveries or Commission Certification

....................

Unrecovered Plant and Regulatory Study Costs . ...................

Preliminary Survey and Investigation Charges .....................
Miscellaneous Deferred Debits . . . ...............cc0iviuniirenns
Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes (Account 180) ... .............

BALANCE SHEET SUPPORTING SCHEDULES (Liabilities and Other Credits)

Capital Stock Subscribed, Capital Stock Liability for Conversion Pre-
mium on Capital Stock, and Instaliments Received on Capital Stock . .

200-201
204-209
213
214
215
216

Ed.

Ed.

. 12-89
. 12-89
. 12-88
. 12-89
. 12-89
. 1287
. 1287
. 12-88
. 1287
. 12-87
. 12-88

. 12-87
. 12-86

12-89

. 12-88
. 1287
. 12-88
. 12-88
. 1288
. 12-88
. 1289
. 12-89

12-89

12-86

Emter in column (d) the terms *‘none.” *'nol applicable,” or "NA,™ for cenain pages. Omit pages where the responses are ''ncne,”
as appropnate, whene na information or amounts have bsen reponad “not applicable,” or "NA.""
Reference Date
Title of Schedule Page No. R Remaks
(a) ) fec) (d)
GENERAL CORPORATE INFORMATION AND
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

General INformMatiON . . .. ..o vrn s r s nse e sensnsisesnnncnsnanin 101 Ed. 12-87
Control Over Respondent . ...........cccoviinnnuinnnnncnsnnnss 102 Ed. 12-87
Corporations Controlled by Respondent .......................... 103 Ed. 12-87
Officers.......... . e e 104 Ed. 12-87
DMRBEUORS .o avi o siaramaros o in favere aa il wie o Ta g Ta el vo s e A raiia ol naraia o ol 105 Ed. 12-88
Security Holders and Voting Powers .....................c0000un. 106-107 | Ed. 1287
Important Changes Duringthe Year ..............cc0ivviinnnnnnn 108-109 Ed. 12-87
Comparative Balance Sheet . . ................ccovuun. AT T T 110-113 Ed. 12-89
Statement of Income forthe Year . ................coiuennn.. .| 114117 Ed. 12-89
Statement of Retained Eamings forthe Year ...................... 118-119 Ed. 12-88
Statement of Cash FIOWS . ........c.iiiiiiin e eennennsns 120121 Ed. 12-89
Notes to Financial StAIeMeNtS . ............c.ovvinieernnarnannens 122123 Ed. 12-88

N/A
N/A
None

N/A

None
None

None
None
None

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-88) Page 2




Name of Respordent This Report Is: Date of Repont Year of Repon
1 nal (Mo, Da, YT,
City Gas Company of Florida () g :nm ) Dec. 31. 1991
LIST OF SCHEDULES (Natural Gas Com {Continued
Reterance Date
Title of Schedule Page No. i Remariks
(a) ) fc) (]
BALANCE SHEET SUPPORTING SCHEDULES
(Liabilities and Other Credits) (Continued)
Other Paid-in Caphtal . .......covviieiviiieriieniirissvesnsssans 253 Ed. 12-86
Discount on Capital StoCK. ... ..ovvvririireirriernriraiianans 254 Ed. 1285 None
Capital SIOCK EXPONSS . .........00vnrrenenuisnnnnansannassnses 254 Ed. 1288 None
Securities issued or Assumed and Securities Refunded or Retired
During the Ye&aI .......cuvuunnevnariieorrransrraronresresns 255 Ed. 12-86
Long-TermDebt.........ccoeieeeneienannransnrasasnsnnnsssnons 256-257 | Ed. 12-89
Unamortized Debt Exp., Premium and Discount on Long-Term Debt . 258-259 |Ed. 12-88
Unamortized Loss and Gain on Reacquired Debt. ... ............... 260 Ed. 12-88 None
Reconciliation of Reported Net Income with Taxable Income for
Fedaral INCOMe TaXeS .. .....ccvnvveemnrnrnnnrrnnsncnnnsnsssss 261 Ed. 12-88
Taxes Accrued, Prepaid and Charged During Year ................. 262-263 | Ed. 12-88
Investment Tax Credits Generated and Utilized .................... 264-265 | Ed. 12-88
Accumulated Deferred Investment Tax Credits . ... . ................ 266-267 | Ed. 12-89
Miscellaneous Current and Accrued Liabilities . . ................... 268 Ed. 12-86
Other Defermred Credits ...........ccccvvuiiennrrsrssnssrsrssasnny 269 Ed. 12-88 None
Undelivered Gas Obligations Under Sales Agreements .............. 270-271 | Ed. 12-89 Nene
Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes—Accelerated Amortization Property . | 272-273 | Ed. 12-89
Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes—Other Property .............. 274275 | Ed. 12-89
Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes—Other . . ................c.00n 276-277 | Ed. 12-89
INCOME ACCOUNT SUPPORTING SCHEDULES
Gas Operating ReVeBNUBS . ...........cc.covvriaiaraiininsasinasas 300-301 | Ed. 12-89
Distribution Type Sales by States ................cocceeeneinuans 302-303 | Ed. 12-88 /A
Residential and Commercial Space Heating Customers ............. 305 Ed. 12-88
Interruptible, Off Peak, and Firm Sales to Distribution System
Industrial CUSIOMBIS . .....cvcvniaiisassrrsnarsassssseassanns 305 Ed. 12-88
Field and Main Line Industrial Sales of Natural Gas ................ 306-309 |Ed. 12-89 N/A
Sales for Resale—Natural GAS .. ... .......coueueeoeonaniiainns ' 310311 | Ed. 12-88 N/A
Revenue from Transportation of Gas of Others—Na‘ural Gas......... 312-313 |Rev. 12-88 N/A
Sales of Products Extracted from Natural Gas . ... ................ ais Ed. 12-86 None
Revenues from Natural Gas Processed by Others . ... .............. 315 Ed. 12-88 None
Gas Operation and Maintenance Expenses ....................... 320-325 |Ed. 1289
Number of Gas Department Employees ..............c.oveaeunnn. 325 Ed. 12-88
Exploration and Development Expenses .................... o s 326 Ed. 1287 None
Abandoned Leases ...............cc0veancannnronaanan S 326 Ed. 12-87 None
Gas PUMCRBBBS .. i vicovisvin dalalis s viaralai a e s ale dca i s s e sce shaie us 327 Ed. 12-89
Exchange Gas Transactions . . .............. R T e Ba i W 328-330 |[Rev. 12-88 None
Gas Used in Utility Operations—Credit . 331 Ed. 1288
Transmission and Compression of Gas by Othtu .................. 332333 | Ed. 1288 N/A
Other Gas Supply EXpenses. ... ........coeeeienrassrarnriaensas 334 Ed. 1287
Miscellanesous General Expenses—Gas. . ............ccoovrmnnnans 335 Ed. 12-86
Depreciation, Depletion, and Amortization of Gas Plant. . ............ 336-338 | Ed. 12-88
income from Utility Plant Leased o Others. . . ..................... 339 Ed. 12-86 None
Particulars Concerning Cartain Income Deduction and Interest Charges
ACCOUNS . .« oo o v ovese s v ansnnsensaennanccsssnnnssnsnssunsnns 340 Ed. 12-86
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C Four copies will be submitted.

] No annual report to stockholders is prepared.

Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report

. (1) & An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
City Gas Company of Florida O A iasion Dec. 31, 1991

LIST (Natural Gas Company) Continued) -
Reterence Date
Title of Schedule Pad No Aovidnd Remarks
(a) ®) fe) (d)
COMMON SECTION
Regulatory Commission Expenses ...................oocooiinians 350-351 | Ed. 12-89
Research, Development and Dcmonttrlhoﬂ ACUVIEINE - oo vivicaavivin 352-353 Ed. 12-89 None
Distribution of Salaries and Wages ...............oovuerivinannes 354-355 | Ed. 12-88
Charges for Outside Professional and Other Consultative Services . . .. 3s7 Ed. 12-87
GAS PLANT STATISTICAL DATA

Natural Gas Reserves and Land Acreage . ........................ 500-501 | Ed. 12-89 N/A
Changes in Estimated Natural Gas Reserves . ..................... 505 Ed. 12-88 N/A
Changes in Est. Hydrocarbon Reserves and Costs, and Net Realizable

VRLGE 5 - it oa o e v s S aT W S0 W S A e WA T e T 504-505 | Ed. 12-88 N/&
Natural Gas Production and Gathering Statistics ................... 506 Ed. 1288 N/A
Products Extraction Operations—Natural Gas. ..................... 507 Ed. 12-88 N/A
Compressor StaHONS . . .....covvereaerrrirereriioasnsries e 508-509 Ed. 12-86 N/A
GRS AN Ol WOHS . - o vrsresini wmsia 15 6 miinga s, w10, 75 a0s 41 w5008 S 510 Ed. 12-87 N/A
Field and Storage LINes . ........coviiirimmuarerresivorvanaaaes 511 Ed. 12-87 N/A
Gas SIOTage PIOJBCIS .. ......coocvvrrrssrssssansnartonesnnsnns 512-513 Ed. 12-91 N/A
Transmission LinBs . .....cccviiviaionnnsasinasasissssssssnne 514 Ed. 12-87 N/A
Liquefied Petroleum Gas Operations . ...............cccevuuvannns 516-517 | Ed. 12-86 N/A
Transmission System Peak Deliveries . ....................co0ue 518 Ed. 12-88 A&B
Auxiliary Peaking Facilities ............. R 519 Ed. 1286 None
Gas Account—Natural GBS ... .........comvrrrnnraatrineanioan .. | 520-521 Ed. 12-91
Byslem MBD - ivvs sy S v P SR R e SR R 522 Ed. 12-86
FOOINOMe DAlA ... .....'vcuiemmmmeasracansressssanancnansannns 551
Stockholders' Reports (check appropriate box) . ................un - —
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Name
City

tru

—
vaie of Heport Year of Report

(1) & An Original (Mo, Da, vr)
(2 O A Resubmission

GENERAL INFORMATION

“+y vas Company of Florida ’

Dec. 31, 1991

books of account and address of
any other corporate books of ac-
corporate books are kept.

Js ‘A Wutzler, Vice President and CFC

955 East 25 Street

Hialeah, FL 33013-3498

2. Provide the name of the State under the laws of which respondent is incorporated, and date of incorporation,
It incorporated under a special law, give reference to such Jaw. If not incorporated, state that fact and give the
type of organization and the date organized.

State: New Jersey Date: February 19, 1855

3. If at any time during the year the receiver or trustee, give (a) name

of receiver or trustee, the authority by which the receivership
or trusteeship was Created, and (d) date when possession by receiver or rustee ceased.

N/A

the respondent Operated.

Distribution of natu.al gas.

5. Have you engaged as the principal accountant to audit your financial statements an accountant who is not

the principal accountant for your previous year's certified financial statements?
| (M O Yes.. .Enter the date when such independent accountant was initially engaged:
(2) @ No
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Repont Year of Report
City Gas Company of Florida |(1) & An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
(2) OJ A Resubmission Dec. 31, 12 91

GENERAL INFORMATION

1. Provide name and title of officer having custody of the general corporate books of account and addrass of
office where the general corporate books are kept, and address of office where any other corporate books of ac-
count are kept, if different from that where the general corporate books are kept.

J. A. Wutzler, Vice President and CFO
955 East 25 Street
Hialeah, FL 33013-3498

2. Provide the name of the State under the laws of which respondent is incorporated, and date of incorporation.
If incorporated under a special law, give reference to such law. If not incorporated, state that fact and give the
type of organization and the date organized.
State: New Jersey Date: February 19, 1855

3. If at any ime during the year the property of respondent was held by a receiver or trustee, give (a) name
of receiver or trustee, (b) date such receiver or trustee took possession, (c) the authority by which the receivership
or trusteeship was created, and (d) date when possession by receiver or trustee ceased.

N/A

4. State the classes of utility and other services furnished by respondent during the year in each State in which
the respondent operated.

Distribution of natural gas.

5. Have you engaged as the principal accountant to audit your financial statements an accountant who is not
the principal accountant for your previous year's certified financial statements?

(1) [ Yes.. Enter the date when such independent accountant was initially engaged:
(2) & No
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Repon Year of Report
City Gas Company of Florida M An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
(2) O A Resubmission Dec. 31. 19 91

CONTROL OVER RESPONDENT

1. If any corporation, business trust, or similar orga-
nization or combination of such organizations jointly held
control over the respondent at end of year, state name
of controlling corporation or organization, manner in which
control was held, and extent of control. If control was
in a holding company organization, show the chain of
ownership or control to the main parent company or
organization. If control was held by a trustee(s), state

name of trustee(s), name of beneficiary ur beneficiaries
for whom trust was maintained, and purpose of the
trust.

2. If the above required information is available from
the SEC 10-K Report Form filing, a specific reference to
the report form (i.e. year and company title) may be listed
provided the fiscal years for both the 10-K report and this
report are compatible.

City Gas Company of Florida is the
Florida Division of Elizabethtown Gas Company
of Union, New Jersey, which is wholly-owned
by NUI Corporation of Bedminster, New Jersey

(NUI-NYSE).

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-87)
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Name of Respondent This Report Is:

City Gas Company of Florida

(1) & An Original
] A Resubmission
CORPORATIONS CONTROLLED BY RESPONDENT

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year of Repont

Dec. 31, 1991

1. Repor below the names of all corporations, business
trusts, and similar organizations, controlied directly or in-
directly by respondent at any time during the year. If con-
trol ceased pnor to end of year, give particulars (details)
in a footnote.

2. If control was by other means than a direct holding
of voting rights, state in a footnote the manner in which
control was held, naming any intermediaries involved.

3. It control was heid jointly with one or more other
interests, state the fact in a footnote and name the other
interests.

4. If the above required information is available from
the SEC 10-K Report Form filing, a specific reference to
the report form (i.e. year and company title) may be listed
in column (a) provided the fiscal years for both the 10-K
report and this report are compatible.

DEFINITIONS

1. See the Uniform System of Accounts for a defini-
tion of control.

2. Direct control is that which is exercised without in-
terposition of an intermediary.

3. Indirect control is thatwhich is exercised by the inter-
position of an intermediary which exercises direct control,

4. Joint control is that in which neither interest can
effectively control or direct action without the consent

of the other, as where the voting control is equally di-
vided between two holders, or each party holds a veto
power over the other. Joint control may exist by mutual
agreement or understanding between two or more par-
ties who together have control within the meaning of
the definition of control in the Uniform System of Ac-
counts, regardiess of the relative voting rights of each
party.

Percent V Footnats
Name of Company Controlied Kind of Business Stock Oumwm Ref.
(a) (d) fc) fd
Essel Corporation Investments 100%
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Name of Respondent
City Gas Company of Florida

This Report Is:
(1) 3 An Original
(2) O] A Resubmission

Date of Repon
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year of Repont

Dec. 31. 1991

OFFICERS

making functions.

1. Report below the name, litle and salary for each ex-
ecutive officer whose salary is $50,000 or more. An “execu-
tive officer’” of a respondent includes its president, secretary,
treasurer, and vice president in charge of a principal business
unit, division or function (such as sales, administration or
finance), and any other person who performs similar policy-

2 Hachange was made during tha year in the incumbent of
wpuﬂinn.lrmmmnouInmummmdwm
incumbent, and date the change in incumbency wis made.

3. Utilities which are required to file the same dats with the
Securities and Exchange Commission, may substitula a copy
of item 4 of Regulation S-K (identified as this page). The sub-
stituted page(s) should be the same size as this paga.

Line
No Titie
(a)

Name of Officer
)

Salary
for Year
fe)

Chairman of the Board and CEO
President and CEO

Executive Vice President
Senior Vice President

Vice President and CFO

WO~ N W =

—
o

(1) Deceased 1/4/91

BB bW W W W WM —a

S. W. Langer(l)
Jack Langer
Alice Harris
David Langer

J. A. Wurzler

92,759
193,731
102,308

75,000

75,808

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-87)

Page 104




City Gas Company of Florida 2 0 A R%"
| S

Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report
(1) £ An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 1991

1. Report below the information called for conceming
each director of the respondent who heid office atany time  an asterisk and the Chairmar of the Executive Commit-
during the year. Include in column (a), abbreviated titles  tee by a double asternisk.
of the directors who are officers of the respondent.

2. Designate members of the Executive Committes by

Directors Foes
Name (and Title) of Director Principal Business Address Mesungs Dunng
Dunng Yr. Yoar
(a) ) fc) (d)
John Kean, President and CEO 955 E. 25 Street, Hialeah, FL 6 0
NUI Corporation 33013-3498
John Kean Jr., Exec.Vice President |" " " 5 0
and CFO
NUI Corporation
Fred Sullivan, President (1) i " ? 3 0
Elizabethtown Gas
Robert P. Kenney, President " " " 1 0
Elizabethtown Gas
Jack Langer, President and CEO " " e 6 0
David Langer, Sr. Vice President " " 5 A 0
William Allen J " u 4 1,900.00
Peter Bermont " " " 5 2,450.00
(1) Retired in Late 1991
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Name of Respondent This Repon Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) 3 An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
City Gas Company of Florida @ O AR e Dec. 31, 1991
SECURITY HOLDERS AND VOTING POWERS

1. Give the names and addresses of the 10 security
holders of the respondent who, at the date of the latest clos-
ing of the stock book or compilation of list of stockholders
of the respondent, prior 1o the end of the year, had the
highest voling powers in the respondent, and state the
number of votes which each would have had the right to cast
on that date if a meeting were then in order. If any such
holder held in trust, give in a footnote the known particulars
of the trust (whether voting trust, etc.), duration of trust, and
principal holders of beneficiary interests in the trust. If the
stock book was not closed or a list of stockholders was not
compiled within one year prior to the end of the year, or if
since the previous compilation of a list of stockholders, some
other class of security has become vested with
then show such 1nucuntyhcidﬁnuoruucionofm
year. Arrange the names of the security holders in the order
of voting power, commencing with the highest. Show in col-
umn (&) the titles of officers and directors included in such
list of 10 security holders.

2. It any security other than stock carries voting rights,
explain in a supplemental statement the circumstances

whereby such security became vested wih voting nghts and
give other imponant particulars (details) coacerning the voting
rights of such security. State whether votieg rights are actual
or contingent; if contingent, describe the cantingency.

3. i any class or issue of security has any special
privileges in Lhe election of directors, trustoes or managers,
or in the determination of corporate action by any method,
explain briefly in a footnote.

4. Furnish particulars (details) concerning any options,
warrants, or rights outstanding al the end of the year for
cthers 10 purchase securilies of the respondent or any
securities or other assets owned by the respondent, including
prices, expiration dates, and other material information
relating 1o exercise of the options, warrants, or rights. Specify
the amount of such securities or assels so entitled 10 be pur-
chased by any officer, director, associated company, or any
of the ten largest security holders. This instruction is inap-
plicable to convertible securities or to any securities substan-
tially all of which are outstanding in the hands of the general
public where the options, warrants, or rights were issued on
a prorala basis.

book prior to end of year, and state the purpose
of such closing:

1. Give date of the latest closing of the stock

2. State the total number of votes cast at the
latest general meeting prior to the end of year
for election of directors of the respondent and
number of such voles cast by proxy

3. Give the date
and place of such
meeting:

Total:
By proxy:
VOTING SECURITIES
Lina Number of voles as of (date):
No Name (Titie) and Address of Secunty
Hoder Total Common Praterred i
Votes Stock Stock
fa) o) fe) ia) fe)

4 | TOTAL votes ol all voung securities

5 | TOTAL number of security holders

6 | TOTAL votes of security holders

listed below

7

8

9 City Gap Company o: Fllorida is adivilsion of
10 Elizabethtowh Gas Company, |of which all shares

n issued and optstanding are [owned by NUI Cerporation (NY*).
12

13

14
15

-]

17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
. (1) & An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
f Fl
City Gis Gowpuay of Florida O A Resubmission Dec. 31, 1991
SECURITY HOLDERS AND VOTING POWERS [Contlnuﬂﬁl
l::. Name (Title) and Address of Security ::"_ c;";:" ' 'sm"'"'d Other
() ) () (@) (e)

EA66R0R263BUBHEBRLBERY
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Name of Respongent This Report Is:

city Gas Company of Florida

(1) B An Original

(2) O A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year of Repon

Dec. 31. 1991

IMPORTANT CHANGES DURING THE YEAR

Give particulars (details) concerning the matters indicated
pelow. Make the stalements explicit and precise, and number
them in accordance with the inquiries. Each inquiry should be
answered. Enter “'none’’ of "'not applicable’ where applicabile.
If information which answers an inquiry is given elsewhere
in the report, make a reference to the schedule in which it
appears.

1. Changes in and important additions to franchise nghts:
Describe the actual consideration grven therefor and state from
whom the franchise rights were acquired. Il acquired without
the payment of consideration, state that fact.

2. Acquisition of ownership in other companies by re-
organization, merger, or consolidation with other companies:
Give names of companies involved, particulars conceming the
transactions, name of the Commission authorizing the trans-
action, and reference to Commission authorization.

3. Purchase or sale of an operating unit or system: Give
a bnef description of the property, and of the transactions re-
lating thereto, and reference to Commission authorization, if
any was required. Give date journal entries called for by the
Uniform System of Accounts were submitted to the Commis-
sion.

4. Impontant leasehoids (other than leasehoids for natural
gas lands) that have been acquired or given, assigned or sur-
rendered: Give effective dates, lengths of ierms, names of par-
ties, rents, and other conditions. State name of Commission
authorizing lease and give reference to such authorization.

5. Important extension or reduction of transmission or
distribution system: State territory added or relinquished and
date operations began or ceased and give reference 1o Com-
mission authonzation, it any was required. State also the
approximate number of customers added or lost and approx-
imate annual revenues of each class of service. Each natural
gas company must also stale major new continuing sources

of gas made available to it from purchases, development, pur-
chase contracl or otherwise, giving location and apprczimate
total gas volumes available, period of contracts, and other par-
ties to any such arrangements elc

6. Oblgations incurred or assumed by respondent as
guarantor for the performance by another of any agreement
or obligation, including ordinary corimercial paper maturing
on demand or not later than one year afer date of issue: State
on behalf of whom the obligation was assumed and amount
of the obligation. Give reference to Commission authonzation
it any was required.

7. Changes in articles of incorporation or amengments 10
charter: Explain the nature and purpose of such changes or
amendmants.

8. State the estimated annual effect and nature of any
imporiant wage scale changes during the year

9. State briefly the siatus of any matenally important legal
proceedings pending at the end of the year, and the resuils
of any such proceedings cuiminated during the year.

10. Describe briefly any materially important transactions
of the respondent not disclosed eisewhere in this reporn in
which an officer, director, security holder reported on page 106,
voting trustee, asscciated company of known associate of any
of these persons was a party or in which any such person had
a material interest.

11. Estmated increase or decrease in annual revenues due
to important rate changes: State effective date and approx:
mate amount ol increase or decrease for each revenue
classification. State the number of customers affected.

12. If the imponant changes dunng the year relaling to the
respondent company appearing in the annual repor 10 stock-
holders are apphcable in every respect and furnish the data
required by instructions 1 1o 11°above, such noles may be
attached 1o this page.

3. Acquisition of Miller Gas and Consolidated Gas (See Item 9),

9, The antitrust litigation referred to in previous reports was“settled in

February, 1991, for $8 m:llion.

The transaction included the acquisition

by City Gas of certain assets of Consolidated Gas and of its affiliate,

Miller Gas Company.

The parties filed a joint motion asking the U. 5.

Supreme Court to vacate the previous judgments of the lower courts, and

these were vacated on March 18,

1991.

11. 1In April 1990, the Company filed an application requesting a $6.7 milli

rate increase,

based on an overall rate of return of 9.8%.

This request

was later revised to S$7.1 million, based on a return of 10.07%. The
Florida Public Service Commission authorized the Florida Division to
implement a partial increase equivalent to $2.5 million annually beginning

in July 1990.

The case was concluded in August 1991, with an increase¢ in

rates and charges equivalent to $3.5 million in annual revenues, which
City Gas had been collecting since January, 1991.

Items 1, 2, 4-8, 10, and 12 not applicable.
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(1) & An Original
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IMPORTANT CHANGES DURING THE YEAR (Continued)

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-87)

Page 109




Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Repurt
City Gas Company ol Florida M @ An Original (M9, Ce. )
(2) O A Resubmission , Jec. 31, 19 91
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET {ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITS)
Rel.
- (8) ) (c) (1]
1 UTILITY PLANT
2_| Utility Plant (101-106. 114) 200-201 98 606 175 1119,579,561
3_[ Construction Work in Progress (107) 200-201 942,405 1,763,612
4 | TOTAL Utility Plant (Enter Total of lines 2 and 3) 99 546,580 | 121,323,173
S_| (Less) Accum. Prov. for Depr. Amort. Depl. (108, 111, 115) 200-201 30,497 456 40,.265,85])
8 _| Net Utility Plant (Enter Total of line 4 less 5) — §9 049 124 81,057,322
7 | Nuclear Fuel (120.1-120.4, 120.6) -
8 | (Less) Accum. Prov. for Amort. of Nucl. Fuel Assemblies (120.5) -
9 _| Net Nuciear Fuel (Enter Total of line 7 less 8) -
10_| Net Utility Plant (Enter Total of lines 6 and 9) - 69,049 124 T B1,057,322
11_| Utility Plant Adjustments (116) 122-123
| 12 | Gas Stored Underground-Noncurrent (117) 220
13 = OTHER PROPERTY AND INVESTMENTS
14 | Nonutility Property (121) 4] 13,205,354 797.086
15 | (Less) Accum. Prov. for Depr. and Amort. (122) 2 4,745,621 24,284
16 | investments in Associated Companies (123) 222-223
17 | Investments in Subsidiary Companies (123.1) 224-225 8,284,536 9,023,020
18 | (For Cost of Account 123.1, See Footnote Page 224, line 42) -
19 | Other Investments (124) 222-223.229
20 | Special Funds (125-128) — 9 _g52 8,677
| 21 | TOTAL Other Property and Investments (Total of lines 14 thru 20) = 4 Ll
2 CURRENT AND ACCRUED ASSETS
| 23 | Cash (131) — 1,141,530 977,920
24 | Special Depaosits (132-134) -
25 | Working Funds (135) - 9,055 11,855
26 | Temporary Cash Investments (136) 222-223
27 | Notes Receivable (141) - 180,622 140,206
| 28 | Customer Accounts Receivable (142) -— 4,889 457 4,880,290
29 | Other Accounts Receivable (143) - 305,877 J02.981
30 | (Less) Accum. Prov. for Uncollectible Acct.-Credit (144) — 15.092 86.750
31_| Notes Receivabie from Associated Companies (14" ) -
| 32 | Accounts Recsivabie from Assoc. 14€ - 3,230 1,197
33 | Fuel Stock (151) — 21,933
34 | Fuel Stock Expenses Undistributed {1523) —
35 | Residuals (Elec) and Extracted Products (Gas) (153) -
36 Mﬂwwm&pﬂuﬂ&] — 115,395 84,212
37 | Merchandise (155) - 198,113 197,487 |
38 | Other Materials and Supplies (156) - |
39 | Nuciear Materials Held for Sale (157) —_
40 | Swores Expense Undistributed (163) —
41 | Gas Stored Underground — Current (164.1) 220
42 | Liquefied Natural Gas Stored (164.2) 220
43 Wmma—mmmuum 220
44 | Prepayments (1 230 694,299 660,094
45 | Advances for Gas Explor., Devel. and Prod. (166) 229
48 | Other Advances for Gas (167)
47 | Interest and Dividends Receivable (171) - 105 22
48 | Rents Receivabie (172) -
49 | Accrued Utility Revenues (173) = 665,947 139,893
50 | Misceillaneous Current and Accrued Assets (174) —
§1_| TOTAL Current and Accrued Assets (Enter Total of lines 23 thru 50) 8,328 534 1,931,333
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Name of Respondent This Report Is:
(1) 3 An Original

City Gas Company of Florida
(2) O A Resubmission

Date of Repon
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 1931

Title of Account
(e

COMPARA BALANCE SHEET (ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITS)

Bolance at

Ret.
?‘e;ﬂn Beginning of Year End of Year

) fc)

DEFERRED DEBITS

Unamortized Debt Expense (181)

215,861

(-]

137,109

Extraordinary Property Losses (182.1)

Unrecovered Plant and Regulatory Study Costs (182.2)

Prelim. Survey and Investigation Charges (Electric) (183)

Prelim. Sur. and Invest. Charges (Gas) (183.1, 183.2)

Accounts (184)

Cleanng :
Temporary Facilities (185)

Misceilaneous Deferred Debits (188)

2,775,862

2,534,386

Del. Losses from Disposition of Utility Pit. (187)

Research, Devel. and Demonsiration Expend. (188)

Unamortized Loss on Reacquired Debt (188)

Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes (190)

2,478,862

ugaglgnga'ggu

772,736

Unrecovered Purchased Gas Costs (191)

TOTAL Deferred Debits (Enter Total of lines 53 thru 85)

5,470 58%

22494 231

a|8(&|2|2|R[2(8(|e|a|e|ale]a]| & | #S

TOTAL Asssts and other Debits (Enter Total of lines 10, 11,
12 21, 51, and 68)

99,602,364

102287,388
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Dats of Report Year of Report
City Cas Company ol Florida (1) & An Original (Mo, De, Yo
(2) O A Resubmission Dec. 31, 199]
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (LIABILITIES AND OTHER CREDITS)
Line Ret. Balance Aalance
No. Tide of Account Page No. w\ﬂ‘:’w Ennal'r::r
(a) i) fe) ()
1 PROPRIETARY CAPITAL
2 | Common Stock Issued (201) 250-251
3 | Preferred Stock Issued (204) 250-251
4 Stock Subscnbed 205) 252
5 | Stock Liability for Conversion (203, 206) _252
6 | Premium on Capital Stock (207) 252
7_| Other Paid-in Capital (208-211) 253 24,773,200 30,273,200
8 | Instaliments Received on Cﬂ (212) 252
9 | (Less) Discount on 13) 254
10 | (Less) Capital Stock m (214) 254
11 | Retained Eamings (215, 215.1, 216) 118-119 21,416,735 22.457.492
12| U ' Undistributed [ 2168.1) 118-119 7.140.418 7 .878.90?2
13 | (Less) Reacquired Capital Stock (217) 250-251
14 | TOTAL Proprietary Capital (Enter Total of lines 2 thru 13) — 53,330,353 60,609,594
15 LONG-TERM DEBT
16 _| Bonds (221) _ 256-257 17,040,000 16,147,000
17 | (Less) Reacquired Bonds (222) 256-257
18 | Advances from Associated Companies (223) 256-257
19 | Other Long-Term Debt (224) N 256-257
| 20 | Unamortized Premium on Long-Term Debt (225) 258-259
| 21 | (Less) Unamortized Discount on Term Debt-Dr. (226 258-259
22 | TOTAL Lom-_'l'erm Debt (Enter Total of lines 16 thru 21) — 17,040,000 16,147,000
23 OTHER NONCURRENT LIABILITIES
| 24 | Obligations Under Leases - Noncurrent (227) —
| 25 | Accumulated Provision for Property Insurance (228.1 —
26 | Accumulated Provision for Injuries and 228 —
| 27 | Accumulated Provision for Pensions and Benefits (228.3) -
28 | Accumulated Miscellaneous Provisions (228.4) -
29 | Accumulated Provision for Rate Refunds (229) -
30 ;g}TALOﬂmNoncun'mUlbﬂlﬁu{Eanawdh:ﬂ?w
31 CURRENT AND ACCRUED LIABILITIES
32 | Notes Payable (231 =1
33 | Accounts Pwnhlo_ﬁﬂg] — 2,798,008 2.028 831
34 | Notes Payable to Associated Companies (233) -
35 | Accounts Payable to Associated Companies (234) - 644,963 654,183
36 | Customer Deposits (235) = 4,915,206 2,228,401
37 | Taxes Accrued (236) 262-263 J11.546 1,375,977
38 | Interest Accrued (237) — 604 794 574,257
39 | Dividends Declared (238) e
40 | Matured Term Debt (239) o
41 | Matured Interest (240) —
| 42 | Tax Collections Payabie (241) - 143,677 840,596
43 | Miscellaneous Current and Accrued Liabilities (242) 268 71.009.417 589,190
44 | Obligations Under Capital Leases-Current (243) —
45 | TOTAL Current and Accrued Liabilities (Enter Total of lines J2 thru 44) 17,027,609 12,291,435
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Name of Respondent
City Gas Company of Florida

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 1991

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (LIABILITIES AND OTHER CREDITS) (Continued)

i Balarce
w ] Title ot Account p.s:'m Beginning ﬂ.‘trur m;
(=) ) fe; [{-/]

45 DEFERRED CREDITS

47 | Customer Advances for Construction (252) 75,490 75,890
48 | Accumulated Deferred Investment Tax Credits (255 266-267 2,181,298 2,030,970
49 | Deferred Gains from of Utllity Plant (256)

50 | Other Deferred Credits (253) 269 177,912 424,016
51 | Unamortized Gain on ired Debt 2680
| 52 | Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes (281-283 | 272277 9.769.302 10,500,509
53 | TOTAL Deferred Credits (Enter Total of lines 47 thru 52) 12,204,402 13.031 285
54

55 | Insurance reserves (262) 208,074
56

57

58

59

60

61
| 62

63

64

65

66 | =

67 TOTAL Liabilities and Other Credits (Enter Total of lines 14,

22, 30, 45 and 53 and 55) 99,602,364 102,287,388
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Name of Respondent

City Gas Company of Florida

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 1991

“STATEMENT OF INCOME FOR THE YEAR

1. AReport amounts for accounts 412 and 413,
Revenue and Expenses from Utiity Plant Leased to
Others, in another utility column (i, k, m, o) in a similar
manner to a utility department. Spread the amount(s) over
lines 01 thru 20 as appropriate. Include these amounts
in columns (c) and (d) totals.

2. Report amounts in account 414, Other Utility
Operating Income, in the same manner as accounts 412
and 413 above.

3. Report data for lines 7, 9, and 10 for Natural Gas
companies using accounts 404.1, 404.2, 404.3, 407.1,
and 407.2.

4. Use page 122 for important notes regarding the
statement of income or any account thereof.

5. Give concise explanations conceming unsettied
rate proceedings where a contingency rxists such that
refunds of a material amount may need to be made 1o
the utility's customers or which may result in a material
refund to the utility with respect to power or gas pur-
chases. State for each year affected the gross revenues
or costs to which the contingency relates and the tax ef-
fects together with an explanation of the major factors
which affect the rights of the utility to retain such revenues
or recover amounts paid with respect to power and gas
purchases.

6. Give concise explanations concerning significant
amounts of any refunds made or received during the year

(Ret.) TOTAL
Line Account Page
Na. No. Current Year Previous Year
(a) ) {e) {d)
1 UTILITY OPERATING INCOME
2 | Operating Revenues (400) 300-301_| &4 40,222 .4
3
|_4 | Operation Expenses (401) 320-325 33,288,153 | 29.868,555
5 Maintenance Expenses (402) 320-325 §51.088 616,258
& i 336-338 4,092,073 2.751.871
7 Amort. & I. of Utility Plant (404-405) 336-338 4,041 J.7464 |
8 Amort. of Utility Plant Acg. Adj. (406) 336-338 622.925 624,948
9 Amort. of Losses, Unrecovered Plant and
Regulatory Study Costs (407)
10 Amort. of Conversion Expenses (407) 21.792 28,776
11 | Taxes Other Than Income Taxes (408.1) 262-263 1,337,134 1,670,760
12 Income Taxes — Federal (408.1) 262-283 1,334,082 459,071
13 _— Other (409.1) 282-263 191,583 64,656
14 | Provision for Deferred Income Taxes (410.1) 234,272-277, (120,771) 528,425
15 | (Less) Provision for Deferred Income Taxes-Cr (411.1) 234,272-277,
16 Investment Tax Credit = Net (411.4 268 {(15.45%7) (10,.648)
17 (Less) Gains from . ot Plant (411,
18 Losses from . of Utility Plant (411.7)
19 TOTAL Util M
(Enter T o:?! thru 18} 41,606,643 36,606,416
20 Net Utility Omrwmlmmfewrawd
ﬂmzbss 19) (Carry forward to page 117,
line 21) 3,482,865 3,616,073
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Name of Respondent
City Gas Company of Florida

Year of Repon

Dec. 31, 19 91

STATEMENT OF INCOME FOR THE YEAR (Continued)

resulting from settiement of any rate proceeding affect-
ing revenues received or costs incurred for power or gas
purchases, and a summary of the adjustments made to
balance sheet, income, and expense accounts.

7. If any notes appearing in the report to stockholders
are applicable to this Statement of Income, such notes
may be attached at page 122.

8. Enter on page 122 a concise explanation of only
those changes in accounting methods made during the
year which had an effect on net income, including the

basis of allocations and apportionments from those used
in the preceding year. Also give the approximate dollar
effect of such changes.

9. Explain in a footnote if the previous year's figures
are different from that reported in prior reports.

10. i the columns are insufficient for reporting addi-
tional utility departments, supply the appropriate account
titles, lines 1 to 19, and report the information in the blank
space on page 122 or in a supplementul statement.

ELECTRIC UTILITY GAS UTILITY

OTHER UTILITY

o)

Current Year Previous Year Current Yedar Previous Year Curremt Yoar Previous Year

33

—

Same as |[columns
(c) & (d

Ll L d B (=] [0 R [A) V]
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Name of Respondent Year of Repont

City Gas Company of Florida

Dec. 31, 19 91

-]
STATEMENT OF INCOME FOR THE YEAR (Continued) _ =
OTHER UTILITY OTHER UTIUTY

No Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
(k) ) (m) {n) (o) )

"y

Wim|~Jim o] in

10
11
12
13
14
15

17
18

19
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Yaar of Report
. . (1) & An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
City Gas Company of Florida Dec. 31. 1991
STATEMENT OF INCOME FOR THE YEAR (Continuac)
(Ret.) TOTAL
Line Account Page
No. No. Current 'ear Previous Year
{a) (L] fe) (e
21 | Net Utility Operating Income (Carmed forward from pege 114) — 3 482 865 3.616,073
bl Other Income and Deductiona
21 | Other Income
24 | _Nooutiity Operating income
25 Revenues From Merchandising. Jobbing and Contract Work (415) 1,345,809 1,329,977
28 {Less) Costs and Exp. of Merchandising, Job & Contract Work(416) 1,117,287 1,083,035
z7 Revenues From Nonutiity Operations (417) 247,060
28 _(Less) Expenses of Nonutility Operations {417.1) 212,601
29 Nonoperating Rental Income (418) 123,917 268,622
30 Egquity in Eamings of Subsidiary Companies (418.1) 119 738,484 652,178
1l interest and Dividend income (418) 54,271 50,120
2 mmmmmmmwa.u
E=] Miscellansous Nonoperating Income (421) 259,603
34 | Gain on Disposition of Property (421.1)
35 TOTAL Other incoms (Enter Total of lines 25 thru 34) 1,534,256 1,197,862
736 | Other Income Oeductions e e A
k14 Ln_.mﬂnmﬁundmumm
38 Miscellaneous Amortization (425) 340
39 | Miscedlanecus Income Deductions (426.1426.5) 340 03,298 12,202
40 TOTAL Other Income Deductions (Totw/ of Snes 37 thru 39) 63,298 77,202
41 Tmmummmm
42 Taxes Other Than income Taxes (408.2) | 262-263
43 Income Taxes—Federal (409.2) 262-263 (1,909.061) 10,5671
44 | Income Taxes—Other (409.2) 202-283 (326,793) _(4,682)
45 Provision for Defemed Inc. Taxes (410.2) 234.772-T77 2,408,949 66.909
45 {Lsss) Provision for Deferred Income Taxes—Cr. (411.2) 234.272-777
47 investment Tax Credit Adj —Net (411.5)
48 T (420) 134 872 126,558
49 TOTAL Taxss on Other inc. and Ded. (Total of 42 thru 48) 38 .22 (53 8
50 | Net Other Income and Deductions (Enter Total of lines 35, 40, 49) 1,432,735 1,174 528']_|
; [ R IR
52 | interest on Long-Term Deoct (427) 1,517,222 1,646,949
53 | Amort. of Debt Disc. and 258-250 28,752 21,200
54 | Amortization of Loss on Reacquired Debt (428.1,
55 | (Less) Amort. of Premium on Debi-Credit (429) 258-259
58 Amortization of Gain on Deti-Credit (429.1)
57 | Interest on Dedt to Assoc. Companies (430) 340
58 | Other Interest Expense (431) 340 340,136 784,819
58 | (Less) Aliowance for Bomowed Funds Used Construction-Cr.
60 | Net imersat Charges (Enter Total of Bnes 52 thru 59) 1,866,110 2,460,268
81 | income Before Extracrdinary tems (Enter Tomd of Snes 21, 50 and 80) '
62 Extraorcinary Nema
63 | Extreordinary Income (434)
64 | (Less) Extraordinary Deductions (435)
&5 Net Extraordinary lems (Enter Total of lne 63 jesa ine 84)
88 | income Taxes—Federal and Other (400.3) 262-2683
67 | Extraorcinary hems After Taxes (Ener Totsl of ine 85 less ine 60)
63 | Net income (Enter Total of ines 81 and 87) 3,029,490 2,327,325
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MName of Respondent

distributed subsidiary eamings for the year.

2. Each credit and debit during the year should be iden-
tified as to the retained eamings account in which recorded (Ac-
counts 433, 436439 inclusive). Show the contra primary
account affected in column (b).

3. State the purposs and amount for each reservation or
appropriation of retained samings.

4. List first account 439, Adjustments fo Retained Earmings,
reflecting adjustments 10 the opening balance of retained ear-
nings. Foliow by credit. then debit items, in that order.

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 1931

5. Show dividends for sach class and senes of capital
stock.

6. Show separately the State and Federsl income tax ef-
fect of tems shown in account 439, Agjustments (o0 Retained

7. Explain in a footnote the basis !or determining the
amount ressrved or appropriated. If such resenvation or ap-
propriation is to be recurrent, state the number and annual
amounts to be reserved or appropnated as well as the lotals
eventually 1o be accumulated.

8. If any notes appearing in the report to stockholde™ are
applicable to this statement, attach them at page 122.

Contra
L&t " hem wl Amount
Affected
(a) ®) {c)
UNAPPROPRIATED RETAINED EARNINGS (Account 216)
M—Wd'ﬁ'
unmemmmynm

Credit: Tax Credits: ESOP Dividends 119,031

Cradit:

Credit:

Credit:

Credit:

Tmmnmm;mmg(wrwdwncdmm

Debit:

Debit:

Debit

Debit:

Debit:

TOTAL Debits to Retained Account

Balance Transterred from Income
Appropriations of Retained Eamings (Account 436)

otal of knes 10 thru 14)

433 less Account 418.1

7,201,000 |

TOTAL Appropriations of Retained of lines 18 thru 21
Dividends Declared—Prefermed Stock (Account 437)

[ TOTAL Divigends Deciared—preferred Siock (Account 437) (Total of ines 24 thy

Dividends Deciared—Common Stock (Account 438)

1,369,280

uauuﬂﬂnaﬂanaauﬂmumaaa:aaﬂda:auuq.u.uki

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-88)

TOTALMWM[MQQ of lines 31 thru 35) 1 .169 280
Transters from Acct. 216.1, L8 484
Balance—End of Year (Total of lines 07, 09, 5 gggxman 334
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This Report Is:
(1) (@ An Original
(2 O A Resubmissior:

Name of Respondent
City Gas Company of Florida

Date ¢! Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year of Fapon

Dec. 31, 19_91

Line nem
Na. (a)

STATEMENT OF RETAINED EARNINGS FOR THE YEAR (Continued)

APPROPRIATED RETAINED EARNINGS (Account 215)

State balance and purpose of each appropriated retained eamings amount at end of year and
give accounting entries for any applications of appropriated retained eamings during the year.

GELEHEER

TOTAL Appropriated Retained Eamings (Account 215)

APPROPRIATED RETAINED EARNINGS-AMORTIZATION RESERVE, FEDERAL (Account 215.1)

State below the total amourt set aside through appropriations of retained earnings, as of
the end of the year, in compliance with the provisions of Federally granted hydroelectric proj-
ect licenses held by the respondent. If any reductions or changes other than the normal an-
nual credits hereto have been made during the year, explain such items in a footnote.

&[3|&

TOTAL jated Retained Reserve, Federal (Account 215.1)

TOTAL Appropriated Retained Eamnings (Accounts 215. 215.1)(Enter Total of lines 45 & 46)

TOTAL Retained Eamings (Account 215, 215.1, 216) (Enter Tota/ of lines 38 and 47)
UNAPPROPRIATED UNDISTRIBUTED SUBSIDIARY EARNINGS (Account 216.1)

cm——

of Year (Debit or Credit)

7,140,418

1JB . 484

| Balance—Beginning of Year (Debit or C
in i for Year Account 418.1)
u.-g]_____(ﬁm _Mo.m —

|__Other Changes (Explain)

alallels

Balance—End of Year

7,878,902
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Name of Respondent This Report ls: Date of Report Year of Report
X Yi
City Gas Company of Florida (1) @ An Original (Mo, De, Y
(@) O A Resubmission Dec. 31, 197!
STATEMENT W

1. If the notes to the cash flow statement in the respondents
annual stockhoiders report are applicable to this state-
ment, such notes should be attached to page 122. Infor-
mmwmmmm .

taining to investing

at End of Year" with related amounts on the balance

2. Under "Other’" specily significant amounts and griup
others

3. Operating Activities—Other: Inciude gains and losses per-

taining to operating activities only. Gains and lcsses per-
and financing activities should be
reported in those activities. Show on page 122 the
amounts of interest paid (net of amounts capitalized) and

21 Net Cash Provided in) Operating Activities

(Total of lines 2 thru 20)

Cash Flows from Investment Activities:

sheet. income taxes paid.
Line DESCRIPTION (See instructions for Explanation of Codes) Amounts
No. (a) (b)
7 | Net Cash Flow from O Activities:
2 Net Income (Line 68(c) on page 117) 3,029,490
3 Noncash Charges (Credits) to Income:
: _Depreciation and Depietion 5,291,089
5 Amortization of (Spec#fy) Acq. Adj. and franchises 626,966
6 Def, charges and debt expenses 1,424,193
7 Decreas ptitrustc 2,463,339
8 Deferred Income Taxes (Net) 582,052
9 Investment Tax Credit Adjustments (Net) (150,329)
10 Net (Increase) Decrease in Receivables 192,303
11 Net (Increase) Decrease in Inventory 2.880
[ 12 | Nﬁlmgbm]inmmﬁmuﬁm 2,136,167
13 (Less) Aliowance for Other Funds Used During
14 Less) Undistributed Eami from Subsidiary Companies (738,484)
15 Other  (Decrease) in ancitrust liability (6,872,341)
16 (Ipgrease) Decreage in prepavments 34,205
17 (Increase) Decrease in Regulatory costs - Rate case (84 067)
18
19
20

i ]
(9,430,238)

Construction and Acquisition of Plant (including land):
Gross Additions to Utility (less nuclear fuel)
Gross Additions to Nuclear Fuel

Gross Additions to Common Utility Plant

Gross Additions to Nonutility Plant

(713.519)

Lm;mwummm

Othec:

Cash OQutflows for Plant (Total of lines 26 thru 33)

Acquisition of Other Noncurrent Assets (d) Deferred debits

(1,318,267)

Proceeds from Disposal of Noncurrent Assets (d)

investments in and Advances 1o Assoc. and Subsidiary Companies

Contributions and Advances from Assoc. and

Disposition of Investments in (and Advances to)
nw_—'m‘

Purchase of Investment Securities (a

atac:sassgaaﬂﬁss#ﬂﬂmNﬂMB

Proceeds from Sales of Investment Securities (a)
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Name of Respondent This Report ls: Date of Report Year of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)
City Gas Company of Florida (1) & An Original
(2) O A Resubmission Dec. 31, 194!
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS (Continued)
. 4, investing Activities 5. Codes used:
Inciude at Other (line 31) net cash outfiow to acquire other (a) Net proceeds or payments.
companies. Provide a reconciliation of assets acquired (b) Bonds, debentures and other ‘ong-term debt.
with liabilities assumed on page 122. © Inci
Do not include on this statement the dollar amount of POpt:
leases capitalized per USofA General Instruction 20; in- (d) identity separately such items s investments, fixed
stead provide a reconciliation of the dollar amount of assets, intangibles, eic.
leases capitalized with the plant cost on page 122. 8. Enter on page 122 clarifications and explanations.
DESCRIPTION (See instruction No. 5 for Explanetion of Codes) Amounts
(&) )

Loans Made or Purchased
Collections on Loans

Net (Increase) Decrease in Recsivables

Net (Increase) Decrease in Inventory
annmm(mllnmmmmm
Other: |

Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Investing Activities
(Total of lines 34 thru 55) 4 24

Cash Flows from Financing Activities:
Proceeds from Issuance of:

Lina
No.
45
a7
28
a9
50
51
52
53
54
55
58
57
58
59
5]
61 Long-Term Debt (b)
62 Preferred Stock
| 63 | Common Stock
64 Other: Capital contribution from NUI 5,500,000
65
66 Net Increase in Short-Term Debt (c)
67 Cther:
68 Tax savings on dividends to ESQP 119,031
69
70 Cash Provided by Outside Sources (Total of lines 61 thru 69) 5. 619,031 |
71 EesrT—
[72 |___Payments for Retirement of: _
73 Long-term Debt (b) (893,000)
T4 Preferred Stock
i} Common Stock
76 Other:
TT e m——
78 Net Decreass in Short-Term Debt (c)
79
80 Dividends on ﬁmm
81 Dividends on (1,369,280)
82| Net Cash Provided by (Used In] Financing Activities P
83 (Total of lines 70 thru 81) 3,356,751
B84
85 Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents
| 86 (Total of lines 22, 57 and 83) : L____(160.810) |
87
. 88 | Cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning of Year
89
90 | Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Year | 989 775
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Name of Respondent Date of Report Year of Report
(Mo, Da, Y1)

City Gas Company of Florida Bad 91
. 31, 19 3!

1. Use the space below for important notes regarding the and plan of disposition contemplated, giving references to
Commission orders or other authorizalions respecting

Balance Sheet, Statement of income for the year, Statement

mmmmmw.wwaw classification of amounis as plant adjustments and re-

Muwmw.mmmm quirements as to disposition thereof.

1o each basic statement, providing a subheading for each 4, Where Accounts 189, Unamortized Lass on Reac-

statement except where a note is appiicable to more than quired Debt, and 257, Unamortized Gain on Revcquired Dedt,
are not used, give an explanation, providing the rate treat-

one statement.
2. Furnish particulars (details) as to any significant contin- ment given these items. See General Instruction 17 of the
mmawiﬂ-mumﬁﬂ,m Uniform System of Accounts.
5. Give a concise explanation of any retained samings

awmdwmmwwmﬂ

Revenue Service involving possible assessment of additional restrictions and state the amount of retained eamings af-
income taxes of material amount, or of a claim for refund fected by such restrictions.

of income taxes of a material amount initiated by the utility. 8. If the notes to financial statements relating to the
Give also a brief explanation of any dividends in arrears on respondent company appearing in the annual report to the
stockhoiders are appiicable and fumish the data required

cumulative preferred stock.
3. For Account 1186, Utiiity Plant Adjustments, explain the by instructions above and on pages 114-121, such notes may
origin of such amount, debits and credits during the year, be attached hereto.

(n AT _Of FICAMT

Geoersl

City Gas Company of Florida (the “Compeny®) |8 & divisien af [lizabethtown Gas
in Florica.

Requiation

The Company is regulated by the Florida P
accounting requirements and rate-making prac
generally sccepted accounting principles ss spplied 10 regulated ©

yrilisy Plant end Selated Peoreciation
Depreciation is provided on s composite straight-iine basls using rates spproved by the Florids Service Commizsion,
The estimeted sarvice Lives used range from & to 40 yeers, At the time proparties are retired, the original cost plus
the cost of ratirement, less salvage, is charged to sccumiiated depreciation.
epl soementi and renewals of minor items of property are charged to

Company which distributes natural gas

ublle Barviee Cosmisnion and maintaine its sccounts in conformity with
ticen prescribed by the various regulatory suthorities which contorm to
ompanies.

Repairs of all property, plant and equipment and F
maintenance expense as incurred.

Materisls snd Supolies
Materimis and supplies are stated at the lower of cost (fhratein,
Qther Deferred costa

Other deferred costs consist mainiy of piping and
on & straight-line basis over their expected use

Sgverwes and Gap CoPta

In sccordance with industry practice, customers are kb
rencered through the end of the billing cycle basec on sciual or
through the end of each accounting pericd.

first-out) or market.

installation for converdion to gas. These smounts are being smortized
ful Life of 10 ysars.

Led monthiy on a cycle basis, Operating revenues reflect billings
et imated mater resdings and sccrued unbilied sales

th the gas cost adjustment clouse, Such clause provices for
the ssounts which have been bDilled to customars. under
from or rafunded to customars In Subdsquent pariods.

Costs of gas are recognized as expense in sccordance wl
periodic reconciliations of sctusl recoverable ges coatd il
or over recoveries are deferred whaen they arise ard are recovered

Lngome Terey
The Financial Accounting Standards Bosrd has issued Bratemsnt of Pinancisl Accounting Stendards No. 96 as smended,
whccounting for |ncome Taxes,” which, smong othar things, requires & change In ths method used by enterprises to sccount
for deferred income taxes. Under the new standard, which the Company does not expect to sdopt wtll tes 1993 fiscal
year, ceferred income tax balences will be sdjusted to raflect the smount of taxes payable or refundable in future
yeart as & result |f tesporary differences ss of the end of the cuerant year, Including piving effect to the reductien
in tax rate under the Tax Reform Act of 1986, Whersss the Company sapects that the saditional daferred tax Lisbilities
essociated with smounts flowed through will be collected from I1e cuatemers uhen the a7es becoms payatis, an offsetting
asset will be recognited for that probable future raverue, Altheugh the sggregate ssount of The required adjustments
to deferred income taxes has not yet been determined, the sdoption of this new standard is not aspected to have &

material impact upon the Company's earnings.

The Company's parent, WUl Corporstion, flles @ conaol ideted Tan return,
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Name of Respondent of Report Year of Report

City Gas Company of Florida

Dec. 31, 1991

—

(2) ~TERM I

A% of ODscembar 31, 1991 the Company had (ong-term ceot of $15, 147,000 outstanding, with maturities fora January 1, 1993
to May 1, 2002, and interest rates ranging from 7-1/4% to 163, At Secemoer 31, 1991 long term debt scheduied 0 be
repaid over the neat flve years was as follows: 1,806,000 in 1992, $2,734,000 in 1993, 31,834,000 in 1994, 81,034,000
in 1995 and 31,034,000 in 1996.

(53] NTA H
Tears Ended Decesber J1,
1991 1654
Statement of Cash Flows:
federal income tases paid $ 309,000 $ 440,000
State income taxes paid $ 80,000 $ 126,000
|nterest axpense paid $2,022,381 32,100,115
(&) In Jamuary, 1991, leased appliances were transferred from mon-utility plant to wtility plant per FPSC Orcer 24013,

Dockat No. B9VITS-GU.
5 BENEFLT PLANS;
frolovee tock Ounership Plan

Undier the terms of the ESOP, the Company may meke snrusl contributions as detersined by the Board of Directors fo s trat
for the purpose of scquiring the shares of WUl Cosmon Stock for the eaclusive benefit of participating emplioyees, Ihares
scquired by the ESOP are to be allocated to each esployee and held until congitions for their distributions are met,
Employees are entitled to wote allocated shares, and wnallocated shares are voted by tie plan‘s Trustees.

Pansion Blan

fhe Compary has a non-contributory defined benefit pension plan which covers subatantislly all of its employees other
than the Company's unionized esployees who participate (n a union sponsored milti-employer plan. The Company funds its
plan in accordance with the requirements of the Employes Retirement [ncome Security Act of 1974 (ERIEA) and sakes
contributions to the union sponsored plan in accordance with its contrasctual obligations., MBenefits paid under the
Compary's plan are based on years of service and levels of compemiation. The Company's actuarial calculation of peraion
expente |5 based on the projected unit credit actuarial cost method.

the components of pension sapense for the Compeny's plan wers as follows (in thousands):
(Based on flscal year September 10)

1991 1990
Service Cost s $102
Iinterest cost 281 192
Loss (Return) on Plan Assets (45&) €172}
Net Amorti-stion (Deferral) 385 (131)
Pension Expense (Credit) 13 9

The status of the Cospary's funded plan as of Septesber 30 was as follows (in thousands):

1991 1%
Actuarial Present Value of Senafit Obligati
Vested Benefits (2,397)  8(2,204)
Non-vested Benafita (23N 141y
Accumulated Benefit Obligation $(2,834) 8(2,345)
Projected Increases in Compensation Levels (v (Ta2)
Projected Benafit Obligetion 8(5,425) %(3,087)
marcet Value of Plan Assets 3,076 3,078
Plan Assets in Excess of Projected Benafit Obligation 3251 1
Unrecognized Net (Gain) Loss and Prior Service Cost 218 580
Unrecognized Net Transition Asset (505) (554)
FPension Prepayments (Accrued Liability) (38 i

The projected benefit obligation for the Company's pension plan was calculated waing a weighted aversge anrwual discount
rate of B-1/2% and an assumed snnual incresse in compensation levels of 5.5%. The expected long*term rate of return
on assets for the principal plen s 8-1/2%, The assets of the Compamy's furded plan are Invested primacily in publicly-
traded fiaed income and equity securities.
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
City Gas Company of Florida (1) & An Original (Mo, Da, ¥r)
[J A Resubmission Dec. 31, 1991
SUMMARY OF UTILITY PLANT AND ACCUMULATED PROVISIONS
FOR DEPRECIATION, AMORTIZATION AND DEPLETION
Line Item Total Electnc
MNo.
(a) ) fc)
1 UTILITY PLANT
2 | In Service
3 Plant in Service (Classified) 101,008,354
4 Prope-rw Under Capital Leases
-] Plant Purchased of Sold
6 | _Completed Construction not Classified
7 mental Plant Unclassified
8 TOTAL (Enter Total of lines 3 thru 7) 101,008, 354
9 | Leased to Others
10 | Held for Future Use
11_| Construction Work in Progress 1,743,612
12 | Acquisition Adjustments 18,571,207
13 TOTAL Uulr_r! Plant (Ennr Tawamam 12) IZIIJZJ.UJ
14 | Accum. Prov. for Depr., Amort., & Depl. 40,265 851
15 Net Utility Plant Total of line 13 less 14
DETAIL OF UMULATED PROVISIONS FOR
16 DEPRECIATION, AMORTIZATION AND DEPLETION
17 | In Service:
18 Depreciation_ 37,951,418
19 Amon. and Depl. of Producing Natural Gas Land and Land R
20 Amort. of Underground M Land and Land Rights
21 Amort. of Other Utility Plant bi,686
22 TOTAL In Service (Enter Total of lines 18 thru 21) 38,019,104
23 | Leased to Others
24 Depreciation -
25 Amortization and
[ 26 | TOTAL Leased to Others (Enter Total of lines 24 and 25)
27 | Held for Future Use SR T
28 | Depreciation
29 | Amortization m—
30 TOTAL Held for Future Use (Enter Total of lines 28 and 29)
31_| Abandonment of Leases (Natural Gas) SN
32 | Amort. of Plant Acquhlition Ad. 2,260,747
TOTAL Accumulated Provisions (Should agree with e 14 above)
33 (Enter Total of lines 22, 26, 30, 31, and 32) 40,265,851
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Repon Year of Report
) e (1) G An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
City Gas Company of Florida O A Resubmission Dec. 31, 1991
SUMMARY OF UTILITY PLANT AND ACCUMULATED PROVISIONS
FOR DEPRECIATION, AMORTIZATION AND DEPLETION (Continued)
Gas Other (Specity) Other (Specity) Other (Specity) Common Line
Mo.
) f@) m @) h)
1 {
2
Same 4
as 5
column (b) 6
7
B
)
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21

B[]S [2[%

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-89)

Page 201

g8 |82

Next page i3 204




Name of Respondent This Report |s:

City Gas Company of Florida

GAS PLAN

1. Report below the original cost of gas plant in service ac-
cording to the prescribed accounts.

2. In addition to Account 101, Gas Plant in Service (Classified),
this page and the next include Account 102, Gas Plant Purchased
or Sold: Account 103, Expenimental Gas Plant Unciassified; and
Account 108, Completed Construction Not Classifled—Gas.

a. lnmmmluﬂn{c}or{d’} as appropriate, corrections
of additions and retirements for the current or preceding year

4, Emmpmmm]mumm»
counts to indicate the negative effect of such accounts.

5. Classify Account 108 according to prescribed ac-
counts, on an estimated basis if necessary, and include the

(1) @ An Original
AR

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year of Repor

isslon Dec. 31, 19 91

101, 102, 103, and 108)

entries in column (¢). Also to be included in calumn (c) are
entries for reversals of tentative distributions of prior year
reported in column (b). Likewise, il the respcndent has a
significant amount of plant retirements which have not
been classified to primary accounts at the end of the
year, include in column (d) a tentative distribuion of such
retirements, on an estimaled basis, with appropriate contra

supplemental distributions
of these tentative classifications in columns (c) and (d),

Line Balance at
No. Accourt Beginning of Year Additions
(a) m fc|
1 1._Intangible Plant
2 | 301 ization
3 | 302 Franchises and Consents _ 79,957 2,103
4 | 303 Miscellaneous Intangible Plant 22,213
5 TOTAL | i _ 105,232 2,103
6 2. uction Plant____
7 Natural Gas Production and Gathering Plant
8 | 325.1 Producing Lands
§ | 325.2 Producing Leasehoids
10 | 325.3 Gas R
11_| 325.4 Rights-of-Way _
[ 12 | 325.5 Other Land and Land Rights
13 | 326 Gas Well Structures
14 | 327  Field Station Structures
15 [ 328 Field Meas. and Reg. Sta. Structures
16 | 329 Other Structures
17 | 330 Producing Gas Wells—Well Construction
18 | 331 Producing Gas Wells—Weil Equipment
19 | 332 Field Lines
20 333 Field Compressor Station Equipment
21 | 334 Field Meas. and ! Equ
22 | 335 Dnlliﬁ and clnnlg %ﬁ
24 | 337  Other Equipment
| 25 | 338 Unsuccesstul Exploration & Devel. Costs
| 26 TOTAL Production and Gathering Plant
3 Products Extraction Plant W2 e e
28 :uo Land and Land Rights
| 29 | 34 Structures and |
30 34.2 Extraction and Refining Equipment
(3117343 Pipe Lines
32 | 344 Extracted Products Storage Equipment
33 | 345 Compressor Equipment
34 1346 Gas Meas_and Reg. Equipment
| 35 | 347  Other Equipment
36 TOTAL Products Extraction Plant
37 | TOTAL Nat. Gas Production
as Mid. Gas Prod. Plant , Starement)
39 TOTAL Production Plant
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Repont Year of Report
City Gas Company of Florida (1) @ An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)
(2) O A Resubmission Dec. 31, 19 91

GAS PLANT IN SERVICE (Accounts 101, 102, 103, and 106)

including the reversals of the prior years tentative account
dmﬁbmmmmmamunucwobummolm
above instructions and the texts of Accounts 101 and 106

utility plant accounts. Include also in column (f) the additions
or reductions of primary account classifications arising from
ammdmmtmwmmmmzm
showing the clearance of Account 102, include in column
(e) the amounts with respect to accumulated provision for
depreciation, acquisition adjustments, etc., and show in col-

umn () only the offset to the debits or credits distributed in
culumn (N to primary account classifications

For Account 399, state the nature and use of plant in-
dwhmmmwﬂmﬂdlnmmmwmﬂn

subaccount classification
of such plant conforming to the requirements of these pages.
8. For each amount the reportec balance and

Balance at Une
Retirements Adjustments Transfers End of Year No.
(d)
1
301 2
82,060 302 3
258 27§ 303 =
5
=
7
325.1 8
325.2 9
325.3 10
3254 |11
325.5 12
326 13
327 14
328 15
320 16|
330 17
331 18
332 19
333 20
334 21
335 22
338 23
337 24
338 25
26 ]
27
340 28
341 29
342 20 |
343 31
34 32|
345 33
348 34
347 a5
36
37
38
39
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
City Gas Company of Florida (1) @ An Original (Mo, D, Y1)
(2 O A Resubmission Dec. 31, 1991 _

GAS PLANT IN SERVICE (Accounts 101, 102, 103, and 106) (Continued)

Balance at ;
Account Beginning of Year Additions
(a) < - ic
3. Natural Gas Storage and Plant
Underground Storage Plant
Land

Rights-of-Way
Structures and Improvements

Wells

Leaseholds and Rights
Reservoirs _
Non-recoverable Natural Gas

Lines e
Compressor Station Equipment
Measuring and Req. Equipment
Purification Equipment

Other Equipment

'?a'fﬁl-_mmmww
.H_M"M

Rl

F'

&

{4

Glalelal

5

Blalsle(s

§
5

:

f Equipmen
Meas. and Reg. Equipment
Other Equipment
TOTAL Other Plant
Base Load Liquefied Natural Gas Terminating
and Processing Plant
364.1 ___ Land and Land Rights
364.2 __Structures and improvements
364.3 - i

Bl

tn

364.5
364.6

364.8

o=
%
3
2

S[B[RIRISIEIE
3
2

(5]
~
-
m
£

samtaﬁssaadaa:aaxaagalaamaassgahkmrwkzsss:ka:sa:s z§
&
[
<

TOTAL Transmission Plant
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Name of Respondent
City Gas Company of Florida

This Report Is:
(1) & An Original

(Mo, Da, Yr)

Date of Report Year of Report

&2

CJ_A Resubmission _ Dec. 31, 19 91
GAS PLANT IN SERVICE (Accounts 101, 102, 103, and 106) (Continued)
Balance o
Retirements Adjustments Transters End of Yew ';:'
() (o) m ig) )
L3
41
350.1 | 42
350.2 | 43
351 |44 |
352 | 45
352.1 | 46
352.2 | 47
352.3 | 48
353 49
354 50
355 51
356 52
357 53
54
[EPEnss PG T S e e e i e
360 56
381 57
362_ | 58
363 59
383.1 | 60
363.2 | 61
383.3 | 62 |
363.4 | 63
383.5 | 64
65
66
364.1 | 67
364.2 | 68
364.3 | 689
364.4 | 70
364.5 | 71
3646 | 72
364.7 | 73
3648 | 74
76
77
78
79
00 |
81 _
u—
83
Ba
B85
88
87

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-88)
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report

City Gas Company of Florida |(1) KJ An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
A Dec. 31, 1091
GAS PLANT IN SERVICE (Accounts 101, 102, 103, and 106) (Continued)
Balance at
';:" Account Beginning of Year Aaditions
’ (a) m) fc)
e8| 5. Distribution Plant
89| 374 Land and Land Rights 753,972
90 | 375 Structures and Improvements B21.818 24,249
91 | 376 Mains _ 42,102 430 2,144,106
92| 377 Com Station
94 | 379 Meas. and . Sta. y Gate 499,007 219,364
95| 380 _ Services 18,681,994 1,329,818
96 | 381 Meters 3.901.042 286,142
97| 382 Meter Installations 1.8872. 417 117,638
98 | 383 House Regulators 1,345,603 81,844
99| 384 House Reg. Installations 669,811 58,740
100 | 385  Industrial Meas. and Reg. Sta. Equipment 172 814 142,883
101 | 386 Other Prop. on Customers’ Premises 1,736,791
102 | 387 _ Other Equipment 152 794 3,183
103 TOTAL Distribution Plant 6,144,958
104 6. General Plant
105] 389 Land and Land Rights §9.696 43,415 ,
106 | 390  Structures and Improvements 129.294 23,069
107 | 391 Office Furniture and Equipment 964,753 57,455
108 | 382 _ Transportation Equipment 628,597 59,058
109 | 393 Stores Equipment 16,716
110} 394 Tools, Shop, and Garage Equipment 511,149 28,798
111 ]| 385 Laboratory i 82,941
112 | 396 Power Operated Equipment
113 | 387 Communication 181.767 28,585
114 | 398 Miscellanecus Equipment 18,370
115 J.223.283 240,380
116 | 399 Other Tangible Property j8.828
117 TOTAL General Plant 3,262,111 240,380
118 TOTAL (Accounts 101 and 106) 79,956,045 6,387 64l
119 Gas Plant Purchased (See instr. 8)
7201 (Coss] Gas Plar Sod (So6 I & A ]
121 Experimental Gas Plant Unclass fied
122 TOTAL Gas Plant in ) 79,956,045 7,370,764
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
City Gas Company of Florida An Original (Mo, De, Y1)
A Resubmission Dec. 31, 1991
GAS PLANT IN SERV e

Balance &t | Lin
Retirsments Adjustments End of Year No.

(d) {e) (@
£8
5,259 759,231 1374 89
846,067 | 375 90
148,146 1,514,897 50,613,289 376 91
377_| 92|
a7 93
718,171 1379 94
105,260 458,715 1 20,365,267 1380 85
126,586 4,313,770 1381 | 96
172,607 61,098 2,048,546 |382 | 97
37.964 1,465,411 1383 98
8,805 17.918 737,664 | 384 99
2,275 913,422 [385 [100
443,038 13,217,096 14,510,849 |[386 [101
156,177 1387 1102
7 4 4 103
104
113,111 |389 1105
752 1461 | 390 106
1.066 1.021.142 1391 1107
43,962 643,693 |382 1108
16,716 [383 1109
5139 947 | 394 1110
82,941 395 111
396 112
4,278 206,074 1397 1113
230 18,140 1398 1114
49,536 3.414.127 115
38,828 (399 1116
49,536 3,652,955 117
??Alﬁai 15,639 . 533 101,008,354 118
1,250,856 (2,234,179) 119
120
121
774,665 1.250 8568 11,205 356 1 101,008,354 122

(£) § 13,205,354 Transferred fm, Non-U ility Plant (leased appliances) per FPSC order#2492
§ 2,234,179 Transferred fm.Gas Plant Purchased.

Account 102

Property Purchased - Cas Distribution Plant

Name of Vendor - Miller Gas
Date of Transaction- February 19, 1991
Filing Date - February 25, 1991

Docket No. 910220-GU
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Date of Report Year of Report
—_IDec.31,1991

Name of Respondent
City Gas Company of Florida

e _ il ®) (¢,
1 | Natural Gas Lands, Leaseholds, and Gas Rights
Held for Future Util se (Per P 500-501
2
3
4
5
6
T
]
9
10 N/A
1
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20

5 |GREA2BBELELYBBUEBRBYBRNER

TOTAL
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
City Gas Company of Florida |(1) An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)

(Account 107)

Dec. 31, 19_91

1. Report below descriptions and balances at end of year Development, and Demonstration (see Account 107 of the
of projects in process of construction (107). Unitorm System of Accounts),

2. Show items relating to “'research, development, and 3. Minor projects (less than $500,000) may be grouped.
demonstration’ projects last, under a caption Research,

Estimated
Additional

Line in Progress—Gas
No. Description of Project (Agoount 107) g:.::

{a) ) fc)
Incomplete distribution System in Dade County 575,544 9,047
Incomplete distribution system in Brevard County 1,168,068 181,478

-y
OQWO~NOWU & WHN -

REEBBUERRBRUSBRENRREBRNRIZIcaran

43 | TOTAL 1,743,612 191,125
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Name of Respondent

City Gas Company of Florida

1. List in column (a) the kinds of overheads
- Charges

to the tities 218 the accounting procedurnes empioyed and the amounts of engl-

usad by the respondent. for outside services for NOSNng, SUPSrvision and adminstralive COSts, #iC., which are directly
engineering fees and management or supervision fees capitaiized charged o construction.

should be shown as separaie Hems. 4. Enter on this page supervision, administrative, and
2. On page 218 fumish information conosming construction overheads.  allowance for funds used 7 construction, efc., which are first
3. A respondent should nﬂi"mum ifnoover-  assigned 1o a blanket work orde” and then proratad 1o construction
head apportionments are made, rather should on page jobs.

Total Asaount Total Cast of Construc-
Line Description of Overhead Charged 508 20 Whioh Cherhencs
{e) L) {c)

1

2

3

4

5

6

7 N/A

B

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

K]

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

39

40

41

42

43

44

45

48 | TOTAL
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Name of Respondent
City Gas Company of Florida

1. For sach construction overhead expilain: (a) the nature
and extent of work, eic., the overhead charges are intended
1o cover, (b) the general procedure for determining the amournt
capitalized, (¢) the method of distribution to construction jobs,
(d) whether different rates are applied to different types of con-
struction, (o) basis of differentiation in rates for different types
of construction, and (f) whether the overhead is directly or in-
directly assigned.

Date of Report Year of Report

Dec. 31, 1991

At B
E

2. Show below the computation of aliowance for funds
used during construction rales, in accordancs with the provi-
sions of Gas Plant Instructions 3 (17) of the U.S. of A.

3. Where a net-of-tax rate for borrowed funds is used, show
the appropriate tax effect adjustment to the computations
below in a manner that clearty indicates the amcunt of reduc-
tion in the gross rate for tax effects.

The Company does not capitalize AFUDC.

COMPUTATION OF ALLOWANCE FOR FUNDS USED DURING CONSTRUCTION RATES

For line 1(5), column (d) below, enter the rate granted in the last rate proceeding. If such is not available, use
the average rate eamed during the preceding three years.

1. Components of Formula (Derived from actual book balances and actual cost rates):

Capitalization Cost Rate
L:: e . Ratio (Percent) Parcentage
() ®)_ o) c)
1) | A Short-Term S
(2) | Short-Term Interest 8
(3) | Long-Term Debt D d
(4) | Preferred Stock P D
(5) | Common Equity c c
35 i
(7) | Average Construction Work
in Progress Balance w

2. Gross Rate for Borrowed Funds

G+ ¢ Gree (W)

S P C
3. Rate for Other Funds E-ﬂ [p{mji-‘:{mﬂ

4. Weighted Average Rate Actually Used for the Year:
a. Rate for Borrowed Funds —

b. Rate for Other Funds —
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Name of Respondent
City Gas Company of Florida

This Report Is:
(1) @ An Original

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year of Report

Dec. 31. 19_7.

[ A Resubmission
ATCUMULATED PROVISION %_-ﬁ DEPRECIATION OF GAS UTILITY PLANT (Account 108)

1. Explain in a footnote any important adjustments dur-
ing year.

2. Explain in a footnote any difference between the amount
for book cost of plant retired, line 11, column (¢}, and that
reported for gas plant in service, pages 204-209, column (d).
excluding retirements of non-depreciable property.

3. The provisions of Account 108 in the Uniform System
of Accounts require that retirements of depreciable plant
be recorded when such plant is removed from service. I

the respondent has a significant amount of plant retired at
year end which has not been recorded and/or classified to the
various reserve functiona! classifications, make preliminary
closing entries to tentatively functionalize ‘he book cost of the
plant retired. In addition, include all costs included in retire-
ment work in progress at year end in the appropriate func-
tional classifications.

4, Show separately imterest credits under a sinking fund
or similar method of depreciation account.ng.

Section A. Balances and Changes During Year

T

Total

fom (cedee)

(a)

Gas Plant Heid
for Future Use

Gas Plant in
Service
(e

®)
Balance Beginning of Year 26,809,989

Depreciation Provisions for Year,
Charged to

(403) Depreciation Expense

(413) Exp. of Gas Pit. Leas. to Others

4,092,073

R R

Transportation Expenses—
Clearing

Same o

Other Clearing Accounts

Other Accounts (Specify):

column (b)

Wwiml~djom] ;s jWw LM B

TOTAL Deprec. Prov. for Year

{Entar Total of lines 3 thru 8) 4,092,073

Net Charges for Plant Retired: T e

Book Cost of Plant Retired /74,000

Cost of Removal 165,722

Salvage (Credit) 100,189

i e o § o |
alwlvl=|o

TOTAL Net Chrgs. for Plant Ret.

(Enter Total of lines 11 thru 13) 870,198

15

Other Debit or Cr. Items

(Describe): (1) 5,919,554

16

17

Balance End of Year (Enter
Total of lines 1. 9, 14, 15, and 16)

20,950,618 |
Section B. Balances at End of Year According o Functional Classifications

18

Production—Manufactured Gas

19

Prod. and Gathenng—Natural
Gas

20

Products Extraction—Natural
Gas

21

23

22

Underground Gas Storage

Other St Plant

Base Load LNG Term. and
Proc. Pit.

24

Transmission

25

Distribution J6.678.311

26

General 1,273,107

27

TOTAL (Enter Total of lines 18
thru 26)

37,951,418

(1) Transfer from Non-Utility=-FPSC Order #24925 - 4,745,621

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-87)

Transfer from Gas Plant Purchased

1,173,933

5,919,554
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
: : (1) @ An Original (Mo, De, Yr)
City Gas Company of Florida 2 P Dec. 31, 19-91

GAS STORED (ACCOUNT 117, 164.1, 184.2 AND 164.3)

1. It during the year adjustment was made to the stored gas
inventory (such as 1o correct cumuiative inaccuracies of gas
measurements), furnish in a footnote an explanation of the
reason for the adjustment, the Mcf and dollar amount of ad-
justment, and account charged or credited.

2. Give in a foolnote a concise statement of the facts and
the accounting performed with respect to any encroachment
of withdrawals during the year, or restoration of previous en-
croachmen!, upon native gas constituting the *‘gas cushion"
of any slorage reservoir,

3. If the company uses a "'base stock” in connection with
its inventory accounting, give a concise stalement of the basis
of establishing such “"base stock'" and the inventory basis and
the accounting performed with respect to any encroachment

of withdrawals upon “'base stock,” or restoration of previous
encroachment, including brief particulars of any such account-
ing during the year.

4. If the company has provided accumulated provision for
slored gas which may not eventually be fully recovered from
any storage project, furnish a statement showing: (a) date of
Commission authorization of such accumulated provision,
(b) expianation of circumstances requiring such provision,
(c) basis of provision and factors of calculation, (d) estimated
ultimate accumulated provision accumulation, and (e) a sum-
mary showing balance of accumulated provision and entries
during year,
msbw pressure base of gas volumes as 14.73 psia a1

L ]

2

Line Noncurrent Current
No. Osriesen (ecount 117 | (Acoount 16411 | (Account 16421 | (Accoumt 1643 Toml
a) ) ic) (d) (9) n
1 | Balance at Beginning
of Year
2 | Gas Delivered io
Storage (contra Account)
3 | Gas Withdrawn from
Storage (contra Account)
4 | Other Debits or
Credits (Net)

S | Balance at End of Year

6 | Mc!

7 | Amount Per Mcf

8 | State basis of segregation of inventory between current and noncurrent portons.

N/A

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-87)
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
City Gas Company of Florida |(1) B An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
2 O A Dec. 31, 1991
NUTILITY Account 121) il
1. Give a brief and state the location of non-  tinct from those allowed to be grouped under instruction
utility included in Account 121. No. 5,
2 with an astarisk any property which is leased 5. Minor tems (524 of the Balance at the Enc of the Year,
to another company. State name of and whether lesses Mmm1m)w.
company. €. Natural gas which have oil property should
3. Fumish particulars (details sales, pur-  repori such property by State, classified as to (a) cil lands and
chases, or transfers of Nonutility the year. ludm.(‘bgel wgmwmm
4. List separately all property to plants and plants for recovery of prcducts from
public service and date of transfer to 121, natural gas are classifiable as gas and should be
Property. are separate reporied as such and not shown as Property.
[Batance st Balance at End
Description and Location ¢\J=F"H“1 gt of Yoar
(@) ) (c) (]
Leased water heaters, dryers and ranges 13,205,354
(Located on customers' premius?
Additions - LP system acquired 781,291

Other 15,795
Retirements -
Transfer to utility per (13,205,354) 797,086
FPSC Order No. 24925.

N
-y

BRBRNBTEisnrionicomvannwna| ES

ACCUMULATED PROVISION FOR DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION OF

NONUTILITY PROPERTY (Account 122)
Report below the in called for conc#ming depreciation and amortization of nonutility property.
Amount
@)

Line oA
Mo. {2)
1_| Balance, Beginning of Year
2 [ Accruals for Year, Charged 1o
3 417) Income from Nonutility Operations 25,083
4 (418) Nonoperating Rental Income
5 | Other Accounts (Specify): 0
6
7 TOTAL Year (Enter Total of lines 3 thru 6) 25,085 |
9 | Book 770
10 Cost of 2
11 :
[12] %u!mim&fmumnmm 799
13 | Other or Itemns ) .
14 |Transfer to ,m“% EF; FPSC Order No. 24925 (4,745,621)
15 | Balance, End of Year Total of lines 1, 7, 12, and 14) 24 . 284
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
City Gas Company of Florida (1) @ An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)
(2 O A Resubmission Dec. 31, 1991

l (Accounts 123, 124, 138)

1. Report below investments in Accounts 123, in-
vesiments in Associated Companies, 124, Other investments,
and 136, Temporary Cash investments.

2. Provide a subheading for each account and list
thereunder the information called for:

(a) investment in Securities — List and describe sach
security owned, giving name of issuer, dats acquired and
date of maturity. For bonds, aiso give principal amount, date
of issue, maturity, and interest rate. For capital stock (in-
cluding capital stock of respondent reacquired under a
definite plan for resale pursuant to authorization by the Board

of Directors, and included in Account 124, Other investments,
siate number of shares, class, and series of stock. Minor
investments may be grouped by classas. Investments in-
cluded in Account 138, Temporary Cash Investments, alsc
may be grouped by classes.

(b) Investment Advances — Report separately for each
perscn of company the amounts of loans or investment
advances which are properly includable in Account 123,
Advances subject to current repayment should be included
in Accounts 145 and 148. With respect 10 each advance,
show whether the advance is a note or open account.

Book Cost st
Beginning of Year

Purchases

1';:. Description of investment .IL-;?'“ or Adalilons

oo coat ID FEEDONCenT During Year

in & footnots and expisin
(a) by )
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
B
9
10 None

11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
3
a2
33
34
as
36
ar
38
39

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-86)
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Name of Respondent Date of Repont Year of Report
City Gas Company of Floriddl) G An Original (Mo, Da, ¥r)
] A Resubmission Dec. 31, 1991
INVESTMENTS (Accounts 123, 124, 136) (Continued)
Each note shouid be listed giving date of issuance, maturity §. Report in column (g) interest and dividend revenues
date, and specitying whether note is a renewal. Designate from investments including such revenues from securities
any advances due from officers, directors, stockholders, or disposed of during tha year,
employees. Exciude amounts reported on page 229. 6. In column (h) report for each investment disposed of
3. For any securities, notes or accounts that were during the year the gain or loss rearesented by the difference
pledged designate with an asterisk such securities, notes, between cost of the investment (o the other amount at which
or accoums and in a footnote state the name of pledgee and carried in the books of account if different from cost) and
purpose of the pledge. the selling price thereof, not inciuding any dividend or in-
4. I Commission approval was required for any advance terest adjustment Includible in column (g).
made or security acquired, designate such fact in a footnote
and give name of Commission, date of authorization, and
case of docket number.
prncipal End of Yeur
of Year
Sag o e Amount or (I bock cost s Afferent Revenuss Gain or Loss Line
Dispositions No. of Shares at frOm Cost 0 ESPONORT, for MIMMIM No
During Year Pve cost to respondent Yoar Disposed of "
End of Year n & loothote and axpian
aifferance.)
_[(@) (8) m g {h)
]
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
1
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
a3
34
35
36
37
38
39
FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-86) Page 223




Name of Respondent
City Gas Company of Florida

1. Report below investments in Accounts 123.1, in-
vestments in Subsidiary Companies.

2. Provide a subheading for each company and list
thereunder the information called for below. Sub-total by
company and give a total in columns (e), (1), (g) and

(h).

(a) investment in Securities — List and describe sach
security owned. For bonds give aiso principal amount, date
of issue, maturity, and interest rate.

Date of Report Year of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

 (Account 123.1)

| Dec. 31, 193]

(b) investment Advances — Report separately the
amounts of loans or investment advances which are sub-
ject to repayment, but which are not subject to current settle-
ment. With respect to each advance show whether the advince
Is & nota or open account. List each note giving date of issuance,
maturity date, and specifying whether note is a renewal.

3. Report separately the equity in undistributed
subsidiary eamings since acquisition. The total in colunn
(e) should equal the amount entered for Account 418.1.

84-—‘-!—-!—!-!-...‘_1—!
DONOOAEAWN-~ODO~NOU S WA =

Amount of
Line Description of Investment Oste Ewiln of Investment at
No. Asquired W Beginning of Year
(&) ) {c) )
Subsidiary Company:
Essel Corporation 9/20/61 6,646 414

BEEBRYERLRBUSBRNBRRNEN

ITOTALEO(AWI! 123.1 § :

TOTAL 6,646,414
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Name of Respondent

City Gas Company of Florida

INVESTMENTS IN SU

4. For any securities, notes, or accounts that wers
pledged, designate such securities, notes, or accounts in
a footnote, and state the name of pledges and purpose of

Date of Report Year of Report

(Mo, Da, Yr)

Dec. 31, 1991

MPANIES (Account 123.1) (Continued)

7. In column (h) report for each investment disposed of
during the year, the gain or loss represented by the dif-
{erence between cost of the investment (or the other amount
nmmmmmamﬂmmm
and the selling price thereo!, not inciuding interest adjust-
ment includible in column (f).
8. Report on Line 42, column (a) tha total cost of Account
123.1.

Equity in A Amount of Gain or Loss
Subsidiary for Year Irrvestment at from Investment Line
Eamings for Year End of Year Disposed of No
(o) M @ __ m)
1
2
94,337 738,484 7,479,235 3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
a3
34
as
36
37
38
a9
40
41
94,337 738,484 7,479,235 42
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Name of Respondent

1. Report balow the information called for conceming pas

piepayments as defined in the text of Account 185,
Prepayments. (Repornt advances on page 229.)

2. meﬂnbﬂuﬂmdm(whwnnd

Date of Report Year of Repont
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Dec. 31, 1991

purpose, state in a footnote gas volume and dollar amount,
period when such prepayment was incurmed, and account-
IWMGWMGMIWQI

during year) was cancelled, forfeited, or applied to another disposition of the prepayment
BALANCE BEGINMING OF YEAR
Seller
Line Name of Vendor FERC
i (Designate essocused companies Rate Mt
with an asterisk) Schedule (14.73 Amount
No. paia
at 80°F)
(a) [L2]] {c) ()

1

2

3

4

&

6

7

8

g

10

1"

12

13

14

15 None

16

17

18

19

20

RIEEEBUERLBRULBBNRRYNR

TOTAL
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Name of Responoent
City Gas Company of Florida

This Report Is:
(1) & An Original

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year of Repont

Dec. 31 1991

CJ A Resubmission _
A e IVERIES OR COMMISSION CERTIFICATION

ADVANCES FOR GAS PRIOR TO INITIAL DELIV

{Accounts 124, 1688 and 167)

1. Report below the information called for concerning all
advances for gas, as defined in the text of Account 1668, Ad-
vances lor Gas Expioration, Development and Production,
and 167, Other Advances for Gas, whether reporied in
Accounts 166, 167, or reclassified to Account 124, Other In-
vesiments. List Account 124 items first.

2. In column (a), grve the date the advance was mada,
the payee (designate associated companies with an asterisk)
a bnef statement of the purpose, (exploration, development,
production, general loan, etc.) and the estimated date of
repayment. Do not use the lerm indefinite in reporting

estimated date of repayment. If advances are made o a
payee in connection with different projects with different
arrangements for repayments, use separate lines for repon-
ing; otherwise all advances may be grouped by payee, sub-
ject to the requirements of instruction 3 below.

3. It the beginning balance shown in column (¢) does not
agree wilth the prior year's ending balance, column (g), pro-
vide a detailed explanation in a footnote. Show all Advances
made during the year in column (d) and all repayments or
other credits in column (e). Report amounts shown in col-
umn (e} separately by accounl, as reported in column (f).

Account
Number

(124, 188 Balance at

Agvances

Balance at
Eng of Year

Accounts

Repayments of Charged

Lina Payee,

L1 ol Year

(a) (&) (c)

During
Year

fd)

Other Crecits
During Year

(o)

Q)

CO@~NDO WL & WK -

vtk b b ok wh ol
DO~NDHUaWN

(1]
o

21

None
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
City Gas Company of Florida | (1) & An Original (Mo, De, Yr)
A _Resubmission Dec. 31, 1991

PREPAYMENTS (Account 165)

t.mmmmtw]mmm

2. Report all payments for undeiivered gas on line § and complete
pages 228 to 227 showing particulars (details) for gas prepayments.

ment.
Balance =l End of
I.;:l Nature of Prepayment Year (In Collars)
. (a) b)
1 | Prepaid Insurance 545 .66
2 | Prepaid Rents 3
3 | Prepaid Taxes (pages 262-2683) =0}
4 | Prepaid Interest
_5 | Gas P [( 226-227)
6 | Miscellaneous .Prepayments: 114,828
7 | TOTAL 660,094
EXTRAORDINARY PROPERTY LOSSES (Account 182.1)
Description of Extraordinary WRITTEN OFF DURING
. mhudm m::d Total Lossea YEAR Balance at
Line | joss, the dare of Commission authornzs- Amount Recognized End of
Mo, | tion to use Account 1821 and period of of Loss During Year Account Jr—— Year
amortization (ma, yr, to mo, yri.] Charged
(a) ®) fe) (@ {e) m
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9 | TOTAL
UNRECOVERED PLANT AND REGULATORY STUDY COSTS (182.2)
| Descripuon of Unrecovered Plant and WRITTEN OFF DURING
i Reguiatory Study Costs Towl Costs YEAR Balance at
g e o Coaacn auhcrtzats s Recogrited | count oy
No. | 1o use Account 1822, cnd period of of Charges Ouring Year |- oroed Amount Yoar
(mo, yr, to mo, yrj.]
(a) ®) (e) (@ (o) m
10
1
112
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
ﬁ -
30 | TOTAL
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
Orig Y
City Gas Conpany of Florida (1) & An inal (. O
(2) O A Resubmission Dec. 31, 19 91
_ %%mm;m 186)
1'"Hmwmﬁ”umumh; 5 ;mmm$anﬁmmm grouped
concaming 100, may be

2. For any deferred debit being amortized, show period classes. ! d by
Description of Miscsllaneous Balance a! Debits Balance at

Deferred Debit Beginning of Year Account Amount End of Year

(a) ®) (:-z J_ﬂ (a) m

Piping allowances 1,897,176 726,163 1 1,118,084 1,505,255
Conversion costs 54,744 407.2 21,792 32,952
(Expenditures for
above are amortized
over 10 years)
Energy conservation 86,904 1,495,216 186 1,440,126 141,994
School appliances 5,984 802 401 6,528 258
Gate station paintling 47,124 402 13,464 33,660
Fl Gas Transmission 20,000 20,000

Phase 11

Wi Work n Progress ST 777
REGULATORY

PAGES 350-351) - 686,506 84,067 235,573 535,000

TOTAL 2775502 (A : -::.>c¢

S R T I I T T T T T .- 37

&
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) & An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
City Gas Company of Florida (g]_ﬂ A Resubmission Dec. 31. 1991
ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES (Account 190)
1. Report the information calied for below conceming the 2. At Other (Specify), Include deferrals relating to other
respondent’s accounting for deferred income taxes. income and deductions.
CHANGES DURING YEAR
Line Accourt Subdivisions m Amounts Amounts
Mo, of Year Deabitad o ~rediited o
Acoount 410.1 Account 411,1
(a) ) {c) ()

1_| Electric

2

3

4

5

6

7 | Other

8 TOTAL Electric (Enter Total of lines 2 thru 7)

S | Gas

10

11 {Customer deposits =

12 lapcitrust case 2,463,339

13 bts 15,523

14 Ialterpative minimum tax -0-

15

16 | TOTAL Gas (Enter Total of lines 10 thru 15) | 2,478 862
(17 | Gther (Specify)

18 TOTAL (Acct 190) Total of lines 8, 16 and 17) 2,478,862

NOTES
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Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

This Report Is:
(1) & An Original

Name of Respondent Year of Report

City Gas Company of Florida

(2) O A Resubmission

Dec. 31, 19.9J

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES (Account 190) (Continued)

4. In the space provided below, identily by amount and clas-
3. f more space is needed, use separale pages as required. sification, significant items for which defermed taxes are being
provided. Indicate insignifizant amounts listed under Other.

()

h)

CHANGES DURING YEAR ___ ADJUSTMENTS
A _ DEBITS CREDITS
Debited to Cradited 10
. 4102 . 1 411.2 Acct. No. Amount Aocl. No. Amont

Balance at Line
End ol Year No.
k)

NOTES (Continued)

10
1
410.4] 2,463,339 -0- 112
(12,028) 27.551 113
236.3 808,185 283 1,553,170 745,185 114
15
18
17
T

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-89)

Page 235

Next page is 250




Name of Respondent This Report Is:
City Gas Company of Florida | (1) & An Original

(2) O A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year ol Repont

Dec. 31, 1991

CAPITAL STOCK (Accounts 201 and 204)

1. Report below the particulars (details) called for con-
cerning common and preferred stock at end of year,
gistinguishing separate series of any general class. Show
separate totals for common and preferred stock. If informa-
tion to meat the stock exchange reporting requirement out-
lined in column (a) is available from the SEC 10-K Report
Form filing, a specific reterence to the report form (i.e. year

and company title) may be reported in column (a) provided
the fiscal years for both the 10-K repon and this repon are

compatible.

2. Entries in column (b) should represent the nurber ol
shares authorized by the articies of incorporalisn as

amended 10 end of year.

Line Class and Sernes of Stock and
No. Name ol Stock Exchange

(a)

Number Par
of Shares or Stated

by Charter Per Share
(&) (e)

Call
Pnce at
End of Year

d)

W~ L WH -

None
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Name of Respondent
City Gas Company of Florida

This Report Is: Date of Report
(1) @ An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)

(20 O A Resubmission

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 1991

CAPITAL STOCK (Accounts 201 and 204) (Continued)

3. Give particulars (details) conceming shares of any 5. State in a footnote if any capital stock which has been
class and series of stock authorized to be issued

by & nominally issued is nominally outstanding at end of year.

8. Give particulars (details) in columt (a) of any nominally
issued capital stock, reacquired stock, or stock in sinking
and other funds which is pledged, s:ating name of pledgese

are cumulative or noncumulative. and purpose of pledge.
b e e e HELD BY RESPONDENT
(Total amournt withau!
reduction for amounts by AS REACQUIRED IN SINKING AND Une
) (Account 217) OTHER FUNDS No.
Shares Amount Shares Cost Shares Amourt
(8} m @ ) () @
1
2
3
4
5
[
7
B
9
10
1
12
None 13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
2
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
as
36
a7
38
39
40
41
42
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Repon

City Gas Company of Florida (1) &1 An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
A Resubmission Dec. 31, 19_!;]_‘
CAPITAL STOCK SU I X AL LIABILITY FOR CONVERSION,
PREMIUM ON CAPITAL STOCK, AND INSTALLMENTS RECEIVED ON CAP!TAL STOCK
(Accounts 202 and 205, 203 and 208, 207, 212)

1. Show for each of the above accounts the amounts Common Stock Liability for Conversicn, or Account 208,
applying to each class and series of capital stock. Preferred Stock Liability for Conversior. al the end of the

2. For Account 202, Common Stock Subscribed, and yoar.
Account 205, Prefermed Stock Subscribed, show the subscrip- 4, FmemAman.Cmﬂmm
tion price and the balance due on each class at the end of with an asterisk any amounts representing the excess of con-

sideration received over stated values of stocks withoul par

year.
3. Describe in a footnote the agreement and transactions value.
under which a conversion liability existed under Account 203,

Name of Account and Description of ltem Number of Shares Amount
(e) ] el

None

&6:‘-8528883&!&5‘38&%‘38!33333§B|333&"a&:‘.‘.a‘,iﬁIah‘iaumqmmpumufﬁ

TOTAL
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Name of Respondent
City Gas Company of Florida

Report below the balance at the end of the year and the
information specified below for the respective other paid-in
capital accounts. Provide a subheading for sach account and
show a total for the account, as well as total of all accounts
for reconciliation with balance sheet, page 112. Add more
columns for any account if deemed necessary. Explain

208)—State amount and give brief explanation of the origin
and purpose of each donation.

(b) Reduction in Par or Stated Vailue of Capital Stock (Ac-
count 209)—State amount and give brief explanation of the

This Report Is:
(1) G An Original

(2 O A Resubmission

OTHER PAID-IN AL (Accounts 208-211, inc.)

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year of Repornt

Dec. 31, 1991

capital changes which gave risa 10 amounts reported under
this caption including identification with the class and senes
of stock to which related.

(c) Gain on Resale or Cancellation 5 Reacquired Capital
Stock (Account 210}—Repon balance at beginning of year,
credits, debits, and balance at end of year with a designa-
tion of the nature of each credit and cebit identified by the
class and series of stock to which related.

(d) Miscelianecus Paid-in Capita/ (Account 211)—Classify
amounts included in this account according to captions
which, together with brief explanations, disciose the general
nature of the transactions which gave rise to the reported
amounts.

nem
fa)

Amount
)

211 Division equity

30,273,200

8 B8 SR R r RSB R BN 3E833asdR 23 vovnnawn|ES

TOTAL

30,273,200
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report

City Gas Company of Florida (1) & An Original (Mo, Da, Y
(2) O A Resubmission Dec. 31, 19.9)
DISCOUNT ON CAPITAL STOCK (Account 213)

1. at end of of
“?Emhmm ond osr:'. clnu::‘mmﬂ mmmwm{m%.mmm:?‘?. smm
m&ntnmm«muﬂm.m "

|l.mo Bala e &t
Lml Gﬂﬂsr:l;llﬁw E.m'g.:j\’llr
| 1
2
3
4
s
[ 5
7
! 8 None
| 8
110
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
| 21 | TOTAL
- CAPITAL STOCK EXPENSE (Account 214)

1. the at end of of ax- 1 i L
i 1 i Ca i e e T TP el Gt o e e S e
m&mmwmwmdmﬁmam ’

| Line Class and Series of Stock E:‘":'Y;
| Ne. (8) ()
1
2
| 3
| 4
5
6
7
J 8 None
9
10
1
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21 | TOTAL

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-86) Page 254




Name of Respondent

Date of Repont Year of Report

Ml Da, Yf)

Dec. 31, 1291

SECURITIES REFUNDED OR RETIRED DURING THE YEAR

1. Fumish a supplemental statement giving a brief
description of security financing and refinancing transactions
during the year and the accounting for the securities, dis-
counts, premiums, expenses, and related gains or losses.
identify as to Commission authorization numbers and dates.

2. Fumish particulars (details) showing fully the ac-
counting for the total principal amount, par value, or stated
value of each class and series of security issued, assumed,
retired, or refunded and the accounting for premiums, dis-
counts, expenses, and gains or losses relating to the
securities. Set forth the facts of the accounting clearly with
regard to redemption premiums, unamortized discounts, ex-
penses, and gains or losses relating to securities retired or
refunded, inciuding the accounting for such amounts car-
ried in the respondent’s accounts at the dats of the refunding
or refinancing transactions with respect to securities

i refunded or retired.

3. Inciude in the identification of sach class and series

nominal date of issuance, maturity date aggregate principal
amount, par value or stated value, anc number of shares.
Give also the issuance of redemption price and name of the
principal underwriting firm through whic the security trans-
actions wers consummated,

4. Where the accounting for amounts relating to
securities refunded or retired is other ‘han that specified
in General Instruction 17 of the Unitorm Systam of Ac-
counts, give references to the Commission authorizaticn
for the different accounting and state the accounting
maethod.

5. For securities assumed, give the name of the comparry
for which the liability on the secunties wes 2ssumed as weil
as pariculars (details) of the transactions whereby the
respondent undertook 10 pay obligations of another com-
pany. If any unamortized discount, premiums, expensas, and
gains or losses were taken over onto the respondent’s books,
fumnish details of thesa amounts with amounts relating to

of security, as appropriate, the interest or dividend rate, refunded securities clearty earmarked.
First Mortgage Bonds Retired:
5th Series due 1993 68,000
bth Series due 1997 125,000
8th Series due 1994 700,000
893,000

All retirements of bonds are payments in accordance with normal
Sinking Fund provisions and require no special accounting treatment.
Payments are charged directly to liability account,

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-86)

Page 255




Name of Respondent This Report |s: Date of Report Year of Report
City Gas Company of Florida (1) 3 An Original (Mo, e, V1)
l%’;%:AFhiuumgF§¥ _Dec. 31, 1991
LONG- . 223, and 224)
1. Report by balance sheet Account the particulars 2. For bonds assumed by the respondent, include in col- |

(details) conceming long-term debt included in Accounts umn (a) the name of the issuing company as well as a
221, Bonds, 222, Reacquired Bonds, 223, Advances description of the bonds.

from Associated Companies, and 224, Other Long-Term 3. For advances from Associated Companies, report
Debt. It information to meet the stock exchange re- advances on notes and advances or open ac-
porting requirement outiined in column (a) is available counts. demand notes as such. Inciude in column
from the SEC 10-K Report Form filing, a specific ref- (a) names of associated companies from which advances
erence to the report form (i.e. year and company title) wore received.
may be reported in column (a) provided the fiscal years 4. For receivers’ certificates, show in colurrn (a) the
for both the 10-K report and this report are compat- name of the court and date of court order under which such
bie certificates were issued.
Nominal Date (Total amount
Line Cilass and Series of Obiigation and 3 o R reh
No Name of Stock Exchange ssue haturiy for amounts heid
by respondent)
(e ) e [C)]
Bonds: (221)
First Mortgage Bonds : 5th Series 1/1/68 1/1/93 1,072,000
6th Series 4f1/72 4/1/97 2,875,000
Bth Series 7/1/84 7/1/94 2,200,000
9th Series 5/1/87 5/1/02 10,000,000

AREE R - EEE D R I = S
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Name of Respondent

City Gas Company of Florida

L

5. In a supplemental statement, give explanatory par-
ticulars (details) for Accounts 223 and 224 of net changes

ing year. Give Commission
6. If the respondent has pledged any of its long-term debt

Date of Report Year of Report

{m‘ o‘v Yf?

Dec. 31, 1991

M (Accounts 221, 222 223 and 224) (Continued)

mumum describe such secunties in a

6. l!hhrm':pomo ~as incurmed during the year on
any obligations retired or macquired before end of year, in-
clude such interest expensa in column (f). Explain in a foot-
note any difference between the total of column (f) and the
total of Account 427, interest w1 Long-Term Debt and Accourt

1,517,222

securities, give particulars (details) in a footnate, inciuding 430, Interast on Debt to Associated Companies.
name of the pledgee and purpose of the pledge. 8. Give particulars (detalls) conceming any long-lerm
7.  the respondent has any long-term securities debt authorized by a regulaiory commission but not yet
which have been nominally issued and are nominally issued.
INTEREST FOR YEAR HELD BY RESPONDENT |
tion Price
Rate . Resoquired Sinking and Per $100 Line
(in %) (Acct. 222) Other Funds u‘lra:u No.
@) m h) U}
1
7% 77,722 100.00% 2
8 232,500 101.67% 3
14 357,000 N/A 4
8l 850,000 N/A :
7
8
9
1c
1
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
v
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
a1
a2
33
34
as
36
a7
i
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) 3 An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
City Gas Company of Florida A Dec. 31, 19 91
UNAMORTIZED DEBT EXPENSE, PREMIUM AN M DEBT (Accounts 181, 225, 226
1. Repont separate subheadings for Unamortized 3. In column (b) show the principal amount of bonds or
Debt Expense, Unamortized Premium on Long-Term Debt other debt issed.
and Unamortized Discount on Long-Term Debt, 4. In column (c) show the expense, premium o discount
(details) of expense, premium or applicable to sach with respect to the amount of bonds or other long-ierm debt
class and series of long-term debt. originally issued.
2. Show premium amounts by enclosing the figures in
parentheses.
AMORTIZATION
Line Designation of lw t of Tﬂ, ml‘ PERIOD
L Long-Term Dbt Debt lssued Dteoount. Date
Date To
From
(a) ®) fe) (@) (e}
1 | Unamortized Debt Discount and Expense (181):
2 First Mortgage Bonds:
3 Due 1993 2,500,000 62,981 | 1968 1993
4 1997 5,000,000 B5,745 1972 1997
5 1994 5,000,000 88,032 | 1984 1994
g 2002 10,000,000 210,941 1987 2002
8
9
10 | Total
11 | Amortization charged to account |428
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
2
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
a3
34
as
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
(=3
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Name of Respondent Dats of Repont Year of Report

City Gas Company of Florida

Dec. 31, 1991

5. Fumish in a footnote particulars (details) regarding the 6. identify separately undisposed amounts appiicabile 1o
treatment of unamortized debt expense, premium or discount issues which were redeemed in pricr years.
associated with issues redesmed during the year. Also, give 7. Explain any debits and credits other than amortiza-

in a footnots the date of the Commission's authorization of tion debited to Account 428, Amortization of Dedt Discount
treatment other than as specified by the Uniform System of and Expense, or credited to Account 429, Amortizagon of

Accounts. Premium on Debt—Credit.

Balance at Debits During Credits During Balance at Line
Beaginning of Year Year Yeoar End of Year MNo.

m (g) ] U]
1
2
5,040 2,520 2,520 3
21,375 3,420 17,955 4
30,870 8,820 22,050 5
158,576 13,992 144,584 g
8
g
215,861 28,752 187,109 :?
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21

PERZEBEYBRLBROSBBNRRYRR
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) & An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
City Gas Company of Florida O A Dec. 31. 19 91
U AND N ON lREDIJEET(AcEgﬂgngS.ZSﬂ

1. Report under separate subheadings for Unamortized unilﬂ1dim:i-nalﬁﬁ0nalunmmundh1u::uamn-umh
Loss and Unamonized Gain on Reacquired Debt, particulars General instruction 17 of the Uniform Systems of Accounts.

(details) of gain and lcss, including maturity date, on reac- 4. Show loss amounts by encicting the figures in
quisition applicable to each class and series of long-term parentheses.
debt. If gain or loss resulted from a refunding transaction, 5. Explain in a footnote any debits and credits other than
include also the maturity date of the new issue, amortization debited to Account 428.1, Amortization of Loss
2. In column (c) show the principal amount of bonds or on Reacquired Debt, or credited to Account 429.1, Amortize-
other long-term debt reacquired. tion of Gain on Rescquired Debi-Crea”.
3. In column (d) show the net gain or net loss realized
: Date Prncipal Baiance at |
Line| Designation of Long-Term Reac- of Debt Net Gain or Balance at
No. Debt quired Reacquired Net Loss %:ﬁ::? End of Year
o) ) fe) (L] [ m
1
2
3
4
-]
6
7
8
9
10 None

SEBEUBRRBROSBRYBRIBRNY
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This Report Is:
(1) kI An Original

Name of Respondent

City CGas Company of Florida

(2) O A Resubmission

Date of Repon
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 1941

RECONCILIATION OF REPOATED NET INCOME WITH TAXABLE INCOME
FOR FEDERAL INCOME TAXES

1. Report the reconciliation of reported net income for
the year with taxable income used in computing Federal in-
come tax accruals and show computation of such tax ac-
cruals. Include in the reconciliation, as far as
mmmﬂnfumMoﬂScmduhM-ldmm
retum for the year. Submit a reconciliation even though there

2. I the utility is a member of a group which files con-
solidated Federal tax return, reconcile reported net income
with taxable net income as if a separate return were 10 be
filed, indicating, however, intercorpasy amounts to be
eliminated in such a consolidated ratum. State names of

group members, tax assigned to each group member, and
bun of allocation, assignment, or shanng of the con-

is no taxable income for the year. Indicate clearty the nature
of sach reconciling amount.

solidated tax among the group members.

Line Pasticulars (Details) Amount
No. (@) [i-]]
1_| Net Income for the Year (Page 117) 3,029,490
2_| Reconciling items for the Year
3
[ 4 Dig 8 K RR B0
51 0n eturn
6 | Deferred taxes net of investment credit 2,137,849
7 | NUI acguistion adiustment hle 400
8 | Insurance Reserves - — -
9 | Deductions Recorded on Books Not Deducted for Retumn
10 S0P Adjusrments 158,287
11 | Regulatory costs 151,506
12 | iad Debrs 31,963
13 2
7s e
15 Pohncal Conl::ibutmns 8,900
| 16 | Meals 6,330
17 | Federal income raxes (9746,979)
18 | Income Recorded on Books Not Included in Return-Subsidiary earnings
19 | Deductions on Return Not Charged Against Book Income
20 | Apcitrust settlement (6.500.,000)
21 | pPlant depraciation and amorcizarion (828.483)
22 | Fsop dividends (316.319)
23
24
25
| 26
| 27 | Federal Tax Net Income (2,457,809
28 | Show Computation of Tax:
29 Taxable ‘fective Federal
g? Income Rate Income tax
o $(2,457,809) 34% $ (835,655)
3 Add portion of current yr. AMT 141,644
M4 Add ESOP tax savings trans. to retained earnings 119,032
35 $ (574,979)
36
a7
as
39
40
41
42
43
44
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Name of Respondent Year of Report
City Gas Company of Florida
4 e Dec. 31, 1991 &
1. Give particulars (details) of the combined prepaid and accrued taxes). Enter the amounts in both columnas (d) and
accrued lax accounts and show the total taxes charged to (e). The balancing of this page is not affected by the inciu-
operations and other accounts during the year. Do not in- sion of these taxes.
clude gasoline and other sales taxes which have been 3. Inciude in column (d) taxes charged during the year,
charged to the accounts to which the taxed material was taxes charged 1o operations and other accounts through (a)
charged. If the actual or estimated amounts of such taxes accruals credited 10 taxes accrued, (b) amounts credited to
are known, show the amounts in a footnote and dasignate proportions of prepaid taxes chargeabile to current year, and
whether estimated or actual amounts. (c) taxes paid and charged direct 10 operations or accou
2. Include on this page, taxes paid during the year and other than accrued and prepaid tax accounts.
charged direct to final accounts, (not charged to prepaid or 4. Listthe aggregate of each kind of tax in such manne:
BALANCE AT BEGINNING OF YEAR
Kind of Tax
Line (See Instruction 5) Taxes Prepaid
No. Accrued Taxes
{a) (] fe)
1 Federal: Income tax 145,928
2 Unemployment tax 529
3 FICA 6,524
g Total federal 152,981
5 State Income tax (64 ,692)
7 Emergency excise tax 30,390
8 Gross receipts tax 74,904
9 Unemployment tax 66
10 Corporate annual report fee -0-
1 FPSC assessment 113,901
12 Use tax 3,997
:i Total state 158,566
15 Local Ad valorem 1991 -0-
16 Occupational L -0-
17 Total local -0~ -0-
18 | TOTAL 311,547 -0-
DISTRIBUTION OF TAXES CHARGED (Show utiiity depertment whare appiicable and sccouni charged.)
Electric Gas Other Utility Other Income
Line (Account 408.1, {(Account 408.1 Depantments and Deductions
No. 409.1) 409.1) (Account 408.1, (Account 408.2,
408.1) 400.2)
L] [ ) m
1 1,215,051 (1,909,062)
- 11,255
f 343,194
5 1,569,500 (1,909 052%
6 186,222 ,
7 37,200
8 97,965
9 1,406
10 70
:; 174,076
13 i (326,793)
14 _ 496,939
15 708,537
16 4,292
17 ?12l829
18 | TOTAL 2,779,268 (2,235,855)
FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-89) Page 262



Name of Respondent

that the total tax for each State and subdivision can readily
be ascertained.

5. If any tax (exciude Federal and state income taxes)
covers mare than one year, show the required information
separately for each tax year, identiying the year in colurmn (a).

6. Enter all ad! “'ments of the accrued and prepaid tax
accounts in colum 1 (f) and explain each adjustment in a
footnote. Designate debit adjustments by parentheses.

7. Do not include on this page entries with respect to

taxing asuthority.
8. Show in columns (1) thru (p) how the taxed accounts
wers distributed. Show both the utility department and
number of account charged. For taxes sharged to utility
plant, show the number of the approprize balance sheet
plant account or subaccount.

9. For any tax apportioned to more than ne utility depart-

ment or account, state in a footnote the basia (neces-

deferred income taxes or taxes collected through payroll dﬂdwﬁuﬂfm
BALANCE AT END OF YEAR
Taxes Taxes Paid Adjust
Charged Curing ments Taxes Accrued Prepeid Taxes Line
During Year Year . (Incl. in No.
wm Account 185)
(@ () m @ M

(694 ,011) 309,000 1) 2,353,441 1,496,458 3
13,883 13,627 785 2
427,679 425,490 8,713 3
(252,449) 748,117 2,353,441 1,505,856 B
(140,571) 80,000 2) (12,858) (298,121) 5
37,200 67,590 6
97,965 170,928 1,941 ;
1,735 1,703 98 9

70 70 -0- 10
174,076 203,140 84,837 11
108,834 99,262 13,569 12
279,309 555,103 (12,858) (130,086) -U- 13
710,346 710,139 207 14
4,292 4,292 -p- 15
714,638 714,431 207 -0- :g
741,498 2,017,651 2,340,583 1,375,977 -0- 18

DISTRIBUTION OF TAXES CHARGED (Show utiity department where appiicabie and account charped.)

Extraordinary Other Utility Adjustment to
Jtems. Opn. income Ret. Earnings Other Line
(Accournt %09.37 (Acocount 408.1, (Account 439) No.
Non op accounts 409.1)
{m) {n} fo) 2]

(1) Prior yrs adj 2,495,084 1
2,628 Amt (141,643) 2
84,485 2,353,441 3
87,113 5
(2) Prior yrs adj (12,858) 6
7
8
329 9
10
11
—105'163 12
103 13
1,809 14
—— 13

1,809 1
- 17
198,085 18
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Name o! Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
- . (1) & An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
City Gas Company of Florida fZLQ A oo Dec. 31, 19-2}
INVESTMENT TAX CREDITS GENERATED AND UTILLIZED
1. Prepare this page regardiess of the method of account- columns (b) through (f) such as corrections, etc., or carryback
ing adopted for the investment lax credits. By footnote state of unused credits. Such adjustments should be carried back
the method of accounting adopted, and whether the com- or forward to the applicable years.
pany has consented or is required by another Commission 4. Report in column (d), the weighted-average useful life
10 pass the tax credits on to customers. of all properties used in computing the investment tax credits
2 As indicated in column (a), show sach year's activities in column (b). Also, show in this column for the year 1871
from 1962 through the year covered by this repor, identity- and thersafter, the option exercised [(1) rate base treatment,
ing the data by the indicated percentages. (2) ratabile flow through, or (3) flow through] for rate purposes
3. Report in columns (b) and (e) the amount of invest- in accordance with section 48(f) of the Intema! Revenue
ment tax credits generated from properties acquired for use Code.
in utility operations. Report in columns (c) and (f) the amount 5. Show by footnote (page 551, Footnotes) any unused
of such generated credits utilized in computing the annual credits available at end of sach year for carrying forward as
income laxes. Also explain by footnote any adjustments to a reduction of taxes in subsequent ysars.
Ges Other Departments or Operations
el vear Generated Utiized “u'.'*”:’ﬁ‘:u”""“' Generated Utitized
(a) ) fe) (d) ] m
1 | 1962-78
2 3% 411,967 406, 744 Approx (2)
3 4% 198.098 197,762 20 vears (1)
4 7% 345,101 345,101 143,200 87.136
5 10% 208,234 208,296
6 11%
7
8 1979
9 3%
10 4% Ll 2 (2)
11 7%
12 10% 169,730 169,777 (1)
13 119%
14
15 1980
16 3%
17 4%
18 7%
19 10% 215,063 215,063 y (1)
20 11%
21 (45) (2)
| 22
23 1981
24 3% .
(25 4% (49 (2) —_—
26 6%
27 7%
28 | 10% 347,953 347,953 f {13
29 11%
30 (194) (2)
31
32 1982
| 33 | 3%
34 4% (37) 1Trapfer to subskdiary i |
35 6% -
36 7%
37 | _10% 598 _RAl S9R _RA1 " (1)
38 11%
39 (2 .411) (2)
40
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
City Gas Company of Florida |(1) G An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)

' O A Resubmission Dec. 31, 19.91

INVESTMENT TAX CREDITS GENERATED AND UTILIZED (Continued)
Gas Other Depantments or Operations
:: Yoar Generated Utilized Wmdm Goniiatinl i
fa) ) fc) {a) @) m

41 1983
42 3% Approx. 30 ars
43 4% (9,824) Transfer to subsidiary
44 6%
45 | 7%
46 8%
47 | 10% 334,607 334,607 B 1)
48 11%
49 (24 ,680) Def'd. tax on bhsis reduction
50 7,358 Transfer to subsidiar
51 1984
52 3%
53 4% 129 Transfer from fubsidiary
54 6%
55 7%
56 8%
57 | 10% 367,230 367,230 L (1)
58 11%
59 (81,044) Def'd. tax on bhsis reduction
60 5,312
61 1985
62 3%
83 49
64 6%
65 7%
66 8%
67 | 10% 467,491 467,491 o 1)
68 1%
69 (102,877)
70 19,351 19,351 2 (1)
71 1986
72 3%
73 4%
(74 6%
75 7%
76 8% 42,602 42,602 1 (1)
77 10% 27,494 27,494 14 (1)
78 (110,812) Def'd. tax on bpsis reduction
79 | 1987
80 | 10% 15.073 B
81 net of recaptufe
82 1988
a3 10% (765) Basis reducti reversal
B4 net of recaptuge
& wmﬂ
Bs 10% 3,497 Basis reducti reversa
87 net of recaptuge
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
city Gas Company of Florida (1) @ An Original M0, 0%,

[J A Resubm Dec. 31, 1991
ACCUMULATED | DEFE"'@T——m—R ED INVESTMENT TAX CREDITS (Account 255)

Report below information applicable to Account 255. commection adjustments to the account balance shown in col-
Where appropriate, segregate the balances and transactions umn (g). Include in column (1) the average period over which
by utility and nonutility operations. Explain by footnote any the tax credits are amortized.

Balance st Deferred Alocations 10
Line Account Beginning for Year Current Year's Income 4 djustments
= s of Year Account Acoount
No. Amount No. Amount
(a) ) (c) (@ ) m (@
1 T U DB R S,
2 3% »202 1 )
3 4% 169,706 420 11,889
4 7%
5 10% 1,888,960 420 115,877
g 8% 37,270 420 7,105
| 8 TOTAL 2,181,298 150,328
9 | Other (List ssparately
and show 3%, 4%,
79%, 10% and TOTAL)
10
1
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20

EXSLRLHLEBRYERRBROBRYBRRBRN
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Repont Year of Report
City Gas Company of Florida (1) @ An Original (Mo, Be, Y1)
(2 O A Resubmission Dec. 31, 19_91

& ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INVESTMENT TAX CREDITS (Account 255) (Continued) —

Balance at Average Period Adjustment Explanation
End ol Allocation ine
of Year o Income No.

) m

3
69,905 2
157,817 3
4
1,773,083 g
30,165 7
70 8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19

EIBGRERLEBEURRLBROSBRNRRYNNNY
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Name of Respondent™ Date of Report Year of Report
City Gas Company of Florida
Dec. 31, 19.9)
MISCELLAN (Account 242)
1. Describe and report the amount of other curremt and 2. Minor items (less than $100,000) may be grouped
accrued liabilities at the end of year. under appropnate title.
. Ealance at
Lne horn Erd of Year
o.
fa) ]
1 Pension Trust Contributions 265,621
2 ESOP Contributions 184,200
3 FASB #87 Adjustment - Pension 36,360
I Medley Sewer Assessment 36,094
5 Interest - Brevard County Detention Facility ATC 25,709
6 Audit Fees 24,000
7 Legal Fees - Steel Hector Davis 23,646
8 Legal Fees - McCarthy Sweeney Harkaway 20,072
9 Payroll Deductions 1,493
10 Actuarial Services (8,005)
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
3
32
33
34
as
36
37
38
39 |
40
41
42
43 | TOTAL 589,190
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
City Gas Company of Florida (1) & An Original (Mo, Da. Yr)
A_Resubmission Dec. 31, 19.91
OTHER DEFERRED Account
1. Report below the particulars (details) called for con- 4. For any undelivered gas obligations 1o customers
ceming other deferred credits. under take-or-Dary Clauses of Sale agreements, show the total
2. For any deferrsd credit being amortized, show the amount on this page and report particulars (details) ca'led
period of amortization. for by page 267. Show also on this page, but as a separate item,
3. Minor items (less than $100,000) may be grouped by any advance bilings or recedts for gas sales or se-vics classified
classes. in Account 253 but not related 0 take-or-pay aTangements.
of Other Balance a! DEBITS
Line O Betorred Crodits Beginning Contra Craohe Balance at
No. of Year Account Amount End of Year
(0 o) fe @ (o) m
1 | PGA overrecoveries 177,912 400 473,763 719,867 424 016
2 |peferred piping ) -0~ 401 818,388 818,388 -0-
3 |Miller & Consolidated Chs -0- 235 167,464 167,464 s
; Rate reduction -0- 400 83,138 83,138 -0~
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21

SHRBAZEBBUERRBRULBBYIRIBN

.
~

TOTAL 177,912 -:,5:.2,;51 1,788,857 424,016
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Name of Respondent This Report Is:

2. It any obligation at the beginrung of year (or which
arose during the year) was cancellod, forfeited by the
customer, or applied to another purpos), state in a footnote
gas volume and dollar amount, pencd when such obligation
arcse, accounting entries, and give a concise explanation

Remme” |  BALANGE AT BEIINNING OF YEAR
Line Mame of Customer FERC Mot
No {Dessgname associsted COMPanes with an esterisk) Rate (14.73
ma&r“ paia Amount
al 60°F)
fa) B) fe) fa)

DD~NOU LN =

12 None

GG EER2EBRBUERRBRUBBRNBREBRN

TOTAL

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-86) Page 270




Name of Respondent

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year of Report

ENTS (C
4. i any dellvery obligation was determined other than

the tace or pay obligation. by reference to amounts per Mcf or tac-
3. It for any reason a take or pay situation Is in con- tors, fumnish a concise explanation of basis of computation
troversy, list the amount of those prepayment claims which in a footnote.
have not been paid, together with footnote notation that the
amount is in controversy (and any explanation the respond-
ent chooses to make
BALANCE AT END OF YEAR iosimgp ot Ly B
(14.73 Amount per (14.73 of Year's Expiration Line
P2 Met paia Raequired Date No.
ot 80°F) o 80°F) Delivery
(e) m (@ M) U] @
3
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
None 18
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
N
3z
33
34
35
36
37
| 38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: l::::nafnopm Year of Report
X Y
City Gas Company of Florida (1) @ An Original (Mo, De, Y1)
(2) O A Resubmission Dec. 31, 1991
2C 3 ' E ORTIZATION PROPERTY (Account 281) .
1. Report the information calied for below coONceMIng the to amortizable property,
responden!’s accounting for delerred income taxes relating 2. For Other (Speciy), include deferrals relating to other
- -t CHANGES DURING YEAR
Line Account Baginning Debied 1o Credited 1o
No. of Year Account 410.1 Account 411,1
(a) ()

1_| Accelerated Amortization (Account 281

2| Eectric ___

3 Defenss Facilities

4 Pollution Control Facilities

5 Other

(-]

7 — —— — - - -

8 __TOTAL Electric (Enter Total of lines 3 thru

g Gas

10 Detfense Facilities

11 Poliution Control Facilities
2 Oter

13

14 T -

15 TOTAL Gas (Enter Total of lines 10 thru 14)

16 Other

17 TOTAL (Acct 281) (Total of 8, 15 and 16

18 | Classification of TOTAL

19 Feceral Incoma Tax

20 | State Income Tax
[ 21 Local Income Tax

NOTES

None
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Name of Respondent
City Gas Company of Florida

income and deductions.
3. Use separate pages as required.

This Report Is:
(1) @ An Original
(2 O A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year of Repoit

Dec. 31, 1821

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES—ACCELERATED AMORTIZATION PROPERTY {Account 281) (Continued)

CHANGES DURING YEAR

Amounts |  Amounts

Debited 10 Cradited to
Account 4102 Account 4112
[}

Balance =t
End of Year

ﬂmulmu;uma 8"5

NOTES (Continued)
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Name of Respondent This Report |s: Date of Report Year of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)
City Gas Company of Florida (1) @ An Original
(2 O A Resubmission Dec. 31, 1991
ACCUMULATED DEFERRED I@E TAXES—OTHER PROPERTY (Account 282)
1. Report the information called for below conceming the 1o property not subject to accelerated amortization. .
respondent’s accounting for deferred income taxes relating 2. For Other (Specify), include deferrals relating to other
P CHANGES DURING YEAR
LUne Account Subdivisions w*“'“‘“u m“'mw
No. of Year Account 410.1 Account 411.1
__ (a) (0
R RS
2 Electric
3| Gas 9.249.110 311 256
4 T Oper [Ooine]__
5 OTAL (Enter Total of lines 2 thru 4) 9.249.110 311,756
6 | Other (Specify)
7
8 o S~ -
9 TOTAL Account 282 Total of lines 5 thru 8
10 | Classification of TOTAL
11 | Federal Income 1ax 8,390,682 249,294
12 State Income Tax 858,428 62,6462
13 | Local Income Tax
NOTES
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Name of Respondent

income and deductions.

City Gas Company of Florida

3. Use separate pages &s required.

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 1991

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES—OTHER PROPERTY (Account 282) (Continued) .

CHANGES DURING YEAR ADJUSTMENTS
Debited Credited . Credits Balance at i
o Endof Y

Account 41?:.2 Account 411.2 Acct. No. Amount Acct No. Amourit ad No.
1—

2

410 19,260 S 118,704 T, 401,300 3

4

19,260 118,764 9 461,362 5

6

7

8

9

10

118,764 8,521,212 |1

19,260 940,150 12

9 461,362 |13

NOTES (Continued)
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Name of Respondent

This Report

ity Gas Company of Florida

1. Report the information called for below conceming the
respondent’s accounting for deferred income taxes relating

(1) d An Original

Is: Date of Report

(Mo, De, Yr)

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 1991

THER (Account 283)

to amounts recorded in Account 283,
2. For Other (Specify), inciude deferrals relating to other

»

CHANGES DURING YEAR

Balance st
Une Account Subdivisions Debtted 1o Credited 1o
No. of Your Account 410.1 Aczount 411.1
(a) [
1 | Account 283
(2| Electric
3
4
5
6
7
| 8 | Other N
9 TOTAL Electric (Total of lines 3 thru 8
10 Gas
Lk Regulatory Cosls 238,332
12 Bad debt reserves (4.140)
13 Contingecies 266.000
14 ESQP and Pepnsion -0-
15 InSUranceE reseryes =(} =
| 16 Amt___ =)=
17 TOTAL Gas (Total of lines 11 thru 16) L 20,192
18 Other
18 TOTAL (Acct otal of lines 9,17 and 18
20 | Classification of TOTAL
21 Federal Income Tax 483,038
22 State Income Tax 312154
23 Local Income Tax
NOTES
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Name of Respondent

City Gas Company of Florida

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED IN

This Report Is:

(1) @ An Original
(2 O A Resubmission

Date of Repon
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 1991

E TAXES—OTHER (Account 283) (Continued)

3. Provide in the space below explanations for pages 272

and Z73. Include amounts relating to insianificant items
listed under Other.
4. Use separale pages as required.

CHANGES DURING YEAR ADJUSTMENTS
Amounts Amounts Debits Credits Salance Line
Acoount 410.2 Annomn?.z Aoct. No Amount Acct. Ne. Amount e No.
(8 fh k)
3
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
57 012 201,320 | 11
236 20,697 236 15,055 (9,782)] 12
266,000 13
40,610 216 9 818 216 11,054 (312.324)1 14
126,302 (126.,302)1 15
k) 216 666,542 190 1 551 170 745 185 | 16
365 567 697 057 1,581,470 1,039,067 |17
18
19
20
330,067 692,597 1,577,371 1,037, 745 21
35,500 4,460 4,108 1,302 |22 |
23

NOTES (Continued)
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
City Gas Company of Florida (1) @ An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
__(ﬂljanaumm — Dec. 31,1991
_GAS OPERATING REVENUES (ACCOUNT 400)
1. Repont below natural gas operating revenues for sach for sach group of meters added. The average number of
prescribed account, and manufactured gas revenues in total, customers means the average of twelve figures at the ciose
2 Natural gas means either natural gas unmixed or any of each month.
mixture of natural and manufactured gas. 4. Report quantities of natural gas sold in Mcf (14.73 psia
3. Report number of customers, columns () and (g), on at 60°F). If billings are on a therm basis, give the Blu con-
the basis of meters, in addition 1o the number of flat rate ac- tents of the gas soid and the sales converied 1o Mc’,
counts; except that where separate meter readings are E. It increases or decreases from previous year (cok
added for billing purposes, one customer should be counted umns (c), () and (g)). are not derived from previously
Line OPERATING REVENUES
Title of Account
No. Amount for Year Amount for Previous Y ser
(a) ) fe)
1 GAS SERVICE REVENUES B T e e T
2 | 480 Residential Sales 17,055,153 15,177,00
3 | 481 Commercial & Industrial Sales s " e s S e S
4 Small (or Comm. Instr. 6, 19,148,393 19,524,320
5 or Ind.) (See Instr. 6) £.923.330 S5.8643.115
6 | 482 Other Sales 10 Public Authorities
7 st vmeroepancmmakSxex Accrued/PGA (116.679) (464 ,071)
8 TOTAL Sales to Ultimate Consumers 43.010.197 40 080,369
9 | 483 Sales for Resale
10 TOTAL Nat. Gas Service Revenues 43,010,197 40,080,369
11 Revenues from Manufactured Gas
12 TOTAL Gas Service Revenues 43,010,197 40,080,369
13 OTHER OPERATING REVENUES A=V RN iy TR e R o -
14 | 485 Intracompany Transfers
15 | 487 Forfeited Discounts
16 | 488 Misc. Service Revenues 361,780 142,120
17 | 489 Rev. from Trans. of Gas of Others
18 | 490 Sales of Prod. Ext. from Nat. Gas
18 | 491 Rev. from Nat. Gas Proc. by Others
| 20 | 492 Incicental Gasoline and Oil Sales
21 | 493 Rent from Gas Propery (Leased appliandes) 1,717,531
22 | 484 Interdepartmental Rents
23 | 485 Other Gas Revenues
24 | TOTAL Other Operating Revenues 2,079,311 1_4’01._].,28__
25 TOTAL Gas Operating Revenues 45,089,508 40,222 48
26 | (Less) 496 Provision for Fu_t'! Retunds
27 TOTAL Gas Operating Revenues Net of ?;"ﬁ,lgh.w TPy G
Provision for Refunds 45,089,508 i et = MV DR T S
i 2 MRy U
| Ses" e anc Gomm. Gusirty ol TR i
29 | Main Line industrial Sales (Incl. Main s AL T s i
Line Sales to Pub. Authorities) kS ih g O sifeadad X T
30_| Sales for Resaie TR e A |
31_| Other Sales to Pub. Auth. (Local Dist. Only) e L TR L e
32 | Interdepanimental Sales L ] e A N
33 | TOTAL (Same as Line 10, Columns (b) and (d)) 45 . 0B9 508 il ;
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Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

This Report Is: Year of Report

(1) An Original

Name of Raspondent
City Gas Company of Florida

(2) A Resubmission
GAS OPERATING FIEVENUEE (ACCOUNT 400) (Continued)

Dec. 31, 19 91

reported figures, explain any inconsistencies in a fooi-
note.

8. Commercial and Industnal Sales, Account 481, may be
classified according to the basis of classification (Small or
Commarcial, and Large or Industrial) regularly used by the
respondent if such basis of classification is not generally
greater than 200,000 Mcf per year or approximatsty 800 Mct

per day of normal requirements. (See Account 481 of the
Uniform System of Accounts. Explain basis of classification
in a footnote.)

7. See pages 108-10¢, Important Changes During Year,
for important new territory added and important rate increases
of decreases.

Therms
MEE OF NATURAL GAS SOLD AVQ. NO. OF NAT, GAS CUSTRS. PER MO. e
Quantity for Year Cuantity for Previous Year Number for Year Number for Previous Year | No.
(] %) m ]

1

2
3]

42,365,470 41,440,973 4,370 4,251 4
19 414,153 16,157,100 30 28 5
6

130,646 (975,436) 7]
B0,589,395 74,673,502 B5,343 79,654 8
9

74,673,502 85,343 719,654 10

NOTES n

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

All sales are within the State of Florida ;g

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

__ I3
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Name of Respondent

1. Report in total for sach State, sales by classes of serv-
ice. Report main line sales 1o residential and commercial

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1991

line sales to industrial consumers; these shouid be reported
on pages 306-300, Field and Main Line Industrial Sales of

W

consumers in total by States. Do not include field and main Natural Gas.
Total Residential, Commarcial and industrial Ressc antial
Line Name of State Opersting Revenues Mct (14.73 peia at 60
No. (Total of (d). () and (h) (Tote of o5, @ ant () Optraiing Sies
: (a) o) (e} (g
2
3
4
5
6
7
B
9
10
1
12 N/A
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
a3
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47 o
48
49
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Name of Respondent

City Gas Company of Florida

DISTRIBUTION TYPE

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 1991

BY STATES (Continued)

2. Provide totals for sales within each State.
3. Natural gas means either natural gas unmixed, or any
mixturs of natural and manufactured gas. State in a footnote

the components of mixed gas, |.e., whether natural and oil
refinery gases, natural and coke oven gases, etc., and specify
the approximate percentage of natural gas in the mixture,

Residential (Continued)

Commercial

Indust &l

Mect (14.73 psia st 60°F)
{e)

Operating Revenues
0

Mcf (14.73 psia at 80°F)
— /-

Operating Revenues
)

MCT (14.73 psia at 60°F)

m

N/A

VoONOOAEON = 55

SENSGRERTLBEUERRBRILBEBNBRRER
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Repon Year of Report
City Gas Company of Florida (1) 3 An Original (Mo, De, Yr)

2 TS T T T e T T oL S———
RESIDENTIAL AND MERCIAL SPACE HEATING CUSTOMERS

A residential space heating customer is a customer whose major fuel for heating is gas.

o o — connecs
: (a) m) (c)
1 | Average Number of Space Healing Customers for the Year Not
(Estimate K not known. Designate with an asterisk if estimated.) Available

2 | For Space Heating Only, Estimated Average Mct (14.73 psia at 60°F)|
Per Customer for the Year

3 | Number of Space H Added Duri Year

4 | Number of Unfilled Applications for Space Heating at End of Year
INTERRUPTIBLE, OFF PEAK, AND FIRM SALES TO DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM INDUSTRIAL CUSTOMERS

1. Report below the average number of interruptible, off ordinance, directive, or other requirement of government
. peak, and firm industrial customers on local distribution authority. State in a footnote the basis on which interrupti-
systems of the respondent, and the Mc! of gas sales to these bie customers are reported.
customers for the year. 3. Off peak sales are seasonal and other sales which do
2 Interruptible customers are those to whom service may nout occur during wintertime demands.
be interrupted under terms of the customer's gas contract, 4, Report pressure base of gas volumes at 14.73 psia

or to whom service is required to be interrupted, regardiess at BO®F.
of contractual arrangements in emergency periods, Dy law,

Line Bam
No
(@)
1 | Interruptible Customers
2 Average Number of Customers for the Year
3 Mef of Gas Sales for the Year 19,414,153

Therms

4 | Off Peak Customers
5 Average Number of Customers for the Year
6 | Mof of Gas Sales for the Year
Therms
7 | Firm Customers Commercial/Industrial
8 Average Number of Customers for the Year 4,370
9 Mo of Gas Sales for the Year 42,365,470
Therms
10 | TOTAL Industrial Customers
11 Average Number of Customers for the Year 4,400
12 Mof of Gas Sales for the Year and crapgpor:atiopn service 61,779,623

Therms

Line 12 includes 765,936 therms delivered for others
under end-use contract.
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Name of Respondent Year of Report
City Gas Company of Florida
| Dec. 31, 19.91
FIELD AND MAIN LIN
1. Report below particulars (details) conceming sales of natural 2 Natural gas means either naturl as unmibxed, OF &Ny Mbdure
gas to industrial customers served other than from local distribu- of any natural and manufactured gas. with an asterisk,
bon sysems operated by the raspondent. Classify between fieid sales however, any sales of mixed gas. In a footnote state the components
and transmission sales and further subdivide these sales betwesn of mixed gas, Le., natural and refinery gases, natural and coks oven
sales subject to FERC certification and sales not requiring a FERC gases, etc., and specify the approximats percentage of nasural gas
certificate. inciude also any field and main line sales, classified as in the mixture.
Other Sales to Public Authorities and indicate such inclusion in a 3. Report separately sales to each field and main line industrial
footncte. Feld sales means sales made from wells, from points along consumer to which sales of 50,000 Mcf or more wers made during
gathering lines in gas fleld or production areas or from polnts along the year, and totalled by State. Report other sales n total
transmission lines within field or production areas. Transmission for sach showing number of sales grouped.
saies means sales made from points along transmission lines not 4. Provide separate grand totals for each State in addiion o
within gas fields or production areas. a grand total for all field and main line industrial sales.
Latest Effective Type of
i Name of Customer Dockst Number in Point of Delivery ’3. ”guu
with an asterisk) was Authorized Instr. 6) Cu. FL.
(a) () (c) (@) (s
1
2
3
4
5
-]
7
8
8 None
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24 .
25
26
27
28
29
30
N
32
33
34
35
36
a7
38
39
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Name of Respondent
City Gas Company of Florida

OM NATURAL GAS (Account 490)

l‘rornnmrﬂgn including sales of any such products
which may have been purchased from others for re-

2. It the purchasers are numerous, it is permissible 1o
group the sales by kind of product. Show the number of pur-
chasers grouped. Show separately, however, sales 0 as-
sociated COMPanies or 10 COMPANIes which wers associaled

et ~S——

1. Report particulars (details) conceming royalties and
other revenues derived from permission granted (o cthers
for the right to remove products from the respondent’s

sale. at the time the applicable sales contracts were made.

Sales |

Name of Purchaser Quantity Amount «f Sales ar '

I;:: (Dasignaty S330CIEINd COMPaned Name of Product (in gafions) {in dollars) Gallon l

with an ssterisk) (In cents) |

(d = ¢) |

(&) ) (=] {{=1] (e)

1 |

2 i

3 |

‘ {

s J

6 |

; None i
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17

REVENUES FROM NATURAL GAS PROCESSED BY OTHERS (Account 491)

2. H the respondent’s natural gas is processed by others
for removal of saleable products and no revenue therafrom
is derived by the respondent, compiste only columns (a) and
(b) below, and inciude the date of contract in column (a).

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-86)

natural gas. 1
Mct of Respondent’s
Line Name of Processor and Description of Transaction Gas Processed Fevenue
No. (Designate associaind COMPAnies with an astenax) [1:.‘:: (In coilars)
) fe)

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

B8

9 None

10

11

12

13

14

15

16
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) @ An Original (Mo, De, Yr)
(2) O A Resubmission Dec. 31, 1991
GAS OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES

If the amount for previous year is not derived from previously reported figures, explain in footnotes.

City Gas Company of Florida

Amount for Amount fo-
UN:I.. Curment Year Previous Year
(a) ) fe)
1. PRODUCTION EXPENSES
A. Manufactured Gas Production
Manutfactured Gas Production (Submit Staternent]

B. Natural Gas Production
B1. Natural Gas Production and Gathering

Operation =
750 _ Operation Supervision and Engineering
751 Production Maps and Records
752 Gas Wells Expenses
753 _ Field Lines _

754  Field Compressor Station
755  Field Compressor Station Fuel and Power

756 Field Measuring and Requlating Station Expenses
757 __ Purification

758 Gas Well Royalties
758 Cther Expenses

760 Rents _
TOTAL Qperation (Enter Total of lines 7 thru 17) None

Maintenance

761 __Maintenance Supervision and Engineering

762 Maintenance of Structures and Improvements

763 Maintenance of Producing Gas Wells

764  Maintenance of Field Lines _

765 Maintenance of Field Station E

766  Maintenance of Field Meas. . Sta.

767 _ Maintenance of Purification

768 Maintenance of Drilling and Cleaning Equipment

769 Maintenance of Other Equipment

TOTAL Natural Gas Production and ‘otal of lines 18 and 29 Wone None
B2. Products Extraction

Operation
770__ Operation Supervision and Engineering "
771 Operation Labor
772 _Gas Shrinkage
773 Fuel
774  Power

781  Variation in Products |
(Less) 782  Extracted Products Used by the Utility—Credit
783 Hents

s []5]8|a|n|[s|a]e|als]e|e|als|<lslslslslssNsERRERRRE R[] -

TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 33 thru 46) None None
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Name of Respondent : Date of Report Year of Report

City Gas Company of Florida

GAS OPERATION AND MAI (Continued)

Amount for Amount for
Current Year Previous Year

) ()

Dec. 31, 19_91

Line
No.

=
e
=

gt ol
"

<l l8jg|a|s((=(a(s|2[8[l3l{((3{alelelale] [alelelelelalsle]=[s]sle]a]e]=]elel:
8
Bl [Fapiheee i R (ot
ég e Bf

TOTAL Maintenance otal 49 thru
TOTAL Prod ota! of lines 47 and 57) one None

and Development

Other Explorat)
TOTAL Exploration and Total of ines 67 thru 84) None None
D. Other
S —— N
%w?m

800.1 Natural Gas Well Head
225,251

mgp—

804 Natural 20,354 489 | 20,012,805

807.5 Other Purchased G
TOTAL Purchased Gas Expenses (Enter Tofal of nes 80 Ty 84)
B808.1 Gas Withdrawn from S Dabii
s) B08.2 Gas ml-.r. e
809.1 mm:wuo! quefied "'E[I:[E‘.‘lu‘m._hm
(Less) B09.2 Dcnvmnfrunnl for Processing—Credi
Gas Used in Util ‘.;__1.
810 Gas Used for Compressor £ uel—Credit
811 Guuﬂdhmw
812 Gas Used for Other Utility Operations—Credit (44.157) (41.,370)

TOTALGuUmhﬁwMQﬂdMN thru 83) (44,157) (41,370)
813  Other Gas Expenses ' 307

Tm&mmmggwdmn,ggumggm 20,535,896 19,971,435
TOTAL Production Expenses (Enter Tota/ of lines 3, 30, 58, 85, and 96) 20,535,896 19,971,435

g |s[s|slelels
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Name of Respondent

Lne
No.
88 2. NATURAL GAS STORAGE, TERMINALING AND
29
100 | Operation
101| 814 Operation w and Engineering
1 815 DS .
-'I% 816 (DN
(04| 817
105| 818
106 819
107] 820
108] 821
(109
110|823 Gas Los
111 824 Ot Exp
[112] @25 Sworage
113] 826 _ Rents
114 TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 101 thru 113)
115 | Maintenance
116] 830 -
117] 831
118] 832
119| 833
120| B34
121 835
[122] 836
[123] 637
124]
125 | TOTAL U 114 124 None lone
126 B. Other Storage Expenses
127 | Operation
128 840 and
[129] 841 Labor and
130 842
131 842.1 Fuel
132] 6422 Power
133| 8423 Gas ﬁ =
134 TOTAL Total of line. 128 thru 133)
135 | ntenanc
136 B43.1 AINTeNANCE SUPervisig nd Enginesnng
L 843.2 Maintenance of Structures and Improvements
138 smat B antenance of Gas HoWd
1139 3.4 intenance of Purification Equipm
- 35 nce of Liquefaction Equipme
141 : L DONZING EQUIDIMTH
143 of Measuring and Reguiating Equi
144 dther Equip '
145 of lines 1 144)
146 TOTAL Other Storage Expenses (Enter Total of lines 134 and 145) None None
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Name of Respondent

City Gas Company of Florida

This Report Is:
(1) @& An Original
(2 O A Resubmission

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 19.91

Amount for
Previous Year

fe)

160| 8454

161 (Less) B45.5

162| B845.6 fied or V

163 | B846.1

Gas

164 | B848.2 Other

165| _ TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 149 thry 164)

177 TAL T

178 3.

125, 1

1

D@0 0 ENgin NG

850 : E
181 1 -;‘u.'_'..u >ontrol and Load Dispats
852

SLULY

m Expense

e ind o A AN T

: nicati System Exg
852 or_Static w:%g
864 Gas for Compressor Static

2 LA LROTIE

ISMISSION and ;JLAL..mr 141‘

(184

185

186 | 856

187 57 ___Measuring and Reg
188

188

180

858
850 Other Expense:
860 F

191 TOTALM{BWTMMM 180 thru 190)

None
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
, yr
City Gas Company of Florida (1) @ :"Hml (o Ds. ) Dec. 31, 19,91
GAS OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES (Continued) =——"
Line Amount for Amount for
No P Curent Year Previous Year
a () (c)
3. TRAN Contin

192 | Maintenance 3
193| 861 _ Maintenance and
194862 of
195| 883 Mains
196| 884
197| 865 and
198668
199 | 867  Maintenance of
200 TOTAL 193 thru 199)
201 TOTAL otal of lines 191 and
202 4
203
2041 670 and 53,845 21,465 |
205| 8N
208|872
207
208 874 and 659 484 502,170
208]| 875 and
210 876 and 35,173 23,062
211 Measuring

=5 Station - 25,269 41,285
o P SCREH oot
213| 879 1,410,425 1,142,024
214|880 Other Expenses _ 620,436 501,412
215| 881 Rents 177,307 167,675
216 TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 204 thru 278) 72,458
1217 | Maintenance
218 885  Maintenance Supervision and Engineering 3,096
219| 886 _ Maintenance of Structures and Impra t 3.290 12,234
220 | 887 lenance of Main: 118,321 89,018
221| 888  Mantenance of Compressor Station Equip
223| 880 intenance of Meas. and Heg. Sta. Equip.—Industris 17 587 1.364

m ' . St e 0. - (4 - o
ps! Bl Station - 36,911 47,356
225| 892 94,735 34,395
226| 893 House | ‘guiators 380,427 355,542
(227 894 - 140,087 12,943
228 AL 1 794,954 338,852
229 AL and 4,417,907 31,310
E:il
232| 901 130,655 106,728
233| 902 E%% 559,119 480,827
234| 903 1,510,205 1,453 344
[235] 904 ollecti ount: 134,790 106,765
238| 908 isceilanec : ccounts Expen 92,770 A6 758
of lines

237 %wmmmrw 232 2,627,539 2.2% 422
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193,247

09

26,134

764

57,406

I CY TS

4,061,170

34,139,241

Name of Respondent Date of Repont Year of Report

City Gas C n f Florida

ity Gas Company o Dec. 31, “41
Line Accourt Amount lor Amourt for
No, Curment Year Previous Year

[{ ic)

238] _6_CUSTOMER SERVICE AND INFORMATIC
240 o -
241 penses
242 orma and Instructional Expen
243 SC : Service and Info
244 oo e i None None
245 7, m m
248 | Ope
247 ] 911 81, 561 44,271
248|912 1,483,385 589,503
249 913 5,713 1,572
250 916 63,728 21,130
251 of 7 thru
282 AN
253
254 820 236,802 1,141,446
2551 921 446 778 432,264
256 ransierred—Cr.
257] 923 443,184 417,370
258 824 Froper 13,364 11,150
ﬁ 825 Injurie: 1. 148,169 711,126
260 | S2¢ L8963 534 4.d09.2990 4
281 827 inchise F
262 gulaton 267,702 25,975
263 ss) (929) 435,035 324,086
264 ©30.1 G 4,419 5,763
[265] ¢ 103,127 89,957
266
267
268 |
269
1270 |
an

30,484,813

1mu-mwummumu
for the payroll period ending nearest to October 37 or
any payroll period ending 60 days beiore or after Octo-
ber 31.

2 Iif the respondent’s payroll for the reporting period
includes any special construction personnel, include such
mmhammnwaanﬂ

mwham.

3. The number of empioyess assignable 0 the gas
department from joint functions of combination utilities
may be determined by estimate, on the basis of smployese
equivalents. Show the estimaied number of equivale~t
employess attributed 10 the gas depanment from joint
functions.

228

1

229
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: m;nm'l Year of Report
da | () O3 An Original ¥r)
City Gas Company of Flori A Dec. 31, 19,9 91
EXPLORATION AND DEVELOPMENT EXPENSES Mmm 795, 796, 798)
1._-H-pmmmmmwllhr ;mhummmuuunm .
the year, exclusive of Account 797, Abandoned Leases, ac- amounts reported in column (f) and the amount shown on
cording to the prestribed accounts shown by the column page 231, Preliminary and for
headings. cisarance to Account 788 the year from Account
2 Provide subheadings and subtotals for expioration and 183.1, Prediminary Natura/ Gas and Investigation
development costs for each State. Charges.
I Nonproductive Well Other
|  Fee | Coumy | DoyRemss | ZENCEEETD Explorasion
| of Wells Aot e b
&) | ™) () 1@ 1o m @
] T
2 I
3 |
4 |
5 |
] |
7 |
8 |
] |
10 |
1 |
12 I None
13 I
14 I
15 |
16 |
17 |
18 |
19 |
20 |
21 |
2 |
23 |
24 I
25 |
26 |
27 | TOTAL |
Ascort pearticulars (details) cOnceming the provision # the year's iotal p: Ovision is comprised of SeparEs determinations
h&ﬂbﬁmh{-mm:‘mﬂp With FESpCt 10 CHMain Qroups Of Ciasees of leases. $how separatsly
leases included in Account 105, Gas Plant Held for Future Use which the detarminations for sach such group or cless. If the provision
have never been productive. mumummnuw
2 Expiain the basia of dstermaring the year's Provison end stale m.:n.umwnumm
whather the basis is the same as that used for the preceding year.
Une Hem Amount
No. {a) ]
1
2
3
4
8
6
7
8
]
10

TOTAL
FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-28) Page 326




Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
City Gas Company of Florida [(1) & An Original (Mo, De, Y1)
Hesubmis D.c.31|19&1
- - e 11“1“.1'

1. Provide totals for the following accounts: The totals shown in columns (b) and (c) should agres with
800  Natural Gas Well Head Purchasss the books of account. ‘Reconcile any differences in a footnote.
800.1 Natural Gas Well Head Purchases, Intracompany 2. State in column (b) the volume of purchased gas as

Transfers finally measured for the purpose of determining the amount
801  Natural Gas Fieid Line Purchases payabie for the gas. Inciude current ynar receipts of make-
802 Natural Gas Gasoline Plant Outlet Pur- up gas that was paid for in prior years.
chases 3. State in column (¢) the dollar amcunt (omit cents) paid
803  Natural Gas Transmission Line Purchases and previously paid for the volumes o' gas shown in cok
804  Natural Gas City Gate Purchases umn (b).
804.1 Liquefied Natural Gas Purchases 4, State in column (d) the average cost per Mcf to the
805 Other Gas Purchases nearest hundredth of a cent. (Average means column (c)
805.1 Purchase Gas Cost Adjustments divided by column (b) muitiplied by 100 )
Sendout Therms Therm
Gas Rursbamechitol Cost of Gas Avernge Cost Per MRS
proad Account Thie (14.73 psia 60°F) (in collars) (To nearest .01 of & cent)
(&) ®) fc) ()
01 | 800 — Natural Gas Well Head
02 | 800.1 — Natural Gas Well Head Pur-
T :
03 | 801 — Line
04 | 802 — Natural Gas Gasoline
Rasural Gaa Traramioaion
05 | 803 — Natural
Line Purchases
06 | 804 — Natural Gas City Gate
78,333,595 20,547,780 .26231
07 | 804.1 — Liquefied Natural Gas
Purchases
08 | 805 — Other Gas Purchases 765,936 31,966 .04173
09 | 805.1 — Purchased Gas Cost
: MI%M
10 | TOTAL (Enter Total of linas 01
thru 9) 79,099,531 20,579,746 .26018
Notes to Gas Purchases
08- - Transportation, End-Use Contract:
Total on line 10 above includes gas transported for others under end-use
contract.

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-89)
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Name of Respondent
City Gas Company of Florida :
HANGE GAS TRANSACTIONS (A

1. nopouhﬁm:mmm tions (less than 100,000 Mcf) may be grouped.
gas volumes and related doliar amounts of natural gas 2 Also give the particulars (details) called for concem-
exchange transactions during the year. Minor transao- ing sach natural gas exchange where consideration

Exchangs Gas Received

(Designate essociated campanies Lobit

Point of Recsipt
(Chty, stats, oic.) 2 hﬁ?ﬂ
] fe) 9

OO EWN =

None

BEBALE8EERRLERLEUBYRRRNRTS

[TOTAL ST
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Name of Respondent Date of Report Year of Report
City Gas Company of Florida (Mo, Da, Yr)

Dec. 31,1027
mnm&vﬁwpﬂdhmuwm 4, mmummmdpnu
services. they may be readily identified on a map of the respon-

3. Uist individually net transactions occcurming during dent's pipeline system.
the year for sach rate schedule
Exchange Gas Deliversd Biceis !
Point of Delivery or No
(Cry, state, oic) et (Crecg Deliversd Account 808
Account 174
(®) m @ h) (U]
1
2
3
4
A
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
None 17
18
19 |
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
=7
8
29
30
an
32
33
34
as
36
ar
38
39
40
41
42
43
4l
G e B o SN a5
FERC FORM NO. 2 (REVISED 12-89) Page 329



Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
City Gas Company of Florida (1) An Original (Mo, De, Y1)
(2) L Jesubmissio Dec. 31, 19.91
EXCHANGE GAS TRANS. (Account 806, Exchange Gas) (Continued) '
5. Fumish any additional explanations needed to 6. Report the pressure base of measurement oi gas
further explain the accounting for exchange gas volumes at 14.73 psia at 80°F.
transactions.
Charges Paxd Revenues Recerved or FEAC
e Name of Comparny or Peysbile by Respondent Receivable by Fespondent Tarif!
No. | (Desinaie associated companies Rate
with an asterisk) Amourt Account Amount Account Scredute
cation
(a) ("] x o (m) in)
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
1
12
:z None
16
16
17
18
19
20
21

g Pleszsssennranesunynnnsn

FORM NO. 2 (REVISED 12-88)
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) £ An Original (Mo, De, Yr)
City Gas Company of Florida @ UA Dec. 31. 1991
1. Report below particulars (details) of credits during the 4, If any natural gas was used by the respondent for
year to Accounts 810, 811 and 812 which offset charges to which a change was not made to the appropriate operat-
Operating expenses or other accounts for the cost of gas from ing expense or other account, list separately in column
the respondent’s own supply. (c) the Mcf of gas used, omitting entriea in columns (d)
2. Natural gas means either natural gas unmbxed, or any and ().
mixture of natural and manufactured gas. 5. Report pressure base of measurement of gas volumes
3. If the reported Mct for any use is an estimated quan- at 14,73 psia at 60°F.
tity, state such fact in a footncte.
MNatural Gas Manutactured Gas
) Account |Th Amount
':': Purpose for Which Gas Was Used Charged llle':tmg- "":"" rheﬁa Mcd of Gas M:"
’ Used Credit Used Credit
(in Conts)
(a) ) {c) (@ (o) m [£°/]
810 Gas used for Compressor
1 Station Fuei—Cr
811 Gas used for Products
2 Extraction—Cr
Gas Shrinkage and Other Usage
3 in Respdnt's Own Proc.
Gas Shrinkage, Elc. for Respdt's
4 Gas Processed
812 Gas used for Other Util. Oprs—
Cr (Rpt sep. for each prin. use.
] Group minor uses)
6 | CNG (Vehicle fuel) 401 | 129,546 33,915 | .26180
7 Other Ceneral Uses 401 39 .648 0,242 | .25832
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
| 21
(22
(23
24
25 TTOTAL | EERTA TR T
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Name of Respondent ~—

Date of Report Year of Report
City Gas Company of Florida s,

Dec. 31, 1991
ERS (Account 858)
1. Report beiow particulars (details) concerning items (less than 1,000,000 Mc?) mudt be grouped. .
gas transported or compressed for respondent by others 2 In column (s) give name of gpmpanies 1o which

equalling more than 1,000,000 Mct (Bef) and amounts payments were made, points of delivery and receipt of gas,
of payments for such services during the yeer. Minor names of companies to which gas was deliversd aid from

Line Name of Company and Distance
No. Deacription of Service Performed Transporied
(Dewignate 33008180 COMPEres with &n astertsx) (in miles)

(&) )

-
COODNROEWLN -

—
-

ey
(A 0]

N/A

TOTAL

g nnnononooomoTononooOOgmm
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Name of Respondent

City Gas Company of Florida

ﬂhnﬂwﬂﬁudﬂhmMmﬂﬂmﬁhn
designated that they can be identified readily on map of

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 1991

a.nmw-dwmmmu-m
delivered, explain in a footnote the reg2on for difference, iLe,

respondent’s pipeline system, uncompiated deliveries, allowance for tranamission loss, etc.
Mcl of Mot of Amount of Amount per Mc Uine
Gas Deliversd Gas Received Payment of Gas Received No.
(14.73 peia at 60°F) (14.73 paia at 80°F) (in doliars) (in cents)
(e) (d) fe) M
7
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
1
N/A 12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20

Sl GEERZEBRUBRRBILEBBYRRRBR

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-88)
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Date of Repont Yeer of Report
(Mo, De, Yr)

(Account 813)

Report other gas supply expenses by descriptive titles which expenses separately. Indicate the functional classification and
clearty indicate the nature of such expensss. Show maintenance purpose of property to which any expenses relate. 'l.

Amount
iy vt oy aued (in dotia. -}

(@) )
US Gasnet usage charges - 207

Name of Respondent
City Gas Company of Florida

Dec. 31, 1991

-
OCUDNOWLAEWN =

g gy
WA -

14

Bl LR BR2BBRYRRRBRLISBBNRRYRRNY

TOTAL 307
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
City Gas Company of Florida (1) 3 An Original (Mo, De, 7}
(2 O A Resubmission Dec. 31, 1931
M NEOUS GENERAL EXPENSES (Account 830.2) (Gas).
1 | Industry association duss 81,314
2 | Experimental and general research expenses
| mmmmmmumm registrar, and transfer
fees and securities of the respondert
4 mmmuumwmm-thmmhummm
(1) purposs, (2) reciplent and (3) amount of such ltems. Amounts of less than $5,000 may be
frouped by classes If the number of tems 30 grouped is shown)
-
6 | Directors fees & expenses 12,594
7 | Bank of New York - First Mortgage Bonds 5,698
: Miscellaneous (16 items) 3,521
10
1"
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
2
2
24
25
26
7
28
23
30
3
2
3
34
kL]
36
37
38
3»
40
41
42
43
44
45
48
47
48
49 | TOTAL 103,127
FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-86) Page 335




Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
City Gas Company of Florida (1) @ An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)
(@ O A Resubmission Dec. 31, 1991

1. Report in Secticn A the amounts of depreciation
expenses, depletion and amortization for the accounts in-
dicated and classified according to the plant functional

shown.

2. Report all available information called for in Sec-
tion B for the report year 1871, 1974 and every fifth year
thereafter. Report only annual changes in the intervals

yr——
P BRI,

DEPRECIATION, DEPLETION, mmmrmmmmmumum 404.1, 404.2, 404.3, 4085)

between the report years (1971, 1874 and every fifth year
thereafter).
Report in column (b) all depreciable plant balances 1o

Wmmmmmmdm
column (a). Indicate at the bottom of Section B the

L& ..-T—!-JL N L I 2

(25 | TOTAL 4,092,073
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
City Gas Company of Florida (1) B An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
O A Resubmission Dec. 31, 1991

DEPRECIATION, DEPLETION, AND AMORTIZATION OF GAS PLANT

manner in which column (b) balances are obtained. If
average balances, state the method of averaging used.
For column (c) report available information for each plant
functional classification listed in column (a). If composite
dqx‘dlﬁﬂlﬂlbuﬂhﬂilﬂllLl‘ﬂIt!ﬂlﬂﬂ.hﬂﬂb
mation called for in columns (b) and (c) on this basis.
Where the unit-ol-production method is used 1o determine

) (Continued)

403, 404.1, 404.2, 404.3, 405)

depreciation charges, show at the bottom of Section B
any revisions made to estimated gas reserves.

3. i provisions for depreciation were made during the
year in addition to depreciation provided by app!ication
of reported rates, state at the bottom «! Section B the
amounts and nature of the provisions and the plant items
to which related.

— = Amortization Charges
“'a.“'-!"-‘.':“ Other Gas ":" g‘:,",, Func: 3nal Classification
e~ e " !
4,041 ,041 plant
e

Producis seacion S

3,806,020

2

6,053

4,041

4,096,114

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-88)
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Dats of Report Year of Report
City Gas Company of Florida (1) & An Original (Mo, De, Y1)
(2 O A Resubmission Dec. 31, 1921
ued)
ﬂ: Functional Classification Plant Base Depr. Rate(s)
(Thousands) (Peroent)
w) () ()

6 Offshore
7| Onshore
8 | General Plant
9

10

Noies to Depreciation, Depletion and Amortization of Gas Plant

Depreciation accruals are calculated monthly by applying one-twelfth
of the annual rate to the previous month's ending balance of each
Primary Plant account in Utility “lant in Service. The rates have
been detailed in a comprehensive depreciation study approved by the
Commission November 22, 1989, efi:ctive January 1, 1989.
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Name of Respondeot This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
City Gas Company of Florida (1) & An Original (Mo, Da, Y7)
(2 Dec. 31, 19.91

RS (Account 412 and 413)

1. Report below the following Information with subtraction from revenues, and income as the

an operating unit or system. aﬂmhummwmm utility
2. For each lease show: (1) name of lessee and mhmm-wwmm«pﬂ

(2) revenues; (3) operating expenses classified as 4Hwnhhmn{dﬂmh]afm¢mﬂbdol
to operation, maintenance, depreciation, rents, amor- determining the annual rental for the property.
and (4) net income from lease for year. Ar- 5. Designate with ai asterisk associated com-

tization; {
range amounts so that deductions appear as a panies,
Une

No

15 None

SHGELRLEBRUBRRBROSUBYBBIBNNY
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Name of Respondent
City Gas Company of Florida

P AIN

Feport the information specified below, in the order given,
for the respective income deduction and interest charges
accounts. Provide a subheading for sach account and a total
for the account. Additional columns may be added Iif deemed
appropriate with respect to any account.

(a) Misceilaneous Amortization

This Report Is:
(1) @ An Original

(2 O A Resubmission
INCOME DEDUCTIONS AND INTEREST CHAF

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 1891
;HARGES ACCOUNTS

Deductions, of the Uniform System of Accounts. Amounts of
ummowmuwwmmm
above accounts.

(¢) interest on Debt to Associated Companies (Account
430) — For each associated company to which interest on
debt was incurred during the year, indicate the amount and
interest rate respectively for (a) advances on notes, (b) ad-
Yances on open account, (c) notes payable, (d) accounts
payable, and (e) other debt, and total interest. Explain the
nature of other debt on which interest was insurred during

year,
(d) Other interest Expense (Account 431) — Report par-

Life insurance; 426.3, Penalties; 428.4, Emlwl:m ticulars (details) including the amount and intsrest rate for
tain Civic, Poiitical and Related Activities; and 426.5, Other other interest charges incurred during the year.
Line tem Amount
Ne. (a) )
1 |[Miscellaneous Income Deductions:
2 | Donations: (426.1)
3 United Way 3,300
4 Easter Seals 3,300
5 YWCA 3,000
6 Airse Foundation 2,000
7 University of Miami 1,999
_3 Center for Fine Arts 1,700
9 Boys & Girls Club 1,525
10 Bass Museum 1,500
n March of Dimes 1,000
12 Miscellaneous (24 items) 7,566
13 26,890
14 Expenditures for certaim Civic,Political,etc:(426.4)
15 William Mayo 13,500
16 Various contributions (4 items) 8,900
17 22,400
18
19 | Other Deductions: (426.5)
20 Social club dues and expenses 14,008
21 63,298
22
23 | Other Interest Expense: (431)
24 PGA true-up various 24,831
25 ECP true-up various 11,366
26 State income tax various 10,193
27 Brevard CIAC 8.00% 6,072
28 Medley sewer assessment 12.19% 4,972
29 Rate case revenue reduction wvarious 4,008
30 FPSC assessment fee various 347
g; Consolidated antitrust 6.98% (reversal)(112,739) (50,950)
a3
34
3s
36
a7
38
39
40
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Name of Respondent This Report |s: Date of Report Year of Report
City Gas Company of Florida (1) @ An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
A Resubmission Dec. 31, 19.91
L/ MISSION EXPENSES
1. Report particulars (details) of regulatory commis- such a body was a party.
sion expenses incurred during the current year (or in- 2. In columns (b) and (c). Indicate whether the ex-
curred in previous years, if being amortized) relating to penses were assessed by a regulatory body or were
formal cases before a regulatory body, or cases in which otherwise incurred by the utility.
Description Assessed by Expenses Total lm“m
{Fumnish name of reguiatory commission or body,
Line | "the docket or u:m;m a descripoon auatery U;'" Expenses 188 at
ﬁvur
A (a) o) () @ (o)
1 [Federal Energy Regulatory Commilssion: :
2 Expenses incurred through
3 various FERC docketed
; and undocketed matters.
6
7
8 |[Florida Public Service Commissilon:
9 Expenses incurred through
10 various FPSC docketed
:; and undocketed matters.
13 Docket 891175-CGU
14 Petition of City Gas
15 Company for an :
16 increase in its rates 686,506
17 and charges
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
N
32
33
34
35
36
a7
38
39 |
40
41
42 i
43
44
45
48 | TOTAL 686,506 |
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Name of Respondent Du?ofnﬂm Year of Report
h Y
City Gas Company of Florida ( s, Dec, 31, 192!
SIO! PENSES (Continued)
3. Show in column (k) any expenses incurred in prior for Account 188.
years which are being amortized. List In column (a) the 5. List in column (f), (g), and (h) expenses incurred
period of amortization. during year which were charged currently to income,
4. The totals of columns (e), (i), (k), and () must plant, or other accounts.
agree with the totals shown at the bottom of page 233 8. Minor items (less than $25,000) may be grouped.
EXPENSES INCURRED DURING YEAR AMORTIZED DURING YEAR i
CHARGED CURRENTLY TO Accoun 186, Une
Deferred 1o Contra prm— End of Year i
Department | Account No. Amount Account 188 Account
(Ui @ ) M 1) (k) 0 -
2
3
401 12,924 4
5
6
7
8
9
10
401 19,205 11
12
13
14
15
18
84,067 235,573 535,000 |17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
20
30
N
a2z
33
k< 7
35
36
7
38
39
40
41
42
43
a4
45
T EEEEVNFI 82,007 NN o 7 515,000 46
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1991 "
tinued, or concluded during the year. Report also rsameid
year. st uporl.' (3) System Pignning, Engineering, and ation
given 1o others during the year for jointly-sponsored ¢ (4) TrlmmlulonCN\t:;lgIna ;gmwm
(mnﬂfymlplmwumwwmﬂ DI. (5) LNG Storage and Transpcnation
D work carried on by the respondent in which there is a shar- (8) Underground Storage
ing of costs with others, show separately the respondent’s (7) Other Storage
m&?wﬂmﬁmﬁmaﬂu(&: (B) New Appliances and New Uses
Uniform System of Accounts.) .mm;m B PRI
2. Indicate in column (a) the applicable classification, as (10) Coal Gasification
shown below. Classifications: (11) Synthetic Gas
A. Gas R, D & D Performed Internally (12) Environmental Resesarch
(1) Pipeline (13) Other (Classify and Include Items in Excess of
a. Design $5,000.)
b. Efficiency (14) Total Cost Incurred
Line Classification
Ne. (%) )
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
1
12 None
13
14
15
16
17 -
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
a
32
a3
34
as
36
a7
38
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Name ol Respondent

City Gas Company of Florida

Date of Report Year of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Dec. 31, 19 91
tinued)
B. Gas, R, D & D Performed Externally 4. Show in column (e) the account number charged with
(1) Research Support to American Gas Associa-  expenses during the year or the account to which amounts
tion were capitalized during the year, listing Account 107
(2) Research Support to Others (Classify) (Construction Work in Progress) first. Show In column (f)
(3) Total Cost Incurred the amounts related to the account charged in column (s).

3. Include in column (c) all R, D & D items performed
internally and in column (d) thosas items performed outside
the company costing $5,000 or more, briefly describing the
specific area of R, D & D (such as salety, corosion con-
trol, poliution, automation, measurement, insulation, type
of appliance, etc.). Group items under $5,000 by classifica-
tions and indicate the number of items grouped. Under
Other, (A.(13) and B.(2)) classify items by type of R, D &
D activity.

5. Show in column (g) the total unamortized sccumu-
lation of costs of projects. This total must equa! the balance
in Account 188 Research, Development, and Demonstra-
tion Expenditures outstanding at the end of the year.

8. If costs have not been segregated for 11, D & D ac-
tivities or projects, submit estimates for colemns (c), (d)
and (f) with such amounts identified by "Es."

7. Report separately research and related testing
faciiities operated by the respondent.

Costs AMOUNTS CHARGED IN CURRENT YEAR
lrmnd‘r::m Costs mvizuuly a Unamortized
fc) @ __ fo) {0 /1

None

ComNaMAWLN = 35

BU8RLBRLU8BBIABIBAR
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Name of Respondent

City Gas Company of Florida

Report below the distribution of total salaries and wages
for the year. Segregate amounts originally charged to clear-
ing accounts to Utliity Departments, Construction, Plant
Removais, and Other Accounts, and enter such amounts

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 1991

in the appropriate lines and columns provided. In deter-
mining this segregation of salaries and wages originally
charged to clearing accounts, a method of approximation
giving substantially correct results may be used.

Asocation ol
Line/ Direct Payroll
No. Classification Distribution Payroll Charged for Total
(a) )

1 Electric

2 | Operation

3 | Production

4 | Transmission

5 | Distribution
| 6| Customer Accounts

7 | Customer Service and Informational

8| Sales

9 | Administrative

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19
20
[21]

22

23
[24]
(25
26

27

28
[25°

30

31

32

33 1

34 1,183,602
35

36 396,979
37 941,17
38

39

40

41

42

43

- Distribution 329,070
45 29,
[46 | Administrative and General 52
47 TOTAL Maint. (Total of lines 40 thru 48) 329,122
FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-88) Page 354
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
City Gas Company of Florida (1) @ An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
A Dec. 31, 19 91
ISTRIBUTION O AND W S (Continued
Aliocation of
Line Direct Payrol
- S Deron | Pttt | T
Gas (Continued)

48 | Total and Maintenance
49 | Production—Manufactured Gas (Lines 28 and 40)
50 Production—Natural Gas (Including Expl. and Dev.)
[ 29 and 41
ST D G S G070
52 , LNG Terminaling and Processing

(Lines 31 and 43)
54 45) 2,03
55 (Une 34) 1,183,602
56 | Customer Service and Informational (Line 35)
57 | Sales (Line 36) g ik 396,979
| 58 | Administrative and 37 and 48
58 TOTAL otal of 49 4,851,677
60 Other
€1 | Operation and
82 TOTAL All Utility of lines 25, 59, 81
63 Utility Plant
64 | Construction (By Utiity Departments)
65 Electric Plant
66| Gas Plant 186,235 1,695 187,930 |
67| Other
68 TOTAL 85 thru 6
I U i —— T R S
70 Plant
(71| Gas Plant 49,535 4,237 53,772
72| Other =
73| TOTAL Plant Removal (Total of lines 70 thry 72) 49,535 4,237 53,772
74 | Other Accounts (Specify):
75 Other Work in Progress 231,510 231,510
78| Energy Conservation 145,483 145,483
77| Merchandising and Jobbing 114,899 848 115,747
78 Stores Expense 101,726 101,726
79 Deferred Piping 33,643 33,643
80 Deferred Conversion Cost 4,450 4,450
:; Propane Operations 3,088 3,088
83
84
85
86
87
88
89
80
21
92
83
94
95 AL 634,799 848 47
96 % 5,427,300 301,726 5,729,026
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Name of Respondent
City Gas Company of Florida

Date of Repont Year of Report

BB R 2888 Y R R USRS NN etaaron tComvnnnwmn-

Arthur Andersen & Co.

One Biscayne Tower

Suite 2100

Miami, FL 33131

Independent Auditors, Financial Consultants
Also: 133 Peachtree Street, N. E.

Atlanta, GA 30303

Fees plus expenses

Ausley, McMullen, McGehee,
Carothers, & Proctor

P. 0. Box 391

Tallahassee, FL 32302

Various Legal Matters
Fees plus expenses

Richard Furman
Consulting Engineer
10404 S, W. 128 Terrace
Miami, FL 33176
Fees plus expenses

Kruse, O'Connor & Ling _
W. Broward Professional Building
7320 Griffin Road, Suite 200
Ft. Lsuderdale, FL 33314
Fees plus expenses

Steel, Hector & Davis
4000 Southeast Financial Center
Miami, FL 33131-2398
Various legal matters

Morris & Reynolds
9225 §. W. 158 Ln, Suite 3
Miami, FL 33157

$51,000
49,000

63,365
29,838

77,866

52,245

50,304

30,000

Audit fees
Rate case, Docket 891175GU

General regulatory practices
Rate case, Docket B91175GU

Consulting Engineer for
specialized applications of
natural gas: air cond.,
cogeneration, CNG, etc.

Actuarial Services

General Counsel, fees
plus expenses

Insurance consultant
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Name of Respondent
City Gas Company of Florida

1. Report below particulars (detalls) conceming the re-
maining recoverable saleable gas reserves and natural gas
land acreage at end of year. Designate gas reserves on
acreage acquired befors October 8, 1969, and reserves on
acreage acquired after October 7, 1960.

2. Classify the gas reserves and related land and land
rights and costs under the sub-headings: (A) Producing Gas
Lands, and (8) Non-producing Gas Lands. Provide a total for
each classification.

3. For producing gas lands, report the required informa-

[2) L Hasubmi:
NATURAL GAS RESERVES

Date of Report Year of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

3 AND LAND ACREAGE

Dec. 31, 19 91

H the fiald name is not assigned, report as “unnamed.” iden-
tify offshore flelds according 1o their location in State or Federal
domains by using the letter 'S* for State domain, and *'F"
for Federal domain in column (). For column (b), enter the
zone number if applicable. The land, leasehold, and gas rights
€osts 80 reported should agree with the amounts carried under
Account 101, Gas Plant in Service, and as reported for Ac-
counts 328.1, 325.2, and 325.3 on pages 204-205. In column
(e) show for sach field the year and remaining recaverable
saloabie gas reserves avalleble 10 respondent frort owned

tion aiphabetically by State, County, or offshore ares, and field.  lands, leasehoids, and gas rights.
OFFSHORE AREA Name of Name of State/ Rscoverble OWNED LANDS
Line
T et Fieid or Block CountylOftshore Area T o —
() fo) m

(a) ®) giiir :
A, LANDS

N e ey
LR =200~ W0 AW =

14

SEYBRRBRUBUBNRRRBNNN

_

None
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Name of Respondent
City Gas Company of Florida

4. For non-procucing gas lands, report the required informa-
tion alphabetically by State, County, or offshore area by biocks.
Report offshore lands in the sama manner as producing gas
lands. The land, leasehold, and gas rights costs repored should
agree with the amounts carried under Accounts 105, Gas Plant
Hedd for Future Uss, and 105.1, Production Properties Held for
Future Use, and reported in total on pages 214 and 215. Do not
report estimates of gas neserves (column (e)) for unproven fisids;
however, if the company made estimates for such lands and nor-
mmmmmmnmmh
connection with propased financing and for managerial and other
purposes, include such estimates on this page.

| A Resubmissic
NATURAL GAS RESERVES AND LAND ACREAGE ((

Date of Report Year of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)
Dec. 31, 193]

5. Report the cost of lands, leaseholds, and gas rights in ac-
cordance with the provisions of the Uniform System of Accounts
for Natural Gas Companies.

6. For columns () and (k), do not duplicale acreages reported
for owned lands and leaseholds. Designate with an asterisk
royalty interests separately owned.

7. Indicate by footnote whether acres reporied are gross
acres of net acres based on proportion of ownership in jointly
owned tracts.

8. Do not include ofl mineral interests in the cost of acreags

9. Report volumes on a pressure base f 14.73 psia at 60°F.

[TOWNED LANDS
(Cont) llhlﬂﬂlﬂt OWNED GAS RIGHTS TOTAL Line
Cost Acres Cost Acres Cont Acres Cost No.
@ m) (U] @ (L] 0 (m}

None

Vo~ AON-=-
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Name of Respondent

City Gas Company of Florida

'Thluﬂnpoﬂh: Date of Report Year of Repont

(1) © An Original (Mo, De, Y1)

O A Resubmission Dec. 31, 19_91

Designate any plant held under & titie other than full owner-
ship and in a footnote state name of owner or Co-owner, nature
of respondent’s title, and percent ownership if jointly cwned.
4. For column (g) report the Mcf that is mixed with natural gas
ot which is substituted for deiiveries normally made from natural
mﬂmﬂwmmmﬂw«wm-
ture of natural and manufactured gas or mixture of natural gas

5. If any plant was not operated during the past year, give par-
ticulars (details) in a footnote, and state whether the book cost
of such plant, or any portion thereol, has bsen retired in the
books of account, or what disposition of the plant and its book
cost is contemplated.

6. Report pressure base of gas at 14,73 psia at 60 °F. Indicate
the Biu content in a footnote.

and gasified LPG.
q=!inuhn-ﬁ
Galions Amourt of PG Function
of Amount of Mct Stworage Cap. of Plant Une
LPG Ussd Mt Mixed with Qallons (Gase load, No.
Natural Gas patking, eic.)
(®) m @ (M) m

None

-
oo@m~NOOhAWLN =

- ok
WK -

BlEBYERRBRUEBBNBRRRBRES
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TRANSMIS

1. Report below the total transmission system defiveries
of gas, excluding deliveries to storage, for the periods of
system peak deliveries indicated below, during the tweive

Name cf Respondent This Repont |s: Date of Report Yeer of Report
City Gas Company of Florida (1) 3 An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
(2 O A Resubmission Dec. 31, 19.91

subject to FERC rate schedules and other sales. The
season's peak normally will be reached before the due ce
of this report, April 30, which permits inclusion of the peak

months embracing the heating season overiapping the year's Iinformation required on this page.
end for which this report is submitted, classified as to sales 2. Report Mof on a pressure base of 14.73 psia at £0°F.
Cunaiiments
Rem Morth/Dey/ Amount of on
Line Yeoar Mt MontvDay
No. Therms Indicated
(a) Miami Division o) (e) )
Section A. Three H Days of System Peak Deliveries
1 | Date of H ] i
2 10 e ) 217,220
3 Deliveries to Others FPSC
4 TﬁA_l_.‘
5 | Date of Second [
3 ) ) Schedules 214,890
71 Doiveries io Dthers F
B TO %
9 | Date of [
10 bOth.n jie] 214 .160
11 D?%!g FPSC
12 AL
Section B. Highest Consecutive 3-Day System Peak Deliveries
s __(and Supplies)
13 | Date of Three Consecutive Days’ Highest System Peak 12/16/91
Deliveries 2/17/91
12/18/91
14 Deliveries to to 638,670
15 | Deliveries to Others FPSC
18 TOT.
17 Supplies from Line Pack
18 from U
19 Supplies from Other Facilities
Section C. Highest Month's Systemn Deliveries
20 | Month of H i 3
21 ) o [ Schedules 66,400
22 Deliveries to Others FPSC
(23 TOTAL
FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-88) Page 518 A




Name of Respondent This Report Is: | Date st Report | fear of Repon
2 r) |
City Gas Company of Florida (1) @ An Original 20X
(2) O A Resubmission | Dec. 31, 1991
TRANSMISSION SYSTEM PEAK DELIVERIES
1. Report below the total transmission system deiiveries subject to FERC rate scnedules anc other sales. The
of gas, excluding deliveries to storage, for the periods of season's peak normally will be reached before the que date
system peak delivenss indicated below, during the tweive of this repon, Apni 20, which permits inclusion of the peak
months embracing the heating season overiapping the year's Information requirec an this page.
end for which this report is submifted, classified as to sales 2. Repont Mct on a pressure base of 14,73 psia at 80°F
Cunaiments
ftom MonttvDay/ Amount of on
Une Your Maonth/Day
No. Therms Indicated
fa) Brevard Division (b) fc) I (]
Section A. Three H Days of Peak Deliveries
1 | Date of Highest Day’'s Deliveries
2 | Deliveries to Customers 10 te_Schedules 156,560
3 Deliveries to Others
4| TOTAL
5 | Date of Second H. s Delivenes 1/22/91
6 Delivenes to Customers to 118,700
7 Deliveries to Others FPSC
8 TOTAL
9 | Date of Third H Day’'s Deliveries 111/2 1
10 Delivenes to Customers jact to Rate Schedules 108,200
- 11 Deliveries to Others EFPSC
12 TOTAL
Section B. Highest Consecutive 3-Day System Peak Delivenes
________(and Supplies)
13 | Date of Three Consecutive Days’ Highest System Peak 2/15/91
Deliveries 2
14 | Deliveries to Customers Schedules 376,270
15 Deliveries to Others FPSC
18 TOTAL
17 Supplies from Line Pack
18 | _Supplies from Underground Storage
19 | Supplies from Other Peaking Facilities
Section C. Highest Month's System Deliveries
20 | Month of Highest Month's Deiiveries l 3/91
21 Delivenies to Customers ] Rate Schedules 1,94
| 22 | Deliveries to Others FPSC
| 23 TOTAL
FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-88) Page 518 B



Name of Respondent

City Gas Company of Florida

This Report Is:
(1) £ An Original
(2 O A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Yaar of Report

Dec. 31, 1931

mitted. For other facilities, report the rated maximum daily
%mt@hﬂmumtﬂm;m

petroleumn gas instaliations, gas plants, oll gas cost of any plant used jointly with anciher facility on the basis
sets, etc. of predominant use, unless the auxillary peaking facility is
2. For column (c), for prejects, a separate plant as contempilated by general instruction 12
report the delivery capacity on 1 of the heating of the Uniform System of Accounts,
season overiapping the year-end for which this report is sub-
““?_E.,'a' o Dey of Highes
Location of Type of Faclity dg:' o Tranamission Pesk
Facility Deltvery
14..'.'3# (in dollars) s -
(a) () (e () (o) [/
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
1"
12
13
14 None
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
2
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
a3
34
35
36
a7
a8
as
40
41
42
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
City Gas Company of Florida (1) @ An Originai ey On: 1)
A _Resubmission 1, 1931

1. The purpose of this page is to account for the quantity
of natural gas received and defivered by the respondent, tak-
ing into consideration differences in pressure bases used
in measuring Mcf of natural gas received and deliversd.

2. Natural gas means sither natural gas unmixed or any
mixture of natural and manufactured gas.

3. Enter in column (c) the Mc! as reported in the
schedules indicated for the items of receipts and deliveries.

4. In a footnote report the volumes of gas from respond-

S. H the respondent operates two of More systems which
are not interconnected, submit separate pages for this pur-
pose. Use copies of pages 520 and 521.

6. Also indicate by footnote the volumes of gas not sub-
ject to Commission regulation which did not incur FERC
reguiatory costs by showing (1) the local distribution volumes
delivered to the local distribution-company portion of the
reporting pipeiine by another jurisdictional pipeline; (2) the
volumes which the reporting pipeline transported or soid

through its local distribution facilities or intrastate facilities,
and which the reporting pipeline received through gather-
ing facilities, distribution facilities or intrastate facilities, but
not through any of the interstate portion of the reporting
pipeline and, (3) the gathering line volumes which were not
destined for interstate market or which were not transported
through any intarstate portion of the reporting pipeline.

7. Also indicate by footnote (1) the system supply
volumes of gas which are stored by the reporting pipeline
during the reporting year and also reported as sales,
transportation and compression volumes by the reporting
pipeline during the same reporting year, (2) the system
supply volumes of gas which are stored by the reporting
pipeline during the reporting year and which the reporting
pipeiine intends 10 sell or transport in a future reporting year,
and (3) contract storage volumes.

8. Also indicate the volumaes of pipeline production field
sales which are included in both the company’s total sales
figure and the company’s total transportation figure (lines
42 and 48 of page 521).

01 _NAME OF SYSTEM Therms
Line o Ret. Amount of ddck(14.73 psia
pebi Page No. at B0°F)
. (®) d)
2
3 ﬁ 508
4 518
5 | Manufactured Mixed with
6 | Purchased Gas
T
a 1
9 -
10
11 | City Gate Under 78,332,595
(12 | LNG FPSC
3 cia
- 327 _ 78,333,595
15 313 765,936
16 of ¢ T 333
17 | Exchange Gas Received 228
| 18 | Gas Withdrawn from Underground Storage §12
19 | Gas Received from LNG Storage
20 | Gas Received from LNG Processing
| 21 | Other Receipts (Specify)
22 Tc.‘;';AI.l’.w o (Enter Total of lines 3 thru 5, 14, and . 79,099,531
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report | Year of Report
, Da, Yr
City Gas Company of Florida () g :nnmm (Mo, 0. 1) Dec. 31, 1991
- GAS / — tinved)
01 __NAME OF SYSTEM Therms
s Rel. Amount of XK 14.73 psia
Page No. &t 80°F)
{a) ) (€)
GAS DELIVERED
Natural Gas Sales
Field Sales
To Interstate Pipeline Companies for Resale
Pursuant to FERC Rate Schedules 310
Retail Industrial Sales 309
Other Field Sales 310
TOTAL, Field m@w Total of lines 26 thru 28)
Transmission
To Interstate Pipﬂlno Co. for Resale Under FERC Rate Sched. 310
To Intrastale Pipeline Co. and Gas Ulilities for
Resale Under FERC Rate Schedules 310
Mainline Industrial Sales Under FERC Certification 307
Other Mainline Industrial Sales 307

Other Transmission System Sales

310

TOTAL, Transmission System Sales (Enter Tota/
of lines 31 thru 35)

i

TOTAL, Distribution System Sales (Lines 38 + 39)

Local Distribution by Respondent
Retail Industrial Sales 303 1
Other Distribution System Sales 303 61,175,242
79,823,459

Other Interstate Pipeline Companies

313

lmww&m -
TOTAL ‘Enter Total of lines 29, 36, 40 and 41 79,823,459
Deliveries of Tr or for:

Qthers

313

765,936

TOTAL, Gas Transported or Compressed for Others (Enter
Total of lines 44 and 45)

313

765,936

Deliveries of Respondent’s Gas for Trans. or Compression by Others | 333

Exchange Gas Delivered

Naturai Gas Used by Respondent

169,194

Natural Gas Delivered to Underground Storage

512

512

Natural Gas Delivered to LNG Storage
| Natural Gas Delivered to LNG Processing

Nmeummm ents

Other Deliveries

TOTAL SALES & OTHER DELIVERES (Lines 42, 46, 47 thru 54
UNACCOUNTED FOR

Production System Losses

Storage Losses

Transmission System Losses

Distribution System Losses

(1,659,058)

Other Losses (Specify in so far as possible)
TOTAL Unaccounted for (Enter Total of lines 57 thru 61)

(1,659,058)

aa]sszsasua|sssn: slalelafafz[slelele] slsiele] selelsisls] sliels] #5

TOTAL SALES, OTHER DELIVERIES, AND
UNACCOUNTED FOR (Enter Total of lines 56 and 62)

79,099,531

FERC FOH.H NO. 2 (ED. 12-91) Page 521




Name of Respondent This Report Is: Dm;l"ﬂopoﬂ Year of Report
) (1) @ An Original (% w0
City Gas Company of Florida @ O AR I Dec. 31, 19.91

1. Fumnish 5 copies of a system map (one with each filed
copy of this report) of the tacilities operated by the respon-
dent for the production, gathering transportation, and sale
of natural gas. New maps need not be fumnished if no im-
portant change has occurred in the facilities operated by the
respondent since the date of the maps furnishad with a
previous year's annual report. If, however, maps are not fur-
nished for this reason, referance should be made in the
space below 1o the year's annual report with which the maps
were furnished.

2. Indicate the following information on the maps:

(a) Transmission lines—colored in red, i they are not
otherwise clearly indicated.

(b) Principal pipeline arteries of gathering systems.

(c) Sizes of pipe In principal pipelines shown on

map.

(d) Normal directions of gas flow—indicated by
aUToOwS.

(e) Location of natural gas fields or poois in which the
respondent produces or purchases natural gas.

(N Locations of compressor stations, products extrac-
tion plants, stabilization plants, important purifica-
areas, elc.

(g) Important main line Iinterconnections with other

natural gas companies, indicating in each case
whather gas is received or delivered and name of

connsecting company.
(h) Principal communities in which respondent
renders local distribution service.

3. In addition, show on each map: graphic scale 1o
which map is drawn; daie as of which the map repre-
sents the facts it purports to show; a legend giving all sym-
bols and abbreviations used; designations of facilities leased
to or from another company, giving name of such other
company.

4. Maps not larger than 24 inches square are desired.
If necessary, however, submit larger maps 1o show essen-
tial information. Fold the maps to a size not larger than this
report. Bind the maps 10 the report.

Copy of map attached.

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-86)
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CITY GAS COMPANY of FLORIDA

BREVARD COUNTY NATURAL GAS
SERVICE AREA

/ BROWARD
LLE ]

ML YROOD

METROPOL I TAN DADE & SOUTH BROWARD
COUNTY NATURAL GAS SERVICE AREA




Name of Respondent This Report ls: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) @ An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
City Gas Company of Florida @ O A Dec. 31, 19.91
FOOWTE__WA
Line Columr
{a) {b) (c) ()
None
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City Gas Company of Florida
= December 31, 1991
Analysis of Diversification Activity

Provide any changes in corporate structure including
partnerships, minority interests, and joint veantures and an
updated organizational chart. -

Changes in Corporate Structure

Line
No.

Effective
Date
(a) .

Description
qf-Change
(b)

LNV & WN

There have heen no changes in Corporate Structure
during the year ended December 31, 1991.

A copy of our current organizational chart is artached.

Schedule 1 - PSC/AFA/6 (6/89)




Current as of

: 4/30/92

PARENT/AFFILIATE ORGANIZATIOMAL CHART

NUI Corporation

Elizabethcown Gas Company

Florida Division:
City Gas Company of Florida

Miami
Division
Regulaced Nonutilicy
natural gas M&J
distribution ete.

i Essel Corporation
' (Wholly-owned Subsidiary)

| Iavestments
Brevard
Division
Regulated Nonutility
natural gas M&J
distribution etc.




City Gas Company of Florida
December 31, 1991
Analysis of Diversification Activity

Summary of Affiliated Cost Allocation

Grouped by affiliate, list each contract, agreement, or other
business transaction exceeding a cumulative amount of $300 in any
one year, entered into between the Respondent and an affiliated
business or financial organization, firm, or partnership identifying
parties, amounts, dates, and produc¥, asset, or service involvad.

Column

a) Enter name of affiliate. ;

b) Give description of type of service, or name the product involved.

C) Enter contract or agreement effective dates.

d) Enter the letter "p" if the service or product is a purchase by
the Respondent: "s" if the service or product is sold by
the Respondent.

e) Enter total amount paid, received, or accrued during the year
for each type of service or groduct listed in column (&).
Do not net amounts when services are both received and provided.

Total Charge

For Year
Relevant Contract |_
y Type of Service or Agreement npH
Line Name and/or and or| Dollar
No. of Affiliate Name of Product Effective Date "S"| Amount
(a) (b) (c) (4) (e)
1 Elizabethtown Gas Insurance premiums None. Direct payments P | 673,015
2 Company Tax and audit services i P 22,323
2 Print shop charges " P 1,106
g Essel Corporation Rental payments Lease dated 11/1/86 P 364,622
2
8 NUI Corporation Legal services None. Direct payments P |135,450
9 Computer consultant n . P 29,153
ig Tax and audit services| " " P 20,162
12
13 -
14
15
16
17
18
19 l
20 Excluded above are |[direct payments to Eliz4bethtown Gas Company
21 and NUI for income |taxes, travel expenses, |interest on debt,
gg short term loan payments and dividends paid to par~ent company.
24
25

Schedule 2 - PSC/AFA/6 (6/89)



City Gas Company of Florida
December 31, 1991
Analysis of Diversification Activity

Summary of Affiliated Cost Allocation

Grouped by affiliate, list each contract, agreement, or other
business transaction exceeding a cumulative amount of $300 in any
one year, entered into between the Respondent and an affiliated
business or financial organization, firm, or partnership identifying
parties, amounts, dates, and product, asset, or service (including
human resources earning in excess of $30,000) involved.

Column

a) Enter name of affiliate.

b) Give description of type of service, or name the product involvad.

c) Enter contract or agreement effective dates.

d) Enter the letter "t" if the service or product is a purchase by
the Respondent: "f" if the service or product is sold by
the Respondent.

e) Enter total amount paid, received, or accrued during the year
for each type of service or Eroduct listed in column (c).
Do not net amounts when services are both received and provided.

| Total Charge
For Year
Relevant Contract
Type of Service or Agreement L
Line Name and/or and or| Dollar
No. of Affiliate Name of Product Effective Date “F"| Amount
(a) (b) (c) (d) (e)

None

WO-JaWUndH WM

13 No hugan resources earning in|excess of $30,000.
14 See Sthedule 2, for other proflucts and/or services.

Schedule 3 - PSC/AFA/6 (6/89)




City Gas Company of Florida

Analysis of

December 31, 1991
Diversification Activity

Provide a summa

of attiliat;d transact

Transfer of Real Assets or Rights

transfers or the rights to use assets. Provide:

= An indication that title has passed and the names
of the

purchasing and selling parties.
- A description of the asset or right transferred.
- A description of the financial or other considerations

associated with the transfer.

ions involving asset

Line
No.

Names of
Purchasing
and Selling

Parties

(a)

-Has
Title
Passed
(Yes/No)
(b)

-

Description
of Asset
. or Right
Transferred

(e)

Financial

or Other
Considerations’
Associated with

Transfer

VEdOMAsWN P

None

Schedule ¢4

= PSC/AFA/6 (6/89)
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